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SmallCap 600 Index

Analogic's headquarters and main manufac-
uring facilities are located in Peabody,
assachusetis. We also have subsidiaries
n Peabody and Wilmington, Massachusetts;
State College, Pennsylvania; Saini-Laurent,

Quebec, Canada; and Herlev, Denmark.

afe Harbor Statement

his report may contain projections or other forward-looking statements regarding future events or the future financial performance
of the Company that involve risks and uncertainties. Readers are cautioned that these forward-looking statements are only predic
ions and may differ materially from actual future events or results. Readers are referred to the "Risk Factors” section of the
accompanying Annual Report on Form 10-K, which identifies important risk factors that could cause actual results to differ from
hose contained in the forward-looking statements, including risks associated with dependence on new product offerings, competi
ion, patents, intellectual property and ficensing, future growth, rapid technological and market change, manufacturing and sourcin
qcquisition strategy, international operations, volatility of stock price, financial risk management, and potential volatility in operating
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uminary of Operaiions
Net revenue:
Product
Engineering
Other

Total net revenue

Gross margin

Income (loss) irom operations
Net income

Net income per common share:
Basic
Diluted

Cash dividends declared per
common share (1)

Number of common shares:;
Basic
Dituted

inancial Position

Cash, cash equivalents, and marketable securiti

Working capital
Total assets
Long-term liabilities
Stockholders’ equity

es

|
|
L
Years l:ndeld July 31,
|
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
l .
$323,486 S$298,157  [$275,777 $402,388  $237,396
17,859 19,168 20,081 20,856 26,499
10,100 9,154 8,347 8,410 9,563
351,445 326,479 304 205 431,654 27;3,458
121,135 123,390 11? 57 177,157 82, 221
(5.249) 1,203 7|463 73,641 1 13
25,066 28,862 8 354 49,531 2 655
$ 183 ¢§ 213 % p,.ez $ 374 S (020
1.81 2.12 0.62 3.70 0.20
!
$ 038 $ 032 ($ 032 S 032 $ |029
13,704 13,566 13!463 13,251 13,129
13,853 13,619 131519 13,394 1|3,194
|
$258,237  $220,454 S17?l637 $177,961  §181,789
334,955 300,027 25|3!493 262,524 223,702
488,645 496,705 asolgzn 457417 438,639
840 914 | ‘998 8,687 6,661
431,925 399,157 367167 356,090 302,000

| .
1} A dividend of $0.08 per share was declared foq the first quarter of fiscal 2006, and dividends of $0.10 per share were 9eclared
or each of the subsequent three quarters of ffiscal 20q6. Dividends of $0.08 per share wete de<|:||ared for each of the quarters of fig
ufficient earnings to provide funds for the oper?tion and expansion of its busineg

at 2005. The policy of the Company is 1o refain sl

he Company's Commaon Stock trades on the I‘.IASDlAO Global Select Market under the symbol:
he high and low sales prices per share of the Gommon Stock, as reported by the NASDAQ Global S

eriod indicated in the table below:

First Quarter (8/1 — 10/31

Second Quarter (11/1 — 1f31)

Third Quarer (2/1 — 4/30
Fourth Quarter (5/1 — 7/3

—

NASDAQ Stock Market

Fiscal 2006
8/1/05 — 7/31/06

High
$53.00
56.76
67.48
65.10

Low
$46.00
4495
5275
43.78

Common Stock Market Prices

|
PI iseal |2 ?05

81104 —7/31/05
High I Low
54502 |183926
4671 |1 4025
4467 | 4025
5196 |, 4095

ALOlG The following table seis|forth
e1ect Market, for each quarterly
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Annual Report

Finaﬁcial Highlights

For the Fiscal Years Ended July 31, 2006 and 2005
(in thousands, excep! per share dala)

2006
Revenues $351,445
Pretax Income from conlinuing operations 4,600
Net income 25,066
Eamings per Share: Basic $ 18
Eamings per Share: Diluted $ 13

2005
$326,479
34,659
28,862
$ 213
$ 212




Analogic, known for engineering invention and innovation, is widely recognized as a world leader
in the design and manufacture of advanced imaging equipment for Criginal Equipment Manufacturers
(OEMSs). Thirty years ago the Company made a major contribution to the emerging field of non-invasive, diag-
nostic medical imaging when it inventec “instant imaging” Computed Tomography (CT) for a major internation-
al OEM. Analogic quickly became the world's leading OEM supplier of CT Data Acquisition Systems (DASs).
As medical imaging evolved, Analogic ¢lso became a leading supplier of Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) .
power systems and, later, ultrasound transducers, enhancing its status as an OEM supplier of advanced med-

ical imaging subsystems and systems.

Following the 1988 Pan Am Lockerbie [ane bombing, a major defense contractor sought the Company’s ex-
pertise to develop a CT-based autometic Explosives Detection System (EDS) to screen checked luggage
for aircraft. Analogic conceived the EXplosive Assessment Computed Tomography {(EXACT™) system — the
world’s first luggage scanner able to provide 3-D images of all the contents of a bag. The EXACT is the hsart
of our customer’s government-certified automatic EDS. Since the terrorist attacks of 9/11, approximately 700
EDSs incorporating the Company’s EXACT technology have been deployed at major airports around the
world, and Analogic has become recognized as a leading OEM supplier of advanced aviation security imag-
ing equipment. Analogic products are used worldwide today to protect air travelers, and to detect, diagnose
and treat disease and injury in hospitels, imaging centers, and clinicians’ offices. In this report, we share
with you some of the new products and technology the Company has introduced over the past year and
some of the major product developments unde.rway as we sirive to enhance our status as “The World

Resource for Health and Security Technology.”




Fellow Shareholders

Revenues for the year ended July 31, 2006, were $351.4 million, compared with the prior year’s
revenues of $326.5 million, an increase of 8%. Net income from continuing operations for the twelve-month
period was $4.6 million, or $0.33 per diluted share, compared with $34.7 million, or $2.54 per diluted share,
for the same period a year ago, a decrease of $30.1 million. During the twelve-month period ended July 31,
200@5, the Company reco'rded asset impairment charges of $14.9 million related to the writedown of certain
assets to their net realizable value. During the year the Company also realized a net gain of $20.2 million,
or $1.46 per di!uled.share. from the sale of its Camtronics Medical Systems subsidiary to Emageon, Inc. As
a result of the sale the Company classified the Camtronics business as a discontinued operation and recast
its financial statements accordingly. During the prior fiscal year the Company had recorded a pre-tax gain
of $43.8 million from the sale of its 14.6% equity interest in Cedara Software Corporation of Mississauga,
Ontario, Canada. ' .

Net income attributable to discontinued operations, the cumulative effect of a change in accounting princi-
ple, and the gain on disposal of discontinued operations for the twelve months ended July 31, 2006, was
$20.5 million or $1.48 per diluted share. This compares to a net loss from discontinued operations of $5.8

million, or a loss of $0.42 per diluted share, for the prior year.

Net income for the twelve months ended July 31, 2006, was $25.1 million, or $1.81 per diluted share, com-
pared to a net income of $28.9 million, or $2.12 per diluted share, for the same period a year earlier. Qur
balance sheet remained strong with cash and marketable securities of $258 million on July 31, 2006, and
in the second quarter the board increased the quarterly dividend 25% to $0.10 per share. Medical Technol-

ogy Product revenues for 2006 were $267.2 million, up $20.4 million or 8%, due primarily to increased sales




of imaging subsystems to Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs). Sales of advanced multi-slice Data

Acquisition Systems (DASs) for Computed Tomography (CT), Flat-Panel Detectors (FPDs) for Digital Radi-
ography (DR), and ultrasound systems and subsystems were up significantly. Both our B-K Medical and
Sound Technology subsidiaries enjoyec| a record year in terms of units sold and revenue. Revenues from

Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) power systems were down from a very strong performance in fiscal 2005.

Security Technology Product revenues ‘were $64.3 millicn, up $5.7 million or 10%, due to the shipment of
30 more EXplosive Assessment Computed Tomography (EXACT™) systems than in fiscal 2005. These sys-
tems are supplied to our OEM customer, who incorporates the EXACT into its explosives detection systems,

installed at approximately half the major airports in the United States and at many airports overseas.

Several areas did not perform as well ¢s expected. Sales of direct digital radiography detectors were up
substantially for the year but, along with sales of digital radiography systems by our ANEXA subsidiary, were
still well below expectations. Qur medical CT business also performed well below expectations. During the
year the Company conducted an in-depth review of certain of our businesses. This eventually led to the sale
of our Camtronics Medical Systems subsidiary, a developer of cardiac image and information management
systems, to Emageon, Inc., on November 1, 2005, tor 340 million in cash. In July 2006 the Company’s SKY

Computers subsidiary was closed, and tne Company also took writedowns in ending two medical CT pro-




grams. We continue to carefully review operations, including R&D expenses, as we seek to improve our

overall operational profitability.

Many of our development programs have resulted in new products that we began shipping or introduced
this year. These include the LIFEGARD® Il family of specialty non-invasive patient monitors, the LIFEGARD
Vue Central Alarm and Annunciation Station, and a wide-beam transducer and maternal Non-Invasive Blood
Pressure (NIBP) measurement for our FETALGARD Lite® family of fetal monitors. In September 2005 our
B-K Medical subsidiary introduced the Pro Focus 2202, a full-range, high-performance ultrasound scanner,
the primary platiorm for B-K Medical's application-specific transducers and the company’s most successful
scanner to date. Our Sound Technology subsidiary introduced a number of new ultrasound transducers this

year, including two major probes for B-K Medical and the FETALGARD Lite wide-beam transducer.

Our first Fluorescence Molecular Tomography (FMT) system, designed to image and measure biological
processes at the molecular level, went into production for a start-up pioneer in oplical medical imaging. it
is believed that molecutar imaging might emerge as a major clinical technology during the next decade. Our
Anrad subsidiary in Montreal produced a record number of units. We invested several million dollars to
nearly double our manufacturing capacity there. A number of other medical development programs are well
underway. One is the PowerLink™, an innovative, non-contact system for transmitting power from a CT
ganiry to its rotating disk. Another interesting new project is the design of a continual glucose monitor using

innovative microsensor/analyzer technology developed by our OEM customer.

Significant advances were also made in our security business. Since 2002, we have shipped more than 700

systems. This past year we continued to develop a family of advanced products to meet the evalving needs

of the aviation security market, as described in this report. Subsequent to the end of the year we received
a major order for more than $31 million in EXACT shipments through January 2008, and two smaller orders:
one from the TSA for five COBRA prototypes 1o be installed at the TSA and severat airports as primary

screening equipment, beginning in January 2007; and another to install four AN6400 EXACT upgrade kits

for what we expect to be final field testing.

The unsuccessful terrorist plot in the UK revealed in August 2006 focused considerable attention on the lim-
itations of conventicnal checkpoint technology and strained existing checked luggage screening capabilities
to the limit. Those challenges, to be compounded by the major increase in air passenger traffic expected

over the next five years, encourage us to believe that we are well positioned for significant growth in lug-

gage screening in the years ahead.
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During the fiscal year and subsequantly, several significant management changes were implemented. In
November 2005, Dr. Edmund Becker was appointed Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
of the Company, Ed had previously served 27 years as the VP and General Manager of our Imaging Sub-
systems group, the core of our OEM business. In November 2006, the Board of Directors was informed that
1, John Wood, intended to retire as CEO and as a Director effective December 31, 2006. Dr. Becker con-
sequently was appointed President and Chief Operating Officer. The Board also requested Founder Bernard
Gordon to serve as Executive Chairman of the Company and appointed him in that capacity on an interim

basis as it conducts a search for a new CEO.

In conclusion, as you read this repcrt we hope thal you will share our belief that, in this time of transition,
the Company will continue to enhance its opportunities for long-term growth as “The World Resource for

Health and Security Technology.”

Sincerely, Sincerely,

—

2 Ak

Edmund F. Becker, Jr. John W. Wood Jr.
President and Chief Operating Officer Chief Executive Officer
December 1, 2006 December 1, 2006




AIALINE PASSENGER TRAFFIC 1S EXPECTED TO INGREASE 30% BY 2012. ANALOGIC HAS BEEN DEVELOPING

ADVANCED SECURITY IMAGING SYSTEMS TO ADDRESS THIS GROWTH TO PROVIDE

HIGHER THROUGHPUT, IMPROVED DETECTION, FEWER FALSE ALARMS, AND FASTER ALARM RESOLUTION.
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PART 1

Item 1.  Business
Developments During Fiscal 2006

| Total revenues from continued operations of Analogic Corporation (hereinafter, together with its '
subsidiaries, referred to as “Analogic” or the “Company™} for the fiscal year ended July 31, 2006 (fiscal 2006),
were $351.4 million as compared to $326.5 million for the fiscal year ended July 31, 2005 (fiscal 2005), an
increase of 8%. Net income for fiscal 2006 was $25.1 million, or $1.81 per diluted share, as compared to $28.9
miltion, or $2.12 per diluted share, for fiscal 2005. Net income in fiscal 2006 include a gain of $20:2: million, or -

$1.46 per diluted per share, from the sale of the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary Camtronics Medical *~ ' *
Systems, Ltd. (Camtronics). Net income from continuing operations for fiscal 2006 was $4.6 million, or $0.33

per diluted share, as compared to $34.7 million, or $2.54 per diluted share, for fiscal 2005. Net income for fiscal
2005 includes an after-tax gain of $27.4 million, or $2.01 per diluted share, related to the Company’s sale of its
equity interest in Cedara Software Corporation: ! . : : '

During September 2005, the Company restructured the'business operafions‘ of its wholly owned subsidiary, !
SKY Computers, Inc (SKY). The decision to restructure SKY was based on continued lower than expected sales.
During fiscal 2006, the Company recorded asset impairment and restructuring costs of $2.8 million related t0.SKY.

In fiscal 2006, the Company sold its wholly owned subsidiary Camtronics for $40.0 million in cash and
realized net cash of $38.9 million after transactional costs. The Company recorded a net gain on the sale of !
Camtronics of $20.2 million, net of a tax provision of $8.9 million, or $1.46 per diluted share. The Company sold
its Camtronics operating segment to better focus on its other core lines of business. This business has been
reported as a discontinued operation in accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” and all periods presented have been restated accordingly to reflect these
operations as discontinued.

During fiscal 2006, the Company recorded asset impairment and restructuring charges of $14.9 million, of
which $12.1 million was recorded in the fourth quarter ended July 31, 2006. In the fourth quarter, the Company :
continued ongoing discussions with an OEM customer, with whom the Company has a development agreement
regarding a medical CT program, that culminated in a dispute in August 2006. As a result, significant uncertainty |
existed with respect to the viability of this CT medical development program and the realizability of the related '
assets. Therefore, in the fourth quarter ended July 31, 2006, the Company recorded asset impairment charges
totalling $7.7 million, of which $5.8 million was for the write-down of inventories and $1.9 million was for the
write off of capitalized software. Also during the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company discontinued its efforts to
develop a medical CT end user workstation, resulting in a $3.8 million asset impairment charge. In addition, $0.5
million in restructuring and excess inventory reserves related to the fiscal 2006 closure of the Company’s Sky
Computer subsidiary were recorded.

Description of Business |

Analogic was incorporated in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in November 1967, Analogic is a
leading designer and manufacturer of advanced health and security systems and subsystems sold primarily to
Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs). The Company is recognized worldwide for advancing
state-of-the-art technology in the areas of Computed Tomography (CT), Digital Radiography (DR), Ultrasound,
Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI), and Patient Monitoring. Analogic’s OEM customers incorporate
Analogic’s state-of-the-art products into systems used in health and security applications. Several of Analogic's
subsidiaries sell products under their own names directly to niche end-user markets. '

Analogic conceives, designs, manufactures, and sells standard and customized high-precision data
acquisition, and signal and image-processing-based medical and security systems and subsystems. Analogic has
been a leader in the application of precision analog-to-digital (A/D) and digital-to-analog (D/A) conversion

2
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technology. This involves the conversion ¢f continuously varying electrical signals in analog form, such as those
representing iemperature, pressure, voltagé, weight, velocity, and uitrasound and X-ray intensity, into and from
the digital form required by medical and security imaging and monitoring equipment, other data processing -

equipment, and in subsysiems and systems based on such technology. * v

" In addition o precision measurement, many of Analogic’s prodiicts perform very high-speed, complex
calculations'on'the data being analyzed. Thus, Analogic’s products are an integral part of the communications
link between various analog sensors, deteclors or transducers, and the people or systems that mterpret or utilize
this mformatlon BRI R ce ’ -

| E ' ' :

The Company operates primarily within ewo major markets within the electronics mdustry Medlcal

* Technology Products and Security Technology Products. Medical Technology Products consist of two reporting
segments: Medical Imaging Products includes primarily electronic systems and subsystems for medical imaging
equipment and patient monitoring equlpme'nt and B-K Medical Systems ApS for ultrasound systems and probes
in the urology, surgery, and radiology markets. Security Technology Products includes advanced weapon and
threat detection systems and subsystems. ( See Note 19 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

Medu:al Technology Products o .

J\

Medical Imaging Products, which accounted for approximately 78% of product and engineering revenue in
fiscal 2006, consists primarily of electronic systems and subsystems for medical imaging equipment and patient
momtonng equlpment "I

VR . | -t .

A number of Analogic’s medical i mag-mg data acquisition systems and related computmg equipment-are
incorporated by manufacturers in North Arnerica, Europe, and Asia into advanced X-ray equipment known as CT
scanners. These scanners generate images of the internal anatomy, which are used primarily to create diagnostic
medical images. Analogic’s data acquisition and signal processing systems have advanced CT scanner
technology that substantially increases the resolution of the image, reduces the time necessary to acquire the
image, and reduces the computing time required to produce the image. Analogic supplies some of its medical
imaging customers with A/D and'D/A conversion equipment and complete'data acquisition systems. The
Company also manufactures other CT subsystems incorporating proprietary technology. Some of these CT
systems are integrated with other technologoes such as radiotherapy systems: )

The Company also desngns and manulactures other advanced subsystems for OEM customers such as Radto
Frequency (RF) amplifiers and Gradient Coil (GC) amplifiers for use in MRI scanners, Wthh are used pnmarlly
to create diagnostic medical images. -~ ' ' ‘

. " ..

Dlrect Digital Radlography systems (])DR) are also de51gned developed, and manufacturcd by Analoglc
DDR systems use a solid-state, flat-panel, (Ietector technology consisting of an amorphous Selenium coatmg over
a Thin-Film-Transistor (TFT) array to com ‘ert X-rays into electrical signals, digitize these signals, “and create an
image. DDR systems are developed and m‘tnufactured for direct sale to select markets by ANEXA Corporation
(Anexa), the Company’s 100% owned subsidiary. : '

Anexa markets and sells complete advanced digital radiography solutions to end users in select markets.
Anexa markets complete digital imaging solutions featuring advanced DDR systems, application and work-flow-
enhancmg software, and accessories, for applications such as orthopedics, emergency medlcme pediatrics, and
general radlology in small-to—mld-smed ho! ,pltals and imaging centers.

ANRAD Corporation (Anrad), a. IOO% owned subsidiary, designs and manufactures for OEM customers -
and for Anexa, state-of-the-art; direct conwrsnon amorphous Selenium-based, digital, flat-panel, X-ray detectors
for dlagnostlc and interventional appllcatlons in cardiac, mammography, and general radiology applications.

Sound Technology, Inc. (STI), a 100% owned subsidiary, develops and manufactures ultrasound translducers
and probes for a broad range of clinical applications. These products are supplied to a global customer base of
ultrasound system OEMSs, including B-K Medical ApS (B-K Medical), a 100% owned subsidiary.

N
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B-K Medical designs and manufactures ultrasound systems and probes for end-user markets in urology,
surgery, and radiology. Its scanners generate real-time images of the internal anatomy that are used for medical
diagnosis and interventional procedures. B-K Medical also manufactures key subsystems on an OEM basis for.

ultrasound equipment manufacturers.

Lot
H

The Company manufactures a variety of multi-functional, custom patient monitoring instruments for OEM |
customers and a family of non-invasive patient monitors for direct sale under the LIFEGARD® brand. Several
families of monitors acquire, calculate, and display combinations of the most common vital sign parameters, such
as Electrocardiogram (ECG), respiration, temperature, and Non-Invasive Blood Pressure (NIBP). Specialty
monitors measure such parameters as Pulse Oximetry (Sp02) and Non-Invasive Cardiac Qutput (NICQ). These
monitors are designed to be used in a variety of hospital settings, such as emergency room, sub-acute units, and
general care and surgical centers, where ease of use, portability, flexibility, and costs are important:
considerations, as well as in clinics, phys:cnans offices, and the home. -

The Company manufactures fetal monitoring products for achISllloll conversion, and display of
biomedical signals under the FETALGARD® brand. These monitors, designed for use in ante partum
applications, have the capability to non-invasively measure, compute, display, and print fetal heart rates,
maternal contraction frequency, and relative intensity to determine both maternal and fetal well-being. -

s ) [

Security Techno!ogy Products’

K

Security Technology Products, consisting of advanced exploswes detection systems for checked luggage and
weapons detection systems for checkpoints, accounted for approximately 19% of product and engmeermg revenue
in fiscal 2006. Analogic designs and manufactures the EXplosive. Assessment Computed Tomography scanner
(EXACT™)..The EXACT is the world’s first dual-énergy, helical-cone-beam, 24-slice CT scanner, and it is the only
certified security detection system capable of generating data for full three-dimensional (3-D) images of every
object contained within a piece of luggage. The EXACT is the core system of L-3's eXaminer 3DX(R) 6000 (“the. .
eXaminer”), the first second-generation EDS certified by the Federal-Aviation Administration {FAA). The f
eXaminers are being purchased by the U.S. Federal government for installation at major U.S. airports to scan
checked luggage and by international authorities for installation at airports in Europe, Asia, and Central America.
The Company recently completed development of the AN6400, a-major upgrade to the EXACT system. The
EXACT AN6400 includes a significant reduction in the false alarm rate, increased throughput to-550 bags an-hour,
dual-energy detection capability, and an entirely new workstation with advanced 3D threat-imaging software.

Analogic has also designed and developed prototypes of a high-speed, low-cost; CT-based checkpoint
security imaging system, the COBRA™, to detect explosives, and other threats. This system is designed to
automatically detect explosives and weapons in carry-on luggage at checkpeoints in airports and at portals for
cruise ships, rail stations, ¢ourthouses, eibassies, and other public buildings, as well as to scan mail and-small

| parcels. The Company is also developing the KING COBRA to scan checkéd luggage at small to mid- 81zed >
airports, and the XLB] 100 ultra-high-speed explosives detection system for large au‘ports '
, f
Corporate and Other ST

Corporate and Other, consisting primarily of a hotel and embedded multi-computing platforms, accounted
for approximately 3% of product and engineering revenue in fiscal 2006. :

The Company owns a hotel, managed for the Company under a contract with Marriott Corporanon which is
located adjacent to the Company’s principal executive offices and manufacturing facnllty in Peabody, ' '
Massachusetts. The facility is strategically situated in an industrial park-and is in close proximity to the historic
and tourist area of Boston’s North Shore, approximately 18 miles from Boston. It has 256 guest rooms, a
ballroom, several function rooms, and appropriate recreational facilities. - -

platforms used in advanced medical, military, and industrial imaging applications. In fiscal 2006, the Company
decided to close this business based on continued lower-than-expected sales. . . . a .

|
|
SKY, a 100% owned subsidiary, designed and manufactured high-performance embedded multicomputing
4




Marketing and Distribution

The Company sells its products domesucally and abroad directly through the cfforts of its officers and
| employees, and on occasion through a network of independent sales representatives and distributors located in
principal cities around the world. In addition, Analogic subsidiaries in Europe, Canada, and the United States act
as distributors. The majority of distributors order from the Company as they receive orders from their customers
and do not stock inventory for resale. Generally, sales made to distributors are based on fixed discounts applied
to established list prices under normal payment terms. Returns are allowed for defective products under
authorized warranty repair. Some of Analogic’s distributors also represent manufacturers of competing products.

Sources of Raw Materials and Components . C

In‘general, Analogic’s products are composed of Company-designed electronic and mechanica]‘ele'menls
including proprietary integrated circuits, printed circuit boards, detectors, power supplies and displays
manufactured by Analogic and others in accordance with Analogic’s specifications. Most items procured from
third-party suppliers are believed to be available from more than one source. However, it might become
necessary, if a given component ceases 1o be available, for Analogic to modify a product design to adapt to a
substitute component, or to purchase new tooling to enable a new supplier to manufacture the component, either
of which could result in additional expense: and/or delay in product sales. Also, from time to time the availability
of certain electronic components has been dlsrupted Accordingly, Analogic carries a substantial inventory of raw
iaterials and components in an effort to eilsure its ability to make timely delivery 1o llS customers.

Patents and Llcel'lSES

The Company holds approximately 149 patents of varying durauon issued in the Umled States, which cover
technology developed by it. In many instances, the Company holds corresponding foreign patents. The Company
regularly files U.S. patent applications and, where appropriate, foreign patent applications. The Company also
files continuations to cover both new and improved methods, apparatus, processes, designs, and products. At
present, approximately 71 U.S. and foreign patent applications are in process.

The Company also relies on a combination of trade secret, copyright, and trademark laws, as well as
contractual agreements to safeguard its proprietary rights in technology and products. In seeking to limit access
to sensitive information to the greatest practical extent, the Company routinely enters into confidentiality and
assignment-of-invention agreements with ¢ ach of its employees, and confidentiality agreements with its key
customers and vendors.

Management believes that any legal protection afforded by patent and copyright laws is of secondary
importance as a factor in the Company’s ‘ability to compete. Future prospects are more a function of the
commumg level of excellence and creativiy of the Company’s engineers.in developing products which satisfy
customer needs, and the marketing skills .and managerial competence of the Company s personnel in selling
those products. Moreover, the Company bélieves that market positioning and rapid market entry are equally
nmportam to the success of i its products. Msmagement is of the opinion that the loss of patent protection would not
have a material effect on the Company’s compeutlve ‘position.

Seasonal Aspect of Business

There is no material seasonal elemem to the'Company’s business, although plant closings in the summer,
particularly in Europe, tend to decrease the. procurement activities of cenam customers during the first quarter of
the Company s fiscal year.

Working Capital Matters

The Company does not carry a substaatial inventory of finished goods but does carry a substantial inventory
of raw material components and work-in- Frocess to enable it to meet its customers’ delivery requirements. (See
Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statéments.)




Material Customers I .

The Company’s three largest customers in fiscal 2006, each of which is assigniftcant and valued customer,
were Toshiba, L-3, and Siemens, which accounted for approximately 18:9%, 16:8%; and 8.5%, respectively, of
product and engineefing revenue. Loss of.any one.of these ‘customers would have a material adverse effect on the.
Company’s business. g ; M SO N EEPUEE TR - t .

LS . oo . . L * . - '

Backlog

The backlog of ﬁrm orders at July 31, 2006 was approx1mate1y $74 7 mllhon as compared with
approxnmately $124.7 million at July 31, 2005. The decrease of $50 0 m1lhon in the backlog is. prmctpal]y due to
a decrease in orders for the EXACT systems. Many-of the,of i

by the customer under certam elrcumstances To dale?}‘ nal ' 1 matenalcance]latton of
orders. The Company reasonably expects to Shlp substantrall al]‘of‘}rts iba 4 =2006 durmg fiscal
2007. ' )

Ve " ?"‘\1 i ‘3 RPN ;'."‘f_‘ 1 ‘, Lo . \
“ ', e .. - ' 1 + : R
Government Contracts - Lo ‘ . T '

The Company does a srgmficant amount of busmess w1th agenc:es of the federal govemment elther directly
or as a subcontractor. The Company’ s ¢ontracts with govemment agencies, and i the govemment contracts of other
parties under which the Company is serving as a subcontractor, are subject to terniination at the election of the
government agency. While none of the Company’s government contracts or subcontracts provide for |
renegotiation of profits at the election of the government, it is possible that the government agency would
request, and that the Company would under certain circumstances agree'to, the renegotiation of the payments
provided for under such contracts. However, the Company has not in the past renegotiated any significant
payment terms under its-government contracts or subcontracts. " o

.
L

Competition

Analogi¢ is subject to competition based upon product desig'n, performance, pricing, quality; and service.
Analogic bélieves-that its innovative engineering and product reliability have been important factors in its -
growth. While the Comp’any tries to maintain competitive pricing on thos€ products that are dire't:tly comparable
to products manufactured by others, in many instances, Analogic’s proddcts will conform to more exacting
specifications and carry a higher price than analogous products manufactured by others. e

Analoglc s medical X-ray imaging systems are highly specialized. The Company consrders its selection by
its OEM customers for the desrgn and manufacture of these products and its other medlcal products to be due
more to the “make- or-buy detision of its md1v1dual OEM customers rather than 4 fiinction of other competttors
in the field. Many OEM customers and potennal OEM customers of the Company have the capacity to design’
and manufacture these products for themselves In the Company s area of expemse the continued srgmng of new
contracts indicates continued strength inthe Company 5 re]atlonshrp wrth its major customers although some of
these customers continue to commit to shorter-term contracts.

Analogic’s competitors include divisions of some larger, more diversified organizations, as wéll as several -
specialized companies. Some of them have greater resources and larger staffs than Analogic. The Company- -
believes that it is a leading QOEM supplier of CT systems and subsystems for the medical and-security industries. .

P

Research and Product Development .
. o
Research and product development (R&D) isa 31gn1ﬁcant factor in Analoglc s business. The Company
mamtams a constant and comprehensrve R&D program dlrected toward the creation of new produets and the

1mprovement and refinement of its present products and the' expansron of therr apphcatlons




Company funds expended for R&D-amounted to $31.8 million in fiscal 2006, $30.5 million in fiscal 2003,
and $50.0 million in the fiscal year ended July 31, 2004 (fiscal 2004). Analogic intends to continue'its emphasis
on new product development. As of July 31, 2006, Analogic employed approximately 430 employees engaged in
research and product development activities, including electrical engineers, software engineers, physicists,
mathematicians, and technicians. These individuals, in conjunction with the Company’s sales and marketing
staff, also devote a portion of their time to assisting customers in utilizing the Company’s products, developing
NEW USES for these products, and anticipating customer requircments for new products. : ;

e - C o .

The Company capitalized $1.1 million and $3.5 million in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectiveiy, of
computer software testing and coding costs incurred after technological feasibility was established. These costs
are amortized using a straight-line method over the estimated economic life of the related products, generally
three years, and are included in product cost of sales.

. 1w Coe T '

Environment = T ke B T

Our manufacturing fac.ilitiéq are subject to numerous environmental laws and regulations, particularly with
respect to'industrial waste and emissions: Comphance with these laws and regulauonq has not had-a material
impact on our capltal expenditures; earmngs or competmve posmon -

LIPS B

Employees
As of July 31, 2006, the Company employed approx1mately 1,500 employees.

Financial Informzition abouft Foreign and Domestic Operations and Export Revenue

Domestic and'foreign revenues were $281.5 million and $69.9 million, respectively, for fiscal 2006 as
compared to $271.2 million and $55.3 million, respectively, in fiscal 2005, and $251.3 million and $52 9 mllhon
respectively, in fiscal 2004. . ' A

Export revenue from sales of products and engineering services from the United States primarily to
companies in Europe and Asia, amounted to approximately $101.9 million (30%) of product and engineering
revenue in fiscal 2006 as compared to approximately $104.9 million (33%) in fiscal 2005, and approximately
$105.0 million (35%) in fiscal 2004. The Company’s export revenue is at-least as profitable as its domestic
revenue. The Company’s export revenue is denominated in U.S. dollars. ‘ .. :

L. v . . '

Managemem does not believe the Company’s foreign-and export revenue is subject to significantly grealer
risks than its domestic revenue.

PP N . . 1t

Available Information ., \ . - i . . ,
The Company’s website address is wivw.analogic.com. The information on the Company’s website is not
incorporated by reference into this document and should not be considered to be a part of this document. The

Company s website address is included in this document as an inactive textual reference only.

The Company makes avallable free of charge through its websne its Annual Report on Form 10 K,
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8- K, and amendments to the reports as soon as
reasonably practicable after the Company electronically files such material with, or furnishes such material to,
the Secuntlee and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) ' e :
ItemlA Risk Faciors B N h o ) . -

This Annual Report.on Form 10-K contains.statements, whxch 10 the extent that they are not recitation of

historical facts, constitute “forward-looking statements™ pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private
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Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Investors are cautioned that all forward-looking statements, including,
without limitation, statements about product development, market and industry trends, strategic initiatives,
regulatory approvals, sales, profits, expenses, price trends, research and development expenses and trends, and
capital expenditures involve risk and uncertainties, and actual events and results may differ significantly from
those indicated in any forward-looking statement as a result of a number of i 1mportant factors, including those
discussed below and elsewhere herein.

You should carefully consider the risks described below before making an investment decision with respect
to Analogic Common Stock. Additional risks not presently known to us, or that we currently deem immaterial,
may also impair our business. Any of these could have a material and negative effect on our business, financial

condition, or results of operations. . .

Because a significant portion of the Company’s revenue currently comes from a small number of
customers, any decrease in revenue from these customers could harm the Company’s operating results.

The Company depends on a small number of customers for a large portion of its business, and changes in its
customers” orders may have a significant impact on the Company’s operating results. If a major customer.
significantly reduces the amount of business it does with the Company, there would be an adverse impact on its
operating results. The following table sets forth the percentages of the Company’s net product and engineering
revenue from its five largest customers in each of the last three fiscal years, and the percentages of its product
and engineering revenue to its ten largest customers during these periods:

" Year Ended July 31,
2006 2005 2004
Toshiba ............. B U S 19% 15% ° 14%
L-3 Comtmnunications .. ........iuunmmmenmmae e, 17% 16% 9%
Ry ) 1415 - 9% 9% 10%
General Electric ... oii i e 8% 10% 9%
Philips ... i e 5% 7% 8%
Ten largest customers as a group ............... e - 70% - 66% 68%

4

Although the Company is seeking to broaden its customer base, it will continue to depend on sales to a
relatively small number of major customers. Because it often takes significant time to replace lost business, it is
likely that the Company’s operating results would be adversely affected if one or more of the Company’s major
customers were to cancel, delay, or reduce significant orders in the future. The Company’s customer agreements
typically permit the customer to discontinue future purchases after timely notice. :

In addition, the Company generates significant accounts receivable in connection with the products the
Company sells and the services it provides to its major customers. Although the Company’s major customers are
large corporations, if one or more of its customers were to become insolvent or otherwise be unable to pay for the
Company’s products and services, the Company’s operating results and financial condition could be adversely
affected. i :

Competition from existing or new companies in the medical and security imaging technology industry
could cause the Company to experience downward pressure on prices, fewer customer orders, reduced
margins, the inability to take advantage of new business opportunities, and the loss of market share.

The Company operates in a highly competitive industry. The Company is subject to competition based on
product design, performance, pricing, quality, and service offerings, and management believes the Company’s
innovative engineering and product reliability have been important factors in its growth. While the Company
tries to maintain competitive pricing on those products which are directly comparable to products manufactured
by others, in many instances the Company’s products will conform to more exacting specifications and carry a
higher price than analogous products manufactured by others. '

8




The Company’s competitors include divisions of larger, more diversified organizations as well as -
specialized companies. Some of them have gréater resources and larger staffs than the Company has. Many of the
Company’s existing and potential OEM customers have the ability to design and manufacture internally the -
products that the Company manufactures for them. The Company faces competition from the research and
product development groups and manufacturing operations of its existing and potential customers, who |
continually compare the benefits of internal rescarch, product development, and manufacturing with the costs and
benefits of outsourcing. , .o

4 ! P Vol o Lo .

The Company depends on its suppliers, some of whlch are the sole source for certain components and
its production would be substantially curtailed if these suppliers were not able to meet the Company’s
demands and alternative sources were not available. o -

The Company orders raw matenals and’ components to complete its customers’ orders and some of these
raw materrals and components are ‘6rdered from sole -source suppliers. ‘Although the Company works with its
customers and suppllers to mlmmlze the 1mpact of shortages in raw materials and components, the Company
sometimes experiences short-term adverse effects due to pnce fluctuations and delayed shipments. In the past
there have been 1ndustry -wide shortages of electromcs components Ifa 51gn1ﬁcant shortage of raw materials or
components were to occur, the Company n'ught have to de]ay shrpments or pay premlum pricing, which could
adversely affect its operatmg results, In somé cases, supply shortages of particular components will substantially
curtail the Company’s production of products using these components. The Company is not always able to pass
on'price'increases to its custoniers. Accordingly, somé raw material and component price increases could .
adversély affect its’operating results. The Company also depends on a small number of suppliers to provide’ many
of the other raw materials and components that it uses in its business. Some of these suppliers are-affiliated with'
customers or. competitors, and others are small companies. If the Company was unable 1o continue to purchase
these raw materials and components from its suppliers, its operating results could be adversely affected. Because
many of the Company s costs are fixed, its margins depend on the volume of output at its facﬂmes and a
reduction i in volume could adversely affect its margins.

.
1 " r

+ * -

P B * Cle . e b s H

If the Company were to be left with excess mventory, its operating results would be adversely aﬂ'ected

Because of long lead times and spec1ahzed product designs, the Company typically purchases components
and manufacture products in anticipation of customer orders based on customer forecasts. For a variety of
reasons, such as decreased end-user demand for the Company’s products, its customers might not purchase all of
the products that it has manufactiréd or for which it has purchased components. In etther event, the Company
would attempt to recoup material and manufacturing costs by means such as returning components to it vendors,
disposing of excess-inventory through other channels, or requiring its OEM customers to purchase or otherwise
compensate it for such excess invéntory. Some of the Company’s significant customer agreements do not give it
the ability to require its OEM customers to do this. To the extent that the Company was unsuccessful in
recouping its material and manufacturing costs, its net sales and operating results would be adversely affected.
Moreover, carrying excess inventory would redice the worklng capital the Company has available to continue to
operate and grow its business.

) ' . T . ) .

Uncertainties and adverse trends affecting the Company’s industiy or any of its major customers may
adversely affect its operating results. e

¥

The Company'’s business operates primarily within two major markets within.the electronics industry,
Medical Technology Products and Security Technology Products, which are subject to rapid technological
change and pricing and margm pressure. These markets have historically been cyclical and subject to significant
-downturns characterized by diminished product demand, rapid declines in average selling prices, and production
over-capacity. In addition, changes in government policy relating to reimbursement for the purchase and use of
medical and security-related capital equipment could also affect the Company’s sales. The Company s
customiers” markets are also subject to economic ‘cycles and-are likely to experience recessionary “periods in the
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future. The economic conditions affecting the Company’s industry in general, or any of its major customers in
particular, might adversely affect its operating results. The Company’s other businesses are subject to the same or

greater technological and cyclical pressures: oo o

The Company’s customiers’ delay or inability to-obtain any 'necessary United States or foreign
regulatory clearances or approvals for their products could have a material adverse effect on the .

Company’s business.

The Company’s products are used by a number of its customers in the production of medical devices that
are subject'to a high level of regulatory oversight. A delay in obtaining or inability to obtain any necessary
United States.or foreign regulatory clearances or approvals for products could-have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s business. The process of obtaining clearances and approvals can be costly and time-consuming.
There is a further risk that any approvals or clearances, once obtained, might be withdrawn or modified. Medical
devices cannot be, marketed in the United States without clearance from the United States Food and Drug
Administration (FDA). Medical devices sold in the United States must also be manufactured in compliance with
FDA rules and regulations, which regulate the design, manufacturing, packmg, storage, and installation of ’
medical devices. Moreover, medical devices are requ1red to comply with FDA regu]atrons relatmg to
mvestrgauonal research and labehng States may also. regulate the manufacturing, sale, and use of medical
devrces Medrcal devrces are. a]so subject to approval and regulatlon by forergn regulatory and safety agencres

e e R TR . o

The Company S busmess strategy involves the, pursurt of acqursrtlons or busmess combmatlons, whlch
if consummated could be difficult to integrate, disrupt the Company’s business, dilute stockholder value,
or divert management attention. , - _ . -

" As part of the Company’s business strategy, the Company might consummate acquisitions or business
combinations. Acquisitions are typically accompanied by a number of risks, including the difficully of =~ '
integrating the operations and personnel of the acquired companies, the potential disruption of the Company’s’
ongoing business and distraction of management, expenses related to the acquisition, and potential unknown
liabilities associated with acquired businesses. If the Company does not successfully complete acquisitions that it
pursues in the future, it could incut substantial expenses and devote significant management time and resources
without generating any benefit to the Company. In addition, substantral portrons of the Company’s available cash
might be utiliZed as consideration for these acqursmons

]

[T

The Company s annual and quarterly operatmg results are subject to ﬂuctuatlons, which could affect
the market price of its Commen Stock.

The.Company’s annual and quarterly results may vary significantly depending on various factors, many of
which are beyond the Company’s control, and may not meet the expectations of securities analysts'or investors.
If this occurs, the price of the Company’s common stock would likely decline. These factors include: '

‘e vananons in the timing and volume of’ customer orders relative to the Company ] manufactunng
capacuy,

» introduction and market acceptance of the Company’s customers’ new products;'

* changes in demand for the Company’s customers’ existing products;

* the timing of the Company’s expenditures in anticipation of future orders; : LT

= cffectiveness in managing the Company’s manufacturing processes; .

. changes in competitive and economic conditions ge‘nerally‘ or in the Company’s customers’ m'arkets;‘ .
. changes in the cost or availability of components or skilled labor;

‘ - . e .

. forergn currency exposure; and

» investor and analyst perceptions of events affectmg the Company, its competrtors and/or its industry,
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As is the case with many technology companies, the Company typically ships a significant portion of its
products in the last month of a quarter. As a result, any delay in anticipated sales is likely to result in the deferral
of the associated revenue beyond the end of a particular quarter, which would have a significant effect on the
Company’s operaling results for that quarter In addition, most of the Company’s operating expenses do not vary
dtrectly with net sales and are difficult to adjust in the short term. As a result, if net sales for a particular quarter
were below the Company s expectations, it could not proportionately reduce operating éxpenses for that quarter,

and, therefore that revenue shortfall would have a dtspropomonate adverse effect on 1ts operatmg results for that'
quarter.’ :

Loss of any of the Company’s key personnel could hurt its business because of their industry
experience and their technological expertise.

The Company operates.in a highly competitive industry and depends on the services of 1ts key senior
executives and its technological experts. The loss of the services of one or several of its key employees or an
inability to attract, train, and retain qualified and skilled employees, specifically engineering and operations
personnel, could result in the loss of customers or otherwise inhibit the Company’s ability to operate and grow its
business successfu]ly

f. ‘-|
‘

lf the Company is unable to maintain its expertise in research, product development, 'gn'd
manufacturing processes, it will not be able to compete successfully. '

The Company believes that its future success will depend upon its ability to provide research, product
development, and manufacturing services that meet the changing needs of its customers. This requires that the
Company successfully anticipate and respond to technological changes in design and manufactunng processes in
a cost-effective and timely manner. As a result, the Company continudlly evaluates the advantages and feasibility
of new product designs, and manufacturing processes. The Company cannot, however, be certain that its
development efforts will be successful.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable

Item 2 Properties

Analoglc owns the land and bu1ld1ng for its principal executlve ofﬁces and major manufactunng facﬂlty
located in Peabody, Massachusetts. This facility consists of approximately 514,000 square feet of manufacturing,
engineering, and office space. The Company owns approximately 65 acres of land at this location, which can
accommodate future expansion as required. The Company uses approximately 7 172 acres of this land for the
Pcabody Martiott Hotel, which is owneéd by a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and managed by the -~
Marriott Corporation.

The Company and 1ts subsidiaries own and lease various other office, rnanufaoturmg, engmeenng, and salés
facilities in both the United States and abroad. The Company believes that its existing facilities are generally
adequate to meet its current needs, and that suitable additional or substitute space will be available on
commercially reasonable terms when needed.,

See Notes to Consolidated Financja] Statements for further information concerning certain leases.

h .. oo . s

Item 3 . Legal f’roceedirtgs o . I o )
Not applicable ' ‘

Item 4. " Submission of Matters to a Vote of '.S:ecur.itylHolders
Not applicable
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Item §. . Market for the Regtstrant s Common Equtty, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Secum:es b

The Company § common stock $0.05 par value (Common Stock) traded on the NASDAQ Natlonal Market
under the symbol: ALOG. The following table sets forth the high and: ]0“{ sales prices per share of the Common_l_
Stock, as reported by the NASDAQ National Market, for each quarterly period indicated in the table below:

Fiscal Year . . High Low
W_‘j"w T S I A Ao T r, B
FArst QUATIET . ..o\ v s e see e e e e w0 "“ISSS.E)O: ¥ $46.00
“Second Quarter ..ol e e e S S laee i 36,76 0 4495
Third Quarter .. .. o i e i e e .. 6748 5275
FourthQuarter . ... !, . ..........0 ... e e v 65.10 .. 43.78
2005 ' a T
FIESt QUaTIEE L.ttt ettt e e e $45.02 7 $39.26
Second Quarter ....... ... 4671 40.25
Third Quarter . ............ LR 4467 4025
Fourth Qua.rter .............. EUUUN e e 5196 4095

- o

JAs of September 29 2006 there were approxlmately 1,063 holders of record of Common Stock

Because many of the shares are held by brokers and other institutions on behalf of stockholders the _
Company is unable to estimate the total number of individual stockholders represented by these holders of
record. . : C

A dividend of $0.08 per share was declared for the first quarter of fiscal 2006, and dividends of $0.10 per, .
share were declared for each of the subsequent three quarters of fiscal 2006. Dividénds of $0.08" per share were'
declared for each of the quarters of fiscal 2005. The policy of the Company is to retain sufficient earnings to
provide funds for the operation and expansion of its business.

The following table provrdes mformatron about rcpurchases by the Company of Common Stock durmg

fiscal 2006 v : . o e
' LA < : . /o Lot ) 1 LI A [ . " . . *
P L e e . o, . Total Number of Shares
. . : ) Average Repurchased as Part of
) oo tes o ' o ! * 1 Total Numbet of -Price Paid * Publluty ‘Anfioiinced
Period ~ .. .. T N - Shares Repurchased . per Share JSProgram. .
B/IL/OS-11730/05 .. ..o e — — . ' N
12/1/05-12131/05 ........... P T 60,000 $48.45 60 000,
V106-1/31/06 . ...... T LI 20000 0 4877 - O, 000 :
2106-131106 . ... ... ' .‘.1..‘ ...... P ’ - R —
0 . . . . . - "o §rmrmmp PRI SRR AP T TN
TOMD « . v oot 80,000, .. ,4853 . 80,000

On June 7, 3005, the Company’s Board of Directot’s approved the répurchase of up 10°$25,000,000 of - *
Common Stock. Under the repurchase program, the Company was authorized to repurchase during the next
twelve months outstanding shares of Common Stock through brokers and dealers invthe public markef or in" ~ ~ -
privately negotiated transactions. '

During fiscal 2006, the Company repurchased 80 000 shares of Common Stock under this repurchase
program for $3,882,657 at an average purchase price of $48.53° per share. The repurchase program exp\red on
June 7, 2006. .
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Item 6.  Selected Financial Data

The following selected consolidated financial data are derived from the Company’s Consolidated Financial
Statements and notes thereto and should be read in connection with and are qualified in their entirety by the
Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements and notes thereto and other ﬁnancnai information included
elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form lO-

(lh thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended July 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Total NELTEVENUE . . oottt ie it i n e e nennns $351,445 $326,479 $304,205 $431,654 $273,458
Total costof sales (A) .. ...t inin e 230,310 203,089 184,948 254,497 191,237
GrossmMargi ... ..oouovninieeee e aaneaaianas 121,135 . 123,390 119,257 177,157 82,221
Income (loss) from operations(B) .................... (5,249) 1,203 7,463 73,641 1,113
Income from continuing operations before discontinued ‘

operations and cumulative effect of change in : . , o

accounting principle (C) ... .. ... ... oo o 4,600 | 34,659 10,155 52,002 4,252
Income (loss) from discontinued operations ............ 139 (5,797 (1,801) (2471 (1,597)
Gain on disposal of discontinued Operations (D) ..... ... 20,207 —_ —_ — —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of

15 S 120 — — —_— _
NetINCOME . ..ottt et e 25,066 28,862 8354 49,531 2,655
Basic earnings (loss) per share: '

Income from continuing operations ................... $ 03 % 255% 075% 3928 032
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax . . .. 0.01 0.42) (0.13) (0.18) (0.12)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, net of tax . .. 1.47 — — — —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of '

1 QR 0.01 — — —_ —
Net i income ....... e e e $ 183% 213% 062% 3748 020
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:

Income from continuing operations ................... $ 033§ 254 % 07585 38 % 032
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net.of tax . . .. 0.01 (0.42) 0.13) (0.18) (0.12)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, net of tax ... 1.46 — — _ —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of o :

B ettt it i e e e e 0.01 - — - - _
NetinCOmeE . ... o i e et e e ea e $ 181 3% 212% 0628 370% 02
Cash dividends declared per common share ............ $ 038 $ '032$ 032§% 0323 029
Weighted-average shares: ' *

Basic ..o PR, 13,704 13,566 - 13,463 13,251 13,129
Diluted .. ... 13,853 13,619 13,519 13,394 13,194
Cash, cash equivalents, and marketable securities ........ $258.237 $220,454 $176,637 $177,961 $181,789
Working capital . ...... ... i 334,955 300,027 263,493 262,524 223,702
Total assets ................ A PR 488,645 496,705 452,822 457417 438,639
Long-term liabilities . ............. e 840 914 998 8,687 6,661
Stockholders’ equity .. ...... ... L i 431,925 399,157 367,167 356,090 302,000

(A) The Company recorded in cost of sales asset impafnncnt losses on a pre-tax basis of $7,361 in fiscal 2006

related primarily to certain inventory write-downs. -

The Company recorded in cost of sales asset impairment losses on a pre ~tax basis of $8,883 in fiscal 2002
related to Anatel Communications Corporation (Anatel), the Company’s telecommunications subsidiary,
and certain old and unprofitable product lines within its semi-conductor test equipment business.

13




(B) In fiscal 2006, the Company recorded $14,876 of pre-tax charges primarily related to the future use and
realizability of certain inventory and capitalized software. Of the total charges, $7,361 was recorded in cost
of sales and $7,515 was recorded in operating expenses. In fiscal 2005, the Company recorded $3,000 in
operating expenses related to asset impairment losses on certain investments.

(C) The Company recorded a gain on the sale of marketable securities on an after tax basis of $27,388 in fiscal
20085, related to the Company’s sale of its equity interest in Cedara.

(D) The Company recorded a gain on the sale of Camtronics as a discontinued operation in fiscal 2006. There
were no discontinued operations in any of the other periods presented.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion. and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations .

The following discussion provides-an analysis of the Company’s financial condition and results of
operations and should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and notes thereto
included elsewhere in'this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The discussion below contains forward-looking
statemeats within the meaning of the Securities Exchange Act'of 1934'(“Exchange Act”). All statements, other
than statements of historical fact, the Company makes in this document or in any document incorporated by
reference are forward-looking. Such forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties, and other factors, which may cause the actual results, performance, or achlevemenls of the
Company to differ from the projected results. See “Risk Factors” in Item lA

Summary

Analogic Corporation is engaged primarily in the design, manufacture, and sale of high technology, high
performance, high-precision data acquisition conversion (analog/digital) and signal processing instruments and
systems to customers that manufacture products for major markets within the electronics industry: Medical
Technology Products and Security Technology Products.

The results from continuing operations are summarized in the following tables.
, " InUS. Dollars

(millions except EPS)
Fiscal Year Growth in
2006 2005  Percentage
NEUSAIES vt . .o ot ittt e e e e $351.4  $3265 8%
Gross Margin o .. ... e 345% 31.8%
Operating EXpenses .. ... ... it e $1264 51222 3%
Net Income from continuing operations before discontinued operations and .
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ... ................... 4.6 347
Diluted EPS from continuing operations .............cuvueeuneninnennans 0.33 2.54

Net sales from continuing operations for fiscal 2006 were $24.9 miilion. or 8% higher than prior year.
Higher revenue primarily for selenium-based X-ray digital flat-panel detectors, higher demand for the
Company’s 64 slice data acquisition systems, and an additional 30 units of EXACT systems, were partially offset
by continued lower demand for sub-systems used in MRI scanners.

_ Gross margin percentage decreased by 3.3% primarily due to asset impairment charges of $5.8 million
recorded in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006 for inventory write-downs related to a medical CT development
program, and to a lesser extent to engineering margin loss as a result of security contracts costs exceeding the
funded amounts.

Total operating expenses for fiscal 2006 were $4.2 million higher than prior year. The increase was primarily
caused by an increase in restructuring and asset impairment charges of $4.5 million related primarily to a strategic
decision to discontinue a medical CT workstation research program as well as capitalized software write-downs
related to a medical CT development program. Higher product development costs, primarily for the development
efforts for a number of security and medical imaging projects, were offset by lower general and administrative
expenses due to lower legal costs and a reduction in implementation costs relating to internal control systems.
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Diluted earnings per share from continuing operations were $0.33 and $2.54 for fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005,
respectively. Included in fiscal 2006 earnings was $14.9 million related to impairment and restructuring charges.
Included in fiscal 2005 was a pre-tax gain of $43.8 million related to the sale of Cedara securities and $3.0
million pre-tax related to impaired assets.

During September 2005, the Company restructured. the business operations of its wholly-owned subsidiary,
SKY. The decision to restructure SKY was based on continued lower than expected sales. During fiscal 2006, the
Company recorded restructuring costs of $0.9 million for severance, $0.3 million for capital assets impairment
and an asset impairment of $1.6 million for inventory write-downs.

On November [, 2003, the Company sold Camtronics for $40.0 million in cash, and realized net cash of

$38.9 million after iransactional costs. The Company recorded a net gain on the sale of Camtronics of $20.2
million, net of a tax provision of $8.9 million, or $1.46 per diluted share. The Company sold its Camtronics
operating segment to better focus on its other core lines of business. This business has been reported as a
discontinued operation in accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets,” and all periods presented have been restated accordingly to reflect these operations as
discontinued. Revenue of this business for fiscal 2006 and 2005 was $11.5 million and $38.1 million,
respectively. The results of discontinued operations for fiscal 2006 and 2005 were a gain of $0.1 million and 2
net loss of $5.8 million, respectively. The discussion and analysis of results of operation below focuses on
commumg operations. v

During fiscal 2006, the Company recorded asset impairment and restructuring charges of $14.9 million, of
which $12.1 million was recorded in the fourth quarter ended July 31, 2006. In the fourth quarter, the Company
continued ongoing discussions with an OEM customer, with whom the Company has a developmient agreement
regarding a medical CT program, that culminated in a dispute in August 2006. As a result, significant unceriainty
existed with respect to the viability of this CT medical development program and the realizability of the related
assets. Therefore, in the fourth quarter ended July 31, 2006, the Company recorded asset impairment charges
totalling $7.7 million, of which $5.8 million was for the write-down of inventories and $1.9 million was for the
write off of capitalized software. Also during the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company discontinued its efforts to
develop a medical CT end user workstation, resulting in a $3.8 million asset impairment charge. In addition, $0.5
million in restructuring and excess inventory reserves related to the fiscal 2006 closure of the Company’s Sky
Computer subsidiary were recorded. :

Results of Operatlons
Fiscal 2006 Compared to Fiscal 2005 .

Net'revenue and gross margin for fiscal 2006 as compared with fiscal 2005 are summanzed in the tables
below, . . .

Product Revenue
e . i

. . Fiscal Year
‘ ’ : "U.S. Dollars (in ml.lhons) Growth in
: : s 2006 2005 Percentage
Products .. e i e s $323.5 $208.2 8%
GrOSS IMATGIN . { .ttt et st it tae et aa et taaan e nnins 125:9 1170 - 8%
Grossmargin% -, ........... e e e : 389% ., 392% .

Product revenue in fiscal 2006 was $323.5 million as compared to $298.2 million in ftscal 2005, an increase
of $25.3 million, or 8%. The increase in product revenue was primarily due to sales of Medical Technology
Products which increased by $19.2 million, or 8%, over the prior year,. This increase was primarily due to
increased sales of the Company's data acquisition products of $8.2 million, digital radiography equipment of
$8.0 million, and ultrasound equipment of $6.4 million, partially offset by continued lower demand for the
Company’s sub-systems used in MRI scanners: Increased product revenue for Security Technology Products of |
$8.3 million, or 17%, over the prior year resulted from the sale of an additional 30 EXACT systems, partially
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offset by a decrease in spare part sales. The revenue increase for Medical Technology Products and Security
Technology Products was partially offset by a decrease of $2.1 million of Corporate and other revenue primarily
due to lower demand for embedded multiprocessing products as the Company exits this business.

Product gross margin increased $8.9 million in fiscal 2006 over fiscal 2005, pnmanly due to higher

revenue. Prodiict gross margin percentage, decreased. sllghtly to 38.9% of product reveriue in ﬁscal 2006 from
39.2% of product revenue in fiscal 2005, ’

Engineering Revenue

Fiscal Year' .
U.S. Dollars (in millions) Percentage
2006 2005 Growth (Decline)
Engineering ... .o i e $ 179 $19.2 (7%)
Gross margin ......... S 2.1 25 (184%)

Grossmargin % ..........ueiuininiie i C(IL8%) - 13:1% o, - Vst e

Engineering revenue in fiscal 2006 was $17.9 million as compared to $19.2 million in fiscal 2005
decrease of $1.3 mllllon or 7%. This decrease resulted pnman]y from lower revenue for Security engineering
funded projects of approximately $2.5 million, primarily due to a Jarge funded project which was completed last
year. This decrease was partially offset by increased fundmg for certain customer funded projects for Medical
Technology Products. : -

The engineering-gross margin decreased by $4.6 million in fiscal 20'06 over fiscal 2005, primarily due to
Security Products contract costs exceeding the Transportation Security Administration (“TSA”) funded amounts.

. 3

Other Revenue

]

Other revenue of $10.1 million-and $9.2 million in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2003, respectively, represents
revenue from the Company’s hotel operation. This increase was primarily due to higher occupancy rates.

Operating Expenses

Research and product development expenses were $51.8 million in fiscal 2006 as comparéd to $50.5 million
in fiscal 2003, or 15% of total revenue in each year. The increase in research and product development expenses
of $1.3 million was primarily due to approximately $2.4 million of increased personnel and related costs
including expenses for share-based payments in connection with the adoption of SFAS 123(R). This increase was
required to support product development focused on a number of projects for security systems, as well as
developing a new generation of medical imaging equipment, and an extended family of multi-slice CT data
acquisition systems. Partially offsetting this increase were savings realized from the restructuring of SKY.

Selling and marketing expenses were $29.2 million each for fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005. Selling and
marketing expenses were 8% of total revenue in fiscal 2006 as compared to 9% of total revenue in fiscal 2005.
Although selling and marketing expenses remained basically unchanged in fiscal 2006 versus fiscal 2005, fiscal
2006 inciudes $0.2 million of share—based payments for the adoption of SFAS 123(R).

General and administrative expenses were $37 8 million in fiscal 2006, or 11% of total revenue, as
compared to $39.5 million in fiscal 2005, or 12% of total revenue. The decrease of $1.7 million was primarily
attributable to non-recurring legal costs related to the Camtronics’ review of revenue recognition procedures, and
lower expenses to comply with the SEC internal control rules as compared to the prior year. These reductions
were partially offset by expenses assoc:lated with share-based payments in connecuon with the adoption of SFAS
123(R) and other general expenses.

Restrucluring and asset impairment_ charges were $7.5 million in fiscal 2006, as compared to $3.0 million in
fiscal 2005. In fiscal 2006, asset impairment charges related primarily to a medical CT development program of
$1.9 million; the discontinuance of a medical CT workstation development program of $3.9 million; and -
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severance costs and ceftain write-downs of capitat assets for the restructuring of SKY of $1.2 million. In fiscal
2005 the restructuring and asset impairment charges of $3.0 million related to PhotoDetection Systems, Inc.
(“PDS™) based on the net realizable value of the Company's investment of $2.2 million, and $.8 million related
to the re-alignment of certain technologies and research and development activities.

The impact of adopting SFAS 123(R) in fiscal 2006 on operating expenses was approximately $3.3 million.

Software development costs of $1.1 million and $3.5 million were capitalized in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005,
respectively. Amortization of capitalized software costs amounted to $1.2 million and $.9 million in fiscal 2006
and fiscal 2005 respectively, and is included in product cost of sales in the Company’s Consolidated Statements
of Operations.

Other (Income) Expense

Interést income in fiscal 2006 was $10.2 million as compared to $5.2 million in fiscal 2005. The increase of
$5.0 million was primarily the results of higher effective interest rates on short term investments and & higher
invested cash balance primarily due to the proceeds from the Company’s sale of Camtronics for approximately -
$40.0 million. o

The Company recorded an equity loss on its unconsolldated affiliated investments of $0.8 million as compared
to an equity gain of $0.3 million'in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectwely The equity loss in fiscal 2006 consists of
$0.5 million and $0.3 mllllon for the Company"s share of losses in Shenzhen Anke High-Tech Co. Ltd. (SAHCO)
and PDS, respectively The eqmty gain in fiscal 2005 consists of & gain of $0.5 million for the Company’s share of
profit in SAHCO pamally offset by a loss of $0:2 mllhon for the Company ] share of losses in Cedara "

Gain on sale of marketable securities of $43.8 million in ﬁscal 2005 represcnts the galn related to the
Company’s sa]e of its eqmty interest in Cedara.

+ 1
Provision for Income Taxes

The effective tax rate on continuing operations for fiscal 2006 was a benefit of 11% as compared to an expense
of 31% for fiscal 2005, The rate reduction is primarily due to reduced income, witha tax benefit from overseas
operations and the tax reserve telease of $0.3 million for an Internal Revenue Service (IRS) refund also reducing the
rate. In addition, during the third quarter of fiscal 2006, the Company recorded a provision-to-return adjustment -
which provided an out of period tax benefit of $329. The rate reduction was offset, in part, by the setting up of a
valuation allowance for state income tax credits and by the suspension of the federal research credit. ~

L

Net Income and Earnings per Share '

Net income and earnmgs per share from continuing operations for fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, are as
fo]lows

»

U.S. Dollars
{in millions except EPS)
. Fiscal Year
. . ' ST, 2006 2005
Income from continuing operations before discontinued operations-and- - ¢ :
.cumulative effect of change in accounting principle .....¢:. ... ... .. . $46 , $347
Do of ML saleS . ..ot e A3% 10.6%
Diluted EPS from continuing operations ............. e e - $0.33 ., | $2.54

Net income from continuing operations in fiscal 2006 was $4.6 million as compared LO‘$34.7 million in
fiscal 2005. Basic earnings per share from continuing operations were $0.34 in fiscal 2006 as compared to $2.55
in fiscal 2005. Diluted earnings per share from continuing operations were $0.33 in fiscal 2006 as compared to
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$2.54 in fiscal 2003. Net incorhe for fiscal 2006 included charges of $9.4 million ($14.9 million pre-tax) refated

to asset impairments and restructuring. Net income for fiscal 2005 includes an after-tax gain of approximately
$27.4 million or $2.01 per diluted share related to the Company’s sale of its equity interest in Cedara. In addition,
included in fiscal 2005 net income were charges of $1.9 miltion ($3.0 million pre-tax) of asset impairments.

Fiscal 2005 Compared to Fiscal 2004

* Net revenue and gross margin for fiscal 2005 as compared with fiscal 2004, are summarized in the table
below: , .

Product Revenue
Fiscal Year o
U.S. Dollars (in millions) Growth in
) . , _ . 2005 ; 2004 Percentage
Products ....... R B $2982  $2758 . 8%
Grossmargin............. ey e 1170 109.2, 7% |
Gross Margin 9o .. ..ot e e 392% 39 6% -

Product revenue in fiscal 2005 was $298.2 mllllon as compared to $275.8 million in fiscal 2004, an increase
of $22.4 million or 8%. The increase in product revenuc was primarily due to increased sales of Security
Technology Products of $22.2 million or 81% over the prior year due to increased orders for the EXACT systems
and spare parts. Medical Technology Products sales increased by $13.8 million over the prior year, or 6%, .
pnmanly due to increased demand for the Company s data acquisition products of $9.0 million, Computer
Tomography (CT) products of $7.9 million and Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) systems and subsystems of
$7.4 million, partially offset by lower sales of digital radiography equipment of $9.5 million. The revenue
increase for the Security Technology Products and Medical Technology Products was partially offset by a
decrease of $13.6 million of Corporate and other revenue principally due to lower demand for embedded
multiprocessing equipment of $10.9 million, due to the loss of one major customer, and lower demand for
components and board products of approximately $2.2 million. '

Product gross margm was $l 17.0 mllilon in ﬁscal 2005 as compared to $109. 2 mllllon in ﬁscal 2004.
Product gross margin as a percentage of product revenue decreased slightly from 39.6% in fiscal 2004 to 39. 2%
in fiscal 2005,
Engineering Revenue

Fiscal Year
U.S. Dollars (in millions) Percentage
] 2005 2004 Growth (Decline)
BOgineering ... ootttiiit ittt et i e $192 $20.1 (4%)
GroSS MATEIN ..ottt it it it et et iaeans 2.5 6.6 (62%)
Grossmargin % ............co i 13.1% 32.3%

Engineering revenue in fiscal 2005 was $19.2 million as compared to $20.1 million in fiscal 2004, a
decrease of $0.9 million. During fiscal 2004 the Company benefited from certain non-repeat customer funded
projects including approximately $1.5 million for digital x-ray systems, a license sale of $1.0 million to SAHCO,
and approximately $1.8 million related to an OEM funded project. The reduction resulting from the non-repeat
nature of these activities was partially offset by revenue generated by additional funding of approximately $3.4
million received from the TSA to design and develop continuous performance enhancements for the existing
explosive detection systems.

Engineering gross margin was $2.5 million in fiscal 2005 compared to $6.6 million in fiscal 2004,
Engineering gross margin as a percentage of engincering revenue was 13.1% and 32.8% in fiscal 2005 and fiscal

18




2004, féspectlve]y These decreases were primarily the result of increased contract loss;provisions During fiscal
2005 the Company incurred approximately $2.4 million of additional costs, as compared to the: prior year, in'
excess of the value of certam funded projects in medical i 1mag1ng technology products .

o

1 ST L

Other Revenue

Other revenue of $9.2 II]llllOIl and $8.3 million for fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004, respecuvely, represents:
revenue from the Company’s hotel operation. T : '

Operating Expenses

’

- Research and product development expenses were $50.5 million in fiscal 2005, or 15% of total revenue, as
compared to $50.0 million in-fiscal 2004, or 16% of total revenue. The increase in research and product
development expenses of $0.5 million was primarily due to expenses incurred fr_om the ongoing-development of
new generations of medical imaging equipment, including innoyative CT systems for niche markets along with a,
new generation of hybrid PET/CTS and an extended family. of multi-stice.CT data acquisition systems for both
medical and security markets. In addition, the Company continues to increase its investment in a number of other
development projects for security systems to meet diverse, evolvmg security needs in the United States and
abroad. This increase was partially offset by a reduction in personnel for SKY operations.

,Selling and marketing expenses were $29.2 million in fiscal 2005, or 9% or total revenue, as compared to
$26.6 million or 9% of total revenue in fiscal 2004, The increase in sellmg and marketing expenses of $2.6
million was primarily. attributable to salaries and related expenses of approximately $2.9 million for Anexa and
B-K Medical as each contmues its efforts to increase penetration in its respective market. This was partially
offset by a reductlon in sales and marketing personnel and related expenses of SKY Computers.

General and administrative expenses were $39.5 million in fiscal 2005, as compared to $35.1 million in
fiscal 2004, or 12% of total revenue for both periods. The increase of $4.4 million Was ptimarily attributable to
$3.5 million for programs to comply with the internal control rules under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and
$1.4 million in accounting and legal expenses related to the restatement of the Company’s financial statements
for the first three quarters of fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, partially offset by $0.7 million in lower depreciation

€xpense.
. v b, B A 1 I3

-

Asset impairment charges were $3.0 million in fiscal 2005, related to thé Company’s medical technology
product segment. The Company changed its accounting method for its PDS investment from the equity method to
the cost method and evaluated the net realizable value of its investment, resulting in $2:2 million impairment
charge. Also, certain other technologies 6f $0.8 million were abandoned due to a re-alignment of research and'
development activities.

Software development costs of $3.5 million and $3.6 million were capitalized in fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004,
respectively. Amortization of capitalized software costs amounted to $0.9-million and $1.3 million in fiscal 2005
and fiscal 2004, respecuvely, and is mcluded in product cost of sales in the Company's Consolidated Statements
of Operations. R . .o . o . C

f.« . Yo K ' _"n’ - ' . . ‘ "
Other (Income) Expense o K .
Interest income in fiscal 2005 was $5.2 million as compared to $3.7 million in fiscal 2004. The increase of
$1.5 million was primarily. the results of higher effective interest rates on short term investments and a higher
invested cash balance prlman]y due to the proceeds from the Company’s sale of its equity investment in Cedara
for $50.8 million. . , -, - . L o

K
sl [ N

Interest expense in fiscal 2005 decreased approx1mately $0 2 million as compared to fiscal 2004, The
decrease was primarily due to the Company paying off a mortgage held on its property in fiscal 2004.

19




The Company recorded an equity gain on its unconsolidated affiliated investments of $0.3 million and $0.6
million in fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004, respectively. The equity gain in fiscal 2005 consists of a gain of $0.5.
million for the Company’s share of profit in SAHCO offset by a loss of $0.2 million for the Company’s share of |
losses in Cedara. The equity gain of $0.6 mitlion in fiscal 2004 consisted primarily of a gain of $1.2 million for
the Company’s share of profit in Cedara, partially offset by $0.5 million share of losses in SAHCO.

The gain on sale of marketable securitics of appr0x1mately $43.8 million in ﬁscal 2005 represents the gain
related to the Company’s sale of its equity interest in Cedara. :

KA

Provision for Income Taxes

The effective tax rate for continuing operations in fiscat 2005 was 319 as compdréd to 11% for fiscal 2004.
The increase was primarily due to the increase in income resulting from the gain on the sale of the Company’s
equity interest in Cedara and, to a lesser extent, the 20% reduction in the extraterritorial income exclusion for the
last seven months of fiscal 2005, resulting from the phased repeal of the benefit. The increase in therate was
part:ally offset by the 2% reduction in the Danish statutory tax rate and by the release of $0.3 million in tax -
reserves resulting from settlement of State income tax audits for fiscal 2000 and fiscal 2001. '

Net Income and Earnings per Share

Net Income and earnmgs per share from continuing operauons for lhe fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004, are as
follows:

o oL Lt U.S. Dollars

(in millions except EPS)
Fiscal Year
2005 2004
Income from continuing operations before discontinued operations and N
~ cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ...... e - $347 8102
% of net sales ...., e e e e e - 10.6%. 3.3%
Diluted EPS from continuing operations ...............coveiiano... ., %254 . $0. 75

Net income from continuing operations in fiscal 2005 was $34.7 million as compared to $10.2 million in
fiscal 2004, Basic earnings per share were $2.55 in fiscal 2005 as compared to $0.75 in fiscal 2004. Diluted
earnings per share from continuing operations were $2.54 in fiscal 2005 as compared to $0.75 in fiscal 2004. Net
income for fiscal 2005 included an after-tax gain of approximately $27.4 million or $2.01 per basic and diluted
earnings per share related to the Company’s sale of its equity interest in Cedara. .. .

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities totaled $258.2 million and $220.5 million at July 31,
2006 and July 31, 2005, respectively. Working capital was $335.0 million and $300.0 million at July 31, 2006.
and July 31, 2005, respectively. The Company’s balance sheet reflected a current ratio of 7.0 to 1 at July 31,
2006 and 4.1 to 1 at July 31, 2005. Liquidity has been provided principally through funds provided from
operations, and funds provided by the sale of Camtronics in November 2005, with short-term time deposits and
marketable secuntleq available to provide addmonal sources of cash

The Company faces exposure to fmancnal market risks, including adverse movements in foreign currency
exchange rates and changes in interest rates. These exposures can change over time as business practices evolve and
could have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial resulis. The Company’s primary exposure is related
to fluctuations between the US dollar and local currencies for the Company’s subsidiaries in Canada and Europe.
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The carrying amounts reflected in the consolidated batance sheets of cash and cashi equivalents, trade receivables,
and trade payables approximate fair value at July 31, 2006 due to the short maturities of these instruments.

The Company maintains a bond investment portfolio of various issuers, types, and maturities. This portfolio
is classified on the balance sheet as either cash and cash equivalents or marketable securities, depending on the
lengths of time to maturity from original purchase. Cash equivalents include all highly liquid invesiments with
maturities of three months or 1ess from the time of purchase. Investments having maturities from the time of
purchase in excess of three months are stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value, and are classified
as available for sale. A rise in interest rates could have an adverse impact on the fair value of the Company’s
investment portfolio. The Company does not currently hedge these interest rate exposures.

Net cash provided by operating activities for continuing operations was $12.5 miltion in fiscal 2006, $7.0
million in fiscal 2005 and $30.3 million in fiscal 2004. The cash flows generated from operating activities for
continuing operations in fiscal 2006 were primarily due to net income of $4.7 million, non-cash impact of asset
impairment charges of $14.9 million and depreciation and amortization of $16.4 million, partially offset by a
decrease in operalmg assets and liabilities of $19.9 million. The decrease in operating assets and liabilities was
pnmanly duetoa decrease in advance payment of $6.2 million related to orders for EXACT systems, a decrease
in accounts payable of $3.5 million and a decrease of $13.8 million in accrued income taxes.

Inventory of $58.9 million as of July 31, 2006 decreased $5.4 million from $64.3 million at July 31, 2005,
due primarily to inventory impairment write-downs. ‘

Current refundable and deferred income taxes and long-term deferred income taxés of $20.6 million as of
July 31, 2006 increased $7.1 million from $13.5 million at July 31, 2005. This increase was primarily the result
of tax benefits derived from inventory write-downs, deferred contact costs, capitalized software and depreciation.

Other assets of $4.5 million as of July 31, 2006 decreased $1.1 million from $5.6 mill'ion at July 31, 2005.
The decrease was primarily due to license and maintenance amortization. *

Current liabilities of $55.9 million as of July 31, 2006 decreased $40.7 million from $96.6 million at
July 31, 2005. This decrease was primarily due to the elimination of $30.4 million of liabilities of discontinued
operations, a decrease of $6.0 million in accrued income taxes, and a decrease of $5.0 million inradvanced
payments and deferred revenue primarily in advance payments related to certain orders received for EXACT
systems from L-3. ' , e '

Net cash provided by investing activities for continuing operations was $29.5 million in fiscat 2006, and
$49.1 million in fiscal 2005, respectively. Net cash used for investment activities for continuing operations in
fiscal 2004 was $11.1 million. The cash provided by investing activities for continuing operations in fiscal 2006
was primarily due to proceeds from the sale of Camtronics of $38.9 million and maturities of marketable
securities of $6.3 million, partially offset by capital expenditures of $13.7 million, software development costs of
$1.1 million for certain of the Company's products, and the Company’s investment in PDS of $1.3 million.

Capitalized software of $2.7 million as of July 31, 2006 decreased $5.8 million from $8.5 million at July 31,
2005. The decrease was primarily due to the write-off of development costs related to a CT medical workstation
and a related software interface program that has been indefinitely suspended. The amortization of capitalized
software was $1.1 million and $0.9 million in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectively.

Net cash provided by financing activities from continuing operations was $0.2 million in fiscal 2006 as
compared to cash used for financing activities from continuing operations of $0.1 million and $5.2 million for
fiscal 2005 and ﬁsca] 2004, respectively. Net cash provided by financing activities from continuing operations in
fiscal 2006 consisted of $5.3 million for dividends paid to stockholders and $3.9 miilion to repurchase the :
Company’s shares of common stock, partially offset by cash received from the issuance of stock pursuant to the
Company’s employee stock option and stock purchase plans of $3.0 million. '
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The Company believes that its balances of cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities, and cash flows
expected to be generated by future operating activities will be sufficient to meet its cash requirements for at least
the next 12 months.

| I ' : . L} v )

Commltments, Contractual Obligations and Ofl‘—Balance Sheet Arrangements

- B3
L 4

The Company’s contractual obllgauons at July 31, 2006, and the effect such obligations are expected to
have on liquidity and cash flows in future periods are as follows:

! . . F. o -

Less than . ’ More than

Contractual Obligations ' Total  lyear 1-3years 4-5years 5 years
Operating 1eases ... ... s.vooveeee... e .$6363 $ 1388 $1,886. $1279 $1810
Purchasing obligations ......... e L. .39,023 33954 | 5069 @ — —,

e © 07 $45,386  $35342 136,955 $1,279  §$1,810

t :n‘_ " ,I ' N

+

The Company currently has approx1mately $23.7 million in revolving credlt facilities with vanous banks
available for direct borrowmgs There Were o direct borrowings or off- balance sheet arrangemems in fiscal 2006
or fiscal 2005.

' . ' v "

Impact of Inflation

Overall, inflation has not had a material 1mpact on the Company’s operations during the past three fiscal
years. :

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2005, the Fmancml Accountmg Standards Board (“FASB™) lssued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections.” This statement
replaces APB Opinion'No. 20, “Accounting Changes,” and SFAS No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes in
Interim Financial Statements.” The statement applies to all voluntary changes in accounting.for and reporting of
changes in accounting principles. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application to'prior periods’ financial
statements of a voluntary change in accounting principles unless it is not practical to do so. APB No. 20
previously required that most voluntary changes in accounting principles be recognized by including in net
income of the period of the change the cumulative effect of changing to the new accounting principle. SFAS
No. 154 is effective for accounting'changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2005. Earlier application is permitted for accounting changes and errors made occurn'ng in fiscal
years beginning after May 31, 2005. The adoption of SFAS No. 154 did not have a matenal lmpaCt on the
Company ] f'manmal posmon or results of operanons ' .

In November 2003, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) No. FAS 115-1, “The Meamng of Other-
Than- Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments.” This FSP nullifies certain
requirements of Issue 03-1 and supersedes EITF Topic No. D-44, “Recognition of Other—Than-Temporary
Impairment upon the Planned Sale of a Security Whose Cost Exceeds Fair Value.” The FSP establishes the steps
required in'determining when an investment is considered impaired, whether that impairment is other than
temporary, and the measurement of an impairment loss. Under this FSP, impaifment-shall be assessed at the -
individual security level and the assessment of whether an investment shall be assessed at the individual security
level and the assessment of whether an investment is impaired shall be peffonned in‘each reporting period. When
impairment has’ "been'determined to be other than temporary, an impairment loss will be recognized on an
impairment loss equal to the difference between the investment’s cost and its fair value. The provisions of FSP
115-1 shall be effective for reporting periods begmrung after December 15, 2005. The adoption of FSP 115:1 d1cl
not have'a material impact on the Company g ﬁnancnal posmon or results of operatlons o
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In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in [ncome Taxes”
which is an interpretation of FASB Statement 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 requires
managements to perform a two-step evaluation of all tax positions, ensuring that these tax return positions meet
the “more-likely than not” recognition threshold and can be measured with sufficient precision to determine the
benefit recognized in the financial statements. These evaluations provide management with a comprehenswe
mode) for how a company should recognize, measure, present, and disclose in its financial statements certain tax
positions that the Company has taken or expects to take on income tax returns. The Company. is still evaluating
the impact of this pronouncement. FIN 48 is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending July 31, 2008.

. In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (SAB 108). SAB 108 addresses how
the effects of prior.year uncorrected misstatements should be considered when quantifying misstatements in
current year financial statements. SAB 108 requires companies,to quantify misstatements using a balance sheet
and income statement approach and to evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying an error that is
material in light of relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. When the effect of initial adoption is material,
companies will record the effect as a cumulative effect adjustment to -beginning of year retained earnings. The .
provisions of SAB 108 are effective for the Company’s interim reporting period beginning August 1, 2007. The
Company does not believe the adoption of SAB 108 will have a material impact on its financial position or
results of operations.

In September 2006 the FASB 1<sued SFAS No. 157 “Fair Value Measurememv” SFAS 157 prescribes a
single definition of fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Company does not believe the
adoptlon of SFAS 157 will have a material impact on its financial condition or results of operations. SFAS 157 is
effective for the Company s interim reporting period beginning August 1, 2008. -

In September 2006, the FAgB issued SFAS No, 158, “Employer;v' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension
and Other Posrrenremem Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)”. SFAS
No. 158 requires an employer to: (a) recognize in its statement of financial posmon an asset for a plan’s
overfunded status or a llablhty for a plan’s underfunded status; (b) measure a plan’s assets and its obligations that
determine its funded status as of the end of the employer’s fiscal year (with llmlted exccpnons) (c) recognize
changes in the funded status of a defined benefit pov.tretlrement plan in the year in which the changes occur.
Those changes will be reported in comprehensive i income of a business entity and in changes in net assets of a
not-for-profit orgamzauon The requlrement to recogmze the funded status of a benefit plan and the disclosure
requirements are effective for the Company for the fiscal year endmg on July 31, 2007. The requirement to
measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of our fiscal year-end balance sheet is effective for the
Company for the ﬁscal year ending July 31, 2009. The Company is still evaluanng the lmpact of this '
pronouncomen[ N . , o

. Y . s

’. ’ . P

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates - c . S

Management’s discussion and analysis of the Company’s financial condition and results of operations is
based on our consolidated finacial statéments, which have been'prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Thé Company’s most critical accounting policies
have a 51gn1ﬁcant 1mpact on the preparation of these condensed consolidated financial statements. These pohcnes
include estimates and sngmﬁcant Judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expense, and related dlsclosures of contingent assets and liabilities. The Company continues to evaluate its
estimates and Judgments on an on-going basis. By their nature, these policies require management to make its
most difficult and subjective judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates on maiters that are
inherently uncertain. In the case of the Company’s critical accounting policies, these estimates and judgments are
based on it§ historical experience, terms of existing contracts; thé Company'$ observance of trends in the
industry, information provided by its customers, and information available from other outside sources, as
appropriate. The Company believes the following accounting policies and estimates require management to make
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the most difficult judgments in the preparation of the Company’s consolidated financial statements and
accordingly are critical, .

Revenue Recognitiﬁn and Accounts Receivable

The Company recognizes the majority of its revenue in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin
No. 104, “Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements”. Revenue related to'product sales is recognized upon
shipment provided that title and risk of loss have passed 1o the customer, there is persuasive evidence of an
arrangement, the sales price is fixed or determinable, collection of the related receivable is reasonably assured
and customer acceptance criteria, if any, have been successfully demonstrated. For product sales with acceptance
criteria that are not successfully demonstrated prior to shipment, revenue is recognized upon customer
acceptance, provided all other revenue recognition criteria havé been met. The Company’s sales contracts
'genetallyt providé for the cﬁ’é’tomer’to accept titleand fisk of: 1655 when'the: producﬂleaves the Company’s
facilities: When*shlppmg terms Or local laws donot allow for'passage of-titlé! and’nsa%i oftlossat the shlppmg
point, the Company defers recognizing revenue until title and risk of loss transfer'to the customer. The Company )
classifies customer invoiced shipping and handling as revenue and shipping and handling costs as cost of sales.

The Company’s transactions sometimes invelve multiple elements (i.e., systems and services). Revenue
under multiple element arrangements is recognized in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF")
Issue No. 00-21, “Accounting for Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables”. Under this method, if an
element is determined to be a separate unit of accounting, the revenue for the element is based on fair value and
determined by vendor objective evidence (“VOE”), and recognized at the time of dehvery If an arrangement
includes undelivered elements that are not essential to the functionality of the delivered elements, the Company
defers the fair value of the undelivered elements with the residual revenue allocated to the delivered elements.
Fair value is determined based upen the price charged when the element is sold separately. If the Company does
not have fair value for the undelivered element, it recognizes the revenue upon the the delivery of the undehvered
element. Maintenance or service revenucs are recognized ratably over the life of the contract.

For business units that sell software_li'cense's or products in which the software is considered more than
incidental, the Company recognizes revenue in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“AICPA™)’s Statement of Position 97-2, “Software Revenue Recognition” (“SOP 97-2). The
application of SOP 97-2 requires judgment, including whether a software arrangement includes multiple
elements, and if so, whether vendor-specific objective evidence {“VSOE”) of fair value exists for those elements.
License revenue is recognized upon delivéry, provided that persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, no
significant obligations with regard to installation or implementation remain, fees are fixed or determinable,
collectability is probable, and custbmer acceptance, when applicable, is obtained. The Company allocates
revenue first to the fair value of the undelivered elements and allocate the residual revenue to the delivered
elements. Hardware and software maintenance is marketed under annual and multi-year arrangements and
revenue is recognized ratably over the contracted maintenance term. - .+ : '

The Company provides engmeermg services to some of its customers on a contractyal basts and recognizes
revenue using the percentage of completion method. The Company estimates the percentage of completion on
contracts with a fixed fee arrangement on a monthly basis utilizing costs incurred to date as a percentage of total
estimated costs to complete the project. If the Company does not have a sufficient basis to measure progress
towards completion, revenue and related costs are deferred and recognized upon completion of the contract.
When total cost estimates exceed total revenues, the Company accrues for the estimated losses immediately,

Deferred revenue is comprised of; 1) maintenance and other service revenues for which payment has been
received and for which services have not yet been performed and; 2) revenues related to delivered components of
a multiple-element arrangement for which vendor objective evidence (“VOE”) of fair value has not been .
determined for components not yet delivered or accepted by the customer.
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Revenue related to the hotel operations is recognized as services are performed.

The Company grants credit to domestic and foretgn original equipment manufacturers, distributors, and end
users, and performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial condition. The Company continuously i
monitors collections and payments from its customers and maintains a provision for estimated credit losses based
upon specific customer collection issues that have been identified. If it is determined that a current quarter sale i is
not collectible, recognition of revenue on such sale will be deferred until collection is made.

;. . ! . . * 'y

Stock-based compensatwn Ce : o C

Effective August 1, 2005, the Company adopted the prov1snons of the SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based
Payment” (SFAS 123R). (See Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). Under this SFAS 123(R),
the Company is required to record compensation cost for all share-based payments granted after the date of
adoption based on the grant date fair yalue, estimated i in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123R, and for
the unvested portion of all share-based payments prewously granted that remain outstanding based on the grant
date fair value, estimated in dccordance with the orlgmal provisions of SFAS 123. The Company expenses share-
based compensatlon under the slralght lme method.

The choice of a vdluation technique, and the approach utilized to develop the underlying assumptions for
that technique, involve significant judgments. These judgments reflect management’s assessment of the most
accurate method of valuing the stock options the Company issues, based on our historical experience, knowledge
of current conditions and beliefs of what could occur in the future giver available information. The Company’s
judgments could change over time as additional information becomes available to us, or the facts underlying our
assumptions change over time, and any change in our judgments could have a material effect on our financial
statements. Management believes that its estimates incorporate all relevant information and represent a
reasonable approximation in light of the difficulties involved in valuing non-traded stock options.

Inventories

The Company values mventory at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.
Management assesses the recoverability of inventory based on types and levels of inventory held, product life
cycles, and changes in technology. A vdriety of methodologies are used to determine the amount of inventory
reserves necessary for excess and obsolete inventory. Write-downs are based upon the age of the inventory,
lower of cost or market, along with significant management judgments concerning future demands for the -
inventory. If actual demand for the Company’s products is less than its estimates, or the Company experiences a
higher incidence of inventory obsolescence because of rapidly changing technology and customer requuemenls
addmonal wrlte-downs for exlstmg mventorles mi ght be recorded in future perlods

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities, and accounts receivable. The Company maintains
a bond investment portfolio of variods types and maturities with high credit quality issuers. Cash and cash
equivalents not required for working’ capital purposes are placed in short term investments with original
maturities for three months or less. The Company grants credit to domestic and foreign original equlpment
manufacturers, distribators, and end users, and performs ongoing credit evaluations on its customers’ financial
condition. The Company continuously' monitors collections and payments from its customers and maintains a
provision for estimated credit losses based upon specific customer collection issues that have been identified.
While such credit losses have historically been within expectations and provisions established, there is no
guarantee that the Company will continue to experience the same credit loss rates as in the past. Since the
accounts receivable are concentrated among relatively few customers, a significant change in the liquidity or
financial position of any one of these customers could have a matenal adverse 1mpact on the collectibility of
accounts receivable and future operating results. e :
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| Warranty Reserve . ) . . -

! The Company provides for the estlmated cost of product warranties at the time products are shlpped
Although the Company engages in extenswe product quallty programs and processes, its warranty obllgatlons are
affectéd by product failure rates and service delivery costs inciirred to correct product failurés. Should actual
product failure rates or service delwery costs differ from the Company s estimates (Wthh are based on specific
warranty claims, historical data, and engmeenng estlmates ‘where appllcable) revisions to the estimated -
warranty liability would be required. Such revisions could adversely affect the Company’s operating results.
Generally, the Company warrants that its products will perform in all material respects in accordance with its
standard published specifications in effect at the time of delivery of the products to the-customer for a period '
ranging from 12 to 24 months from the date of delivery.

' C
oy : 1 . ' ] '

Investments in and Advances to Affiliated Companies C < A _ - !

The Company has tnvestments in compamezis whose busmess relates to the Company 8 strateglc focus.
Investment in companies over which the Company has the ablhty to exercnse 51gmﬁcant mﬂuence are accounted
for under the equity method if the Company holds greater than 20% and 50% or less of the votmg stock. ,
Investments in companies over which the Company does not Kave the ablluy to exeréisé sxgmficant influence are
accounted for under the cost method. In assessing the recoverability of these investments, the GCompany must
make certain assumptions and _]udgmems based upon changes in the Company’s “overall busmess strategy, the
financial condition of the affiliated companies, market conditions, and the mdustry and economlc envuonment 1'n
which the entities operate. Adverse changes in market conditions or poor operating results of afﬁllated
companies could result in losses or an inability to recover the carrying value of the lnvestments Lhereby requmng
an impairment charge in the future.

[ '

Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets \ . - '

Intangible assets consist of: intellectual property, licenses, and capitalized software. Other long-lived assets
consist primarily of property, plant, and equipment. These assets are reviewed for impairment whenever &vents -
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
these assets is measured by comparison of their carrying value to future undlscounted cash flows the assets are
expected to generate over their remaining economic life. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment to be recognized in earnings equals the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds
their fair ma.rket value determined by either a quoted market price, if any, or a value determined by utlhzmg a . ,
discounted cash flow technique. Evaluation of impairment of long-lived assets requires estlmates of future
operating results that are used in the preparation of the expected future undiscounted cash flows. Actual future
operating results and the remaining economic hves of long-lived assets could differ from the estlmates used in |
assessing the recoverability of these assets. These differences could result in impairment charges which could’
have a material adverse impact on the Company’s results of operations.

v e

Income Taxes I S - ce

The Company is required to estimate its income taxes in each of the Junsdlctlons wuhm Wthh it operates.
This process involves assessing temporary differences resulting from different treatment of items for tax and
accounting purposes, These differences result in.deferred tax assets and Habilities, which are included within the
balance sheet. The Company must then assess the }ikelihood that the deferred tax assets will be rec_overed fro_m
future taxable income and, to the extent that recovery is not more than likely; a valuation allowance must be
established. To the extent a valuation allowance is established, the Company must include an expense within the
tax provision in the statement of operations. In the event that actual results differ.from these estimates, the
provision for income taxes and results of operations could be materially impacted. The Company establishes
liabilities for possible assessments by taxing authorities resulting from known tax exposures including, but not
limited to certain tax credits, and various federal, state, and foreign tax matters. The Company does not provide
for US Federal income taxes on undistributed earnings of consolidated foreign subsidiaries, as such earnings are

L]
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intended to be indefinitely reinvested in those operations. Determination of the potential deferred income tax
liability on these undistributed earnings is not practicable because such liability, if any, is dependent on
circomstances existing if and when remittance occurs.

‘ .
E
1
. ] . v

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

L3
" ' r

The Company places its cash investments in high credit quality financial instruments and, by policy, limits
the amount of credit exposure to any one financial institution. The Company faces limited exposure to financial
market risks, including adverse movements in foreign currency exchange rates and changes in interest rates.
These exposures may change over time as business practices evolve and could have a material adverse impact on
the Company's financial results. The Company’s primary exposure is related to fluctuations between the US
dollar and local currencies for the Company’s substdiaries in Canada and Europe.

The Company maintains a bond investment portfolio of various issuers, types, and maturities. The
Company’s cash and investments include cash equivalents, which the Company considers to be investments
purchased with original maturities of three months or less. Investments having original maturities in excess of
three months are stated at fair value, and are classified as available for sale. Total interest income for fiscal 2006
was $10.2 million. An interest rate change of 10% would not have a material impact on the fair value of the"
portfolio or on future earnings.

Item 8.  Financial Statements and Supplementary Data -

The financial statements and supplementary data are listed under Part 1V, Item 15 in this Report.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

The certifications of the Company’s chief executive officer and chief financial officer attached as Exhibits
31.1 and 31.2 to this Annual Report on Form 10-K include, in paragraph 4 of such certifications, information
concerning the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting. Such
certifications should be read in conjunction with the information contained in this Itemn 9A for a more complete
understanding of the matters covered by such certifications.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company's management, with the participation of the Company’s chief executive officer and chief
financial officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of July 31,
2006. The term “disclosure controls and procedures”, as defined in Rules 13a-15{e) and 15d-15(e) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act™), means controls and other procedures of a company that
are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the company in the reports that it files or
submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported, within the time periods
specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls
and procedures designed to ensure that information required to-be disclosed by a company in the reports that it
files or submits under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the company’s management,
including its chief executive officer and chief financial officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions to be
made regarding required disclosure. It should be noted that any system of controls and procedures, however well
designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the system
are met and that management necessarily applies its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of
possible controls and procedures. Based on the evaluation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures
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as of July 31, 2006, the Company’s chief executive officer and chief financial officer concluded that, as of such
date, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable'assurance level: :

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management’s annual report on internal control ove} financial 'reportiﬁg can be found on page 40 of the’
Form 10-K. The Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s report on management’s assessment of out
internal control over financial reporting can be found on pages 41-42 of the Form 10-K.

<o

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes to the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the fourth quarter
ended July 31, 2006 that has materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s
internal control over financial reportmg : . :

Item 9B. Other Information

Not applicable. ST - g ST
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PART 11

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

. The ‘fpllowibng table lists the directors of the Company as of September 29, 2006: :

- Expiration
' .Director of T ‘ Co

Name Age  Since Term (1) Other Offices Held
John W. WoodlIr. ........... e 62 2004 . 2007 - President and Chief Executive Officer
Bemard M. Gordon .. ........... Y 79 1969 2007 —

John A. Tarello ... ..... i S 75 1979 . 2007 —_
M.RossBrown...................... 71 1984 2008 . . . S—
Edward F. Voboril ................... 63 1990 2008 —
Gerald L. Wilson .................... 67 - 1980 2009 : S =
Bruce W. Steinhaver ............ P 73 1993 2009 : - —
Michael T.Modic ............ PR .. 56 2001 2008 - o L —
James J. Judge ....... ... ... .0 oll 50 2005 - 2009 ’ —

(1) , The Board of Directors is divided into three classes, each having a three-year term of office. The term of one
“class expires each year Directors hold office until the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held during the year
noted and until their rcspecuve successors have been elected and quahﬁed

The following table lists the executive officers of the Company as of September 29, 2006:

' Date Since Office

Name Age Office Held Has Been Held
John W. Wood Jr. ....... ... 62 President and Chief Executive Officer 2003
Edmund F. Becker, Jr. "...... 70 Executive Vice President and Chief Operatmg Ofﬁcer 2005
John J. Millerick ............ 58  Senior Vice Pre51dent Chief Financial Officer, and

: _Treasurer 2000
Alex A. Van Adzin .......... 54 Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary 2003
Donald B.Melson . .......... 5S4  Vice President and Corporate Conlroller _ 2006

Each such officer is elected for a term continuing until the first meeting of the Board of Directors following
the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, and in the case of the President, Treasurer and Secretary, until their
successors are chosen and qualified; _provided that the Board may remove any officer with or w:thout cause.

. 'I'hcre are no family relationships among any of the directors or qxecbtive ofﬁcers of the _Comparly. r
: S _ . r - C e .

Bernard M. Gordon was the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company from 1969 to April 2004
and was President from 1980 to 1995 and from Gctober 2001 to April 2003. Mr. Gordon was Executive
Chairman from February 2002 to April 2004 and Chief Executive Officer from 1973 to 2000 and from February
2002 to August 2003. Mr. Gordon is Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Lahey Clinic, Mr. Gordon has
been the Chief Executive Officer of Neurologica Corporation since February 2004. Neurologica develops and
manufactures imaging equipment for neurological scanning applications. On June 19, 2006, the Company
received notice that Bernard M. Gordon does not intend to stand for reelection to Analogic’s Board of Directors
when his current term expires at the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders... \

John A. Tarello retired from Analogic in November 1999. Mr. Tarello has been the Chairman of the Board
of Directors of the Company since April 2004, Mr. Tarello was the Company’s Controller from May 1970
through July 1982, a Vice President of the Company from 1971 to 1980, a Senior Vice President from 1980 to
1999, and Treasurer from 1985 to 1999, -
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M. Ross Brown retired from Analogic in November 1999. Mr. Brown joined the Company in August 1984 and
was responsible for managing its manufacturing operations. He was elected a Vice President in October 1984,

Edward F. Voboril has served as Chairman of the Board of Directors of Greatbatch, Inc. of Clarence, New
York since 1997. He served as that company's President and Chief Executive Officer from 1990 to August 2006.
Greatbatch, Inc. is a developer and manufacturer of power sources, wet tantalum capacitors, and precision
engineered components and sub-assemblies used in implantable medical devices.

Dr Gerald L: Wllson is the former*Dean of the School of Englnecnng at Massachusetts Institite of :
Technology, (“MIT"), and the Vannevar Bush Professor of Engineering at MIT. Dr. Wilson has served on MIT’s
faculty since 1965 and currently serves as a Professor of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering. Hé is a trustee
of NSTAR Corporation and a director of Evergréen Solar, Inc.

Dr. Bruce W. Steinhauer became the President and Chief Executive Officer of The Regionat Medical Center
at Memphis in 1998. Prior to this position, he was the Chief Executive Officer of the Lahey-Hitchcock Clinic
from 1992 to 1998. Prior to that, he was Senior Vice President for Medical Affairs and Chairman of the Board of
Governors for the Medical Group Practice of the Henry Ford Hospital from 1988 to 1992,

Dr. Michae] T. Modic has been Chairman of the Division of Radiology at the Cleveland Clinic Foundation
in Cleveland, Ohio since 1989 and has been on its Board of Governors since 2000. Dr. Modic also has been a
Professor of Radiology at The Ohio State University College of Medicine and Public Health since 1993.

James J. Judge has been Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of NSTAR Corporation since 1999. Prior to
1999 he held a number of executive positions at BEC Energy/Boston Edison.

John W, Wood Jr. joined the Company as President in April 2003, was appeinted Chief Executive Officér in
August 2003, and was elected a director of the Company in January 2004, Mr. Wood was self-employed asa
consultant from 2001 to 2003. He served as President of Peek Lid., a developer and supplier of electronics for
traffic and transport and a division of Thermo Electron Corporation, from 1998 to 2001, and as a Senior Vice
President of Thermo Electron Corporation, a developer and manufacturer of high-tech instruments in the life
sciences and other industries, from 1995 to 1998. Prior to that he served for a number of years as President and
Chief Executive Officer of Thermedics, a subsidiary of Thermo Electron Corporation and a manufacturer of
detection instruments for securily and quality assurance applications and biomedical matérials and products..

Edmund F. Becker, Jr. was appomled by the Board of Directors as Analogic’s Executive Vice Presndent and’
Chief Operating Officer in November 2005. Dr. Becker has been an ‘employee of Analogic since 1977. Servmg
many years as Vice President and General Manager of the Medical Imaging Components Division, Dr. Becker
headed Analogic’s medical imaging subsystems business as Analoglc developed into the world’s leading sitpplier
of subsystems to original equipment manufacturers in the emerging field of diagnostic medlcal imaging. For the
past sixteen monlhs Dr: Becker has helped oversee Analogic’s dwlsmnal operatlons

* John J. Millerick joined the Company as Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and Treasurer in
January 2000: Mr.-Millerick was previously Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of CalComp
Technology, Inc:,'a manufacturer of computer technology and penpherals from 1996 to 1999, Prior to CalComp
Technology, Inic., Mr. Millerick was Vice President-Finance of the Personal Computer Unit of Digital Equipment
Corporation, a'computer manufacturer, from 1994 to 1995. Before joining Digital Equnpmenl Corporation,

Mr. Millerick served in several management positions at Wang Laboratories, ieaving ds Vice President-
Corporate Controller and Acting Chief Financial Officer.

e [ . . ' oy . o
Alex A. Van Adzin joined the Company as Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary in Qctober 2003.
Mr. Van Adzin was engaged in private legal practice from 2002 to October 2003. Mr. Van Adzin was Senior
Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary at ManagedComp, Inc., a managed care workers’ compensation
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- company, from 2001 to 2002. Prior to that, he was Corporate Counsel at the Liberty Mutual Group, a diversified
financial services company, from 1996 to 2001. Before joining Liberty Mutual Group, Mr. Van Adzin was Vice
President and Corporate Counsel at Abex Inc., a diversified aerospace and automotive products company, from
1990 to 1995.

i

Donald B. Melson joined the Company as Vice President and Corporate Controller in March 2006.
Mr. Melson was previously Vice President and Corporate Controller of Milliporé Corporation, a publicly-held
global manufacturer of products and services for biopharmaceutical manufacturing and life science iaboratories,
from 2000 to 2006. Prior to this position, Mr. Melson held a number of financial management positions in
Millipore Corporation and W. R. Grace & Co.

Section 16(a) Beneficual Ownership Reporting Comphance

_ Secuon l6(a) of the Exchange Act requires the Company s directors, executive officers and holders of more
than 10% of a registered class of its equity securities.to file with the SEC initial reports of ownership of the
Company equity securities on a Form 3 and reports of changes in such ownership on a Form 4 or Form 5.
Officers, directors and 10% shareholders are required by SEC regulations to furnish the Company with copies of
all Section 16{a) forms they file.

Based solely on its review of copies of such filings by our directors and executive officers and 10% |
shareholders or written representation from certain of those persons, the Company believes that all filings
requiréd to be made by those persons during the fiscal year ended July 31, 2006 were timely made, except that
Lothar Koob, the Company’s former Vice President of Medical Computed Tomography, who left the
employment of the Company on June 16, 2006, was 18 business days late in filing a Form 4 to report the
acquisition of 1,743 shares on January 27, 2006.

Aundit Commlttee

The Company has an audit committee that was established in accordance with Section 3(2)(58)(A) of the |

Exchange Act. The members of the Audit Committee of the Board of Director’s (the Audit Committee) are
James J. Judge, Chairman, Bruce W. Steinhauer, Edward F. Voboril, and Gerald L. Wilson. The Board of
Directors has determined that all of the members of the Audit Committee are independent as defined under
applicable NASDAQ rules and Rule 10A-3 under the Exchange Act. '

Audit Committee Financial Expert
The Company has determined that it has at least one “audit committee financia] expent” (as defined in .

Item 401(h)(2) of Regulation S- K)on the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, James J. Judge. Mr. Judge
is “mdependem” as deﬁned in Item 7(d)(3)(iv) of Schedule 14A under the Exchange Act.

‘COdEDfElthS - i ‘ oo

The Company has adopted a code of ethics within lhe meaning of ltem 406 of Regulauon S-K. A copy of
the Company’s Code of Ethics may be obtained without charge upon written request to: Analogic Corporation, 8
Centennial Drive, Peabody, Massachusetts 01960, Attn: Secretary. .

-

Recommendatlon of Nominees to Board of Dlrectors

There have been no material changes to the procedures by whnch secunty holders may recommend
nominees to the Company’s Board of Directors since the publication of those procedures in the Company’s |
Proxy Statement dated December 22, 2005 for its 2006 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
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Item 11. Executive Compensation

Executive Compensation

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table sets forth certain compensation information for-each person who served as Chief
Executive Officer during fiscal 2006 and each of the other executive officers of the Company in fiscal 2006
(collectively the “Named Executive Officers™) for services rendered in all capacmes for the last three fiscal

yCaI'S. : EEEN pwu. S L SRRV P R - S ppr—
Annual Compensation Long-'l‘crm Compensation
Securities .
Fiscal Total Annual Restricted Stock Underlying All Other

Name and Principal Position - Year  Salary Bonuses Compensation Awards (A)(B) Options (C) Compensation (D)

John W. WoodJr. ...... ... 2006 $406,000- —  $406,000 _ = $2,180
President and Chief 2005 406,000 - — 406,000 — — 900
Executive Officer 2004 406,000 $150,000 556,000 — r— _

Edmund F. Becker, Jr. (1) . ... 2006 $301,323 § 15,000 $316,323 — —  $2555
Executive Vice President 2005 154,289 40 000 194,289 —_ 3,000 125
and Chief Operating Officer 2004 194,808 10 000 204,808 $139,600 - " 4,624

John ). Millerick ........... 2006 $250,000 $ 30,000 $280,000 , — — $2,292
Senior Vice President, 2005 250,000 55,000 305,000 ., - —, 900.
Chief Firngrncial Officer,and 2004 253,500 25,000 278,500  $279,200 — 3,700
Treasurer ‘ o )

Alex A.Van Adzin(2) ...... 2006 $190,000 $ 20,000 $210,000 —_ = $2,104
Vice President, General 2005 190,000 55,000 245,000 $ 82,640 2,000 600
Counsel, and Secretary 2004 146,200 — 146,200 209,400 5,000 —

Donald B. Melson (3) ....... 2006'$ 76923 © — '$76923 - = — -

Vice President and
Corporate Controller

Notes to Summary Compensation Table

(1) Dr. Edmund F. Becker, Ir. was appointed Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer in
November 2005.

(2) Mr. Van Adzin joined the Company as Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary in October 2003.

(3) Mr. Melson joined the Company as Vlce President and Corporate Controller in March 2006.

(A) Represents stock grants under the Company’s Key Employee Stock Bonus Plans, pursuant to which
Common Stock of the Company may be granted to key employees to encourage them to exert their best
efforts on behalf of the Company. Each recipient of a grant pursuant to the Benus Plan is required to execute
a non-competition agreement in a form satisfactory to the Company. The Bonus Plan is administered by a
committee appointed by the Board of Directors consisting of the Chairman of the Board and three other
Directors who are not eligible to participate in the Bonus Plan. Generally, the Common Stock granted
pursuant to the Bonus Plan is not transferable for a period of three years from the date of the grant and is
subject to a risk of forfeiture in the event that the recipient leaves the employ of the Company during this
period for any reason. Generally, the transfer restrictions lapse in four equal annual installments beginning
on the third anniversary of the date of grant, provided that the recipient remains in the employ of the
Company. Failure to remain in the Company’s employ during all of the subsequent three-year period will
result in a forfeiture of shares as to which restrictions on disposition still exist. The Common Stock granted
pursuant to the Bonus Plan is held in escrow by the Company until such restrictions on disposition lapse.
However, while in escrow, the recipient has the right to vote such shares of Common Stock and to receive
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any cash dividends thereon. The Board of Directors, acting upon the recommendation of the Stock Bonus
Plan Commmce, may at the time of grant dcsngnate a different schedule upon which the transfer restrictions

lapse. 'y .
(B) The following table reflects shares of Common Slock granted pursuant 1o Bonus Plan as to which- transfer
restrictions had not yet lapsed as of July 31, 2006. oL :
., ) l l\;l'arket Value at
L * " Shares July 31, 2006
John W. Wood Jr. ..., e Jo...0 200007 $914,800
Edmund F. Becker, Ir. ....... PRI [ R . 3749 171,479
. John J. Millerick .. ................... T L. 7499 343,004
Alex A. Van Adzin ... ................. e . 7,000 320,180

Donald B Melson .......... i i — —

(C) Represents optlons ‘granted pursuam to the Key Employee Incentive Stock Optlon Plan dated June 11, 1998,
as amended on October 12, 2000 and November 16, 2001, :
(D) Represents profit sharing distribution. * .~ i

1-

Stock Option Grants in Last Fiscal Year

-

No grants of options to purchase the Company s Common Stock were made during fiscal 2006 to any of the
Named Executive Officers.

Stock Optlon Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Fiscal Year-End Optlon Values

The following table sets forth certain information regarding stock options cxerc:sed durmg ﬁscal 2006 and |
held by Named Executive Officers asof July 31, 2006.

Number of Number of Securities Value of Unexercised

Ascl:l?.:;f-gd querlying Unexercised In-the-Money Options
on Value Options at Fiscal Year End at Fiscal Year End (1} .
Exercise Realized  Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable
John W. Wood Jr. ............. 4254 % 72,318 3,246 7,500 — —
Edmund F. Becker,Jr. ........... . —- — 3,000 3,000  -$7,845 $13,260
John J. Millerick ............... 10,000 * " $226,828 — ' — — —
Alex A. Van Adzin ............. - — 1,250 5750 © 3,638 19,753

Donald B. Melson ... ............ — — — — — —

(1) The value of in-the-money options at year-end represents the aggregate difference between the option
exercise price and the market value of the common stock at July 31, 2006. “In-the-money’" options are
options whose exercise price was less than $45.74, the closing price of-the Common Stock on July 31, 2006.

Compensation'of Directors ..

' The Chairman of the Board is entitled to receive a monthly fee of $5,000. Each director who is not an -
employee of the Company is entitled to an annual fee of $15,000. In addition, each director of the Company who
is not an employee of the Company is entitled to a fee of $1,500 per meeting for each meeting of the Company’s
Board of Directors (the Board) or any Board committee attended in person, or a fee of $1,000 per meeting for
each meeting of the Board or any Board committee attended by telephone, together with reimbursement of travel
expenses under certain circumstances. In addition, each director who serves as a chairman of a Board committee
and is not an employee of the Company is entitled to an annual fee of $3,000.

During fiscal 2006, the Company paid to M. Ross Brown, a director of the Company, a total of $40,000 in
consulting fees for services rendered in connection with certain operational matters.
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In June 1996, the Board of Directors adopied and the stockholders approved at the January 1997 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders, the 1997 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan for non-employee directors, as amended by
the Board on December 8, 2003 and approved by the stockholders at the Januvary 2004 Annual Meeting (the
“1997 Plan™). Pursuant to the 1997 Plan, options to purchase 150,000 shares of Common Stock may be granted
only to directors of the Company or any subsidiary who are not employees of the Company or any subsidiary.
The exercise price of options granted under the 1997 Plan is the fair market value of the Common Stock on the -
date of grant. The 1997 Plan provides that each new non-employee director who is elected to the Board shall be
granted an option to acquire 5,000 shares, effective as of the date he or she is first elected to the Board.

Every four (4) years from the date on which a non-employee director was last granted a non-employce
director option, that non-employee director shall be granted an Optlon to acquire 5,000 shares effecnve as of the
date of that fourth anniversary. ’

Options granted under the 1997 Plan become exercisable in three equal annual installments on each of the
first three anniversaries of the date of grant, and expire ten (10) years after the date of grant. No grants of options
to purchase the Company’s Common Stock were made during fiscal 2006 under the 1977 Plan to any of the
directors.

The 1997 Plan is administered by members of the Company's Board of Directors.

il . . c ey, t
-Compenszition Committee Interlocks and lnsider Participation

The members of the Compensauon Committee of the Cornpany s Board of Dlreclgrs during fiscal 2006 .
were Dr. Wilson, Chairman, Dr. Modic, Mr. Tarello, Dr. Steinhauer and Mr. Voboril. Mr. Tarello was an officer
of the Company from 1971 to 1999. No executive officer of the Company has served as a director or member of
the Compensation Committee of any other company whose executive officers serve as a member of the
Company’s Board or the Compensalicm Committee.

Item 12. Security Ownershtp of Certam Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters

The following table sets forth information as to all persons (including any “group”, as defined in section
13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) known by the Company to have owned benefi cnal]y 5% or more of its Common
Stock as of August 31, 2006:

Amount and Nature of Percent

Name and Address Beneficial Ownership  of Class
T. Rowe Price Associates, INC. ...ttt e e e “ 1,146,680 shares 8.22%

100 East Pratt Street
Baltimore, MD 21202-1009

Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc. ... ... .. 741,594 shares 532%
1299 Ocean Avenue | 1% Floor
Santa Monica, CA 90401-1005

Royce & Associates LLC ....... e e 718,403 shares 5.15%
1414 Avenue of the American 9% Floor
New York; NY 10019-2578
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The following table sets forth information as to ownership of the Common Stock, by its directors, by each of
its Named Executive Officers, and by all directors and current executive officers as a group, as of August 31,

2006:

‘ e . [ . . o Percentage
Namie Amount (1) of class
Bernard M. Gordon ........... e 22,234 shares(2) *
John W. Wood Jr. ........... T 52,500 shares(3) *
Edmund F. Becker Jr. ................... S FOEDRCRUDI 12,837 shares(4) *
John A Tarello . ............. e e e 8,334 shares(5) *
M. RoOsS Brown . ............... PR A O 3,334 shares(6) *
Edward F. Voboril ....... PSSO SE U 8,334 shares(7) ox
Gerald L. WIISON .« . vttt e e 6,334 shares(8) *
Bruce W. Steinhauer .......... ... .. ... i 12,334 shares(9) *
Michael T.Modic . . ...\t it i ' 6,667 shares(10) *
JamesJ. Judge ...... .. i e 1,667 shares(11) -k
John ] Millerick . .............. e e e 9,214 shares(12) *
Alex A, Van Adzin .. ..o e 10,000 shares(13) *
Donald B.Melson .............. ... ..ot N e . -0- shares * .
All directors and current executive officers as a group (13 persons) ..... . 130,881 shares(14) *

*  Represents less than 1% ownership

(1) The amounts shown are based upon information furnished by the individual directors and officers. Unless
otherwise noted, the beneficial owners have sole votmg and investment power with respect to the shares
listed.

(2) Mr. Gotdon serves as Co-Trustee of the Bernard Gordon Charitable Remainder Unitrust (the “Trust”). The
Trustees have full power to vote or dispose of the shares held by the Trust. Upen the death of Mr. ‘Gordon,
all of the assets of the Trust, in general, will be distributed to the Gordon Foundation, a Section 501(c)(3)
trust formed by Mr. Gordon with its principal office located at 14 Electronics Ave., Danvers, Massachusetts.
The total shares reported above include 6,000 shares owned by the Trust, 12,900 shares owned by The
Gordon foundation; and 3,334 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of
August 31, 2006. ‘

(3) Includes 20,000 shares of restricted stock and 3,246 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable
within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

(4) Includes 3,750 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

(5) Includes 8,334 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

(6) Includes 3,334 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

(7) Includes 8,334 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

(8) Includes 3,334 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

(9) Includes 8,334 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

(10) Includes 6,667 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

(11) Includes 1,667 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

(12) Includes of -0- shares issuable upon exercise of options exermsab]e within 60 days of August 31, 2006 and
7,499 shares of restricted stock.

(13) Includes 3,000 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006 and
7,000 shares of restricted stock. '

(14) Includes 51,667 shares issuable upon exercisé of options exercisable within 60 days of August 31, 2006.

D T . . . N
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The following table provides information about the shares of Common Stock authorized for issuance under
the Company’s equity compensation plans as of July 31, 2006:

Equity Compensation Plan Information

©
Number of Securities
(@) Remaining Available for
. Number of Securities (b) Future Issuance Under
¢ . to be Issued Upon Weighted-Average Equity Compensation
. Exercise of Exercise Price of Plans (Excluding
- Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options,  Securities Reflected in
Plan Category ' ' Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights . Column (a))
~ Equity compensation plansv_ap‘proved by ' o ‘
security holders ... .. .. S 425,747 $43.04 895,513(1)
Equity compensation plans nat approved by h o
security holders . ................... ... 0 . NA _ ' 0
Total ... ..o 425,747 $43.04 895,513(1)

(1) Includes 488,313 shares issuable under the Company’s Employee Stock Purchase Plan in connection with
‘current and future offering periods under that plan.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

During fiscal 2006 the Company received approximately $59,000 from Neurologica Corporation, of which
Bemnard M. Gordon, a member of the Board, is the Chief Executive Officer, primarily.related to certain contract
manufacturing activities. ) )

i L

Item 14. Pnnapal Accoumant Fees and Services
A

The followmg table summarizes the fees billed to the Company by its independent reglstered public
accounting firm:

Fiscal 2006 " Fiscal 2005
‘ (In Thousands)  (In Thousands)
CAUBILFEES (A) ... $2,533 $2,550
Audit-Related Fees (b) ....... P S 32 17
Tax Fees (€) v v vveiie e eiaeeee e, P 170 377
AllOtherFees ................ e 4 —_

. : $2,739 $2,9

(a) Fees for audit sefviceé billed related to fiscal 2006 consisted‘ substantially of the following:
*  Audit of the Company’s July 31, 2006 annual financial statements
.+ 'Reviews of the Company’s quarterly financial statements in fiscal 2006
» Internal coptrol attestation procedures as required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, Section 404
Fees for audit services billed related to fiscal 2005 consisted substantially of the following:
»  Audit of the Company’s July 31, 2005 annual financial statements

» Reviews of the Company’s quarterly financial statements in fiscal 2005

= Internal control attestation procedures as required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, Section 404
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(b) Fees for audit-related services billed reated to fiscal 2006 and 2005 consisted of the following:
+ Filing of SEC Forms S-8 and 8-K.

(c) Fees for tax services billed in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005 consisted substantially of the following:

.

». U.S. and foreign tax compliance

e Tax planning and advice services relating to international restructuring plan

".- The fees related to the services above were approved by the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee has adopted a policy in its charter to pre- approve all services (audit and non-audit) to -
be prowded to lhe Company by its independent reglstered public accountmg firm, except that de minimis
non-audit servicés may be approved in accordance with applicable SEC rules; including paragraph (c)(7)(i)(C) of
Rule 2-01 of Regulation S-X. In considering the nature of the services provided by the independent registered
public accounting firm, during fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005 the Audit Committee determined that such services are
compatible with the provisien of independent audit services. The Audit-Committee discussed these services with
Company management and the independent registered public accourmng firm to determme that they were
permitied under the rules and regulations concerning auditor independence promulgated by the SEC and the
American Institute of Certifiéd Public Accountants. None of the services-above were approved by the Audit
Committee pursuant to the exception set fourth in paragfaph-(c)(?)(i)(C) of Rule 2-01 of Regulation S-X.

‘- Yot
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Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

Page

Number
(a) 1. Financial Statements ) {
Management’s Annual Report in Internal Control over Financial Reporting .. .............. a9
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm . ... .. .. i e 1. 4041
" Consolidated Balancé Sheéts at July 31, 2006 and 2005 ... e 42
Consolidated Statements of Operauons for the years ended” July 31 2006 2005 and2004 .... 43
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for the years ended July 31, 2006 2005 and .
2004 e e e e e 44
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for.the years ended July 31 2006, 2005 and 2004 . . .. 45
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements B PP T
2. Financial Statement Schedule ]I—Valuatlon and Qualnfymg Accouits . . . . .. ..... U | S
Other schedules have been omitted because they are not requ:red not applicable, or. the
required information is furnished in the consolidated statements or notes thereto

3. Exhibits—See Index to Exhibits . .. ... ... i e e 79-80
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Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintatning adequate internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934). A
company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasenable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iit) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorizéd acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the interim or annual consolidated financial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. . " '

The Company’s management, with the participation of its chief executive officer and chief financial officer,
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
July 31, 2006 based on the framework in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, Based on this assessment, the Company’s management
concluded that, as of July 31, 2006, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting was effective based
on those criteria.

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as

of July 31, 2006, has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting
firm, as stated in their report which is included herein. ) ) ’
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

P

To Board of Directors and Stockholders of Analogic Corporation:

. We have completed mtegrated audits of Analoglc Corporation’s 2006 and 2005 consolidated financial
statements and of its internal control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2006 and an audit of its 2004
consolidated financial statements in'accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accountmg Over31ght
Board (United States). Our opinions, based on our audxts are presented below.

K]

Consolidated Financial statements and financial statement schedule

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appéaring unider Item-15(a)(1),
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Analogic Corporation and its subsidiaries at
July 31, 2006 and July 31, 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended July 31, 2006 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in the index appearing
under Item 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in
conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and financial statement
schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these
statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which
it accounts for share-based compensation in fiscal 2006.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessment, included in Management’s Report on Internal Comrol Over
Financial Reporting appearing on page 40, that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of July 31, 2006 based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by
the Commiittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ), is fairly stated, in all
material respects, based on those criteria. Furthermore, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2006, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. The Company’s management is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on management’s assessment
and on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit of internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. An audit of internal control over financial reporting includes obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we
consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intemal control over financial reporting
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includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of managemient and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal contro] over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compllance with the
policies or procedures may detenorate :

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP C o - o,
Boston, Massachusetts - : s B ‘ oty
October 16, 2006 : . ) .

L
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ANALOGIC CORPORATION

" CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{In thousands, except share data)

oL T o July 31,
- 2006 2005
ASSETS
Current assets; o ‘
Cash and cash equivalents .. .......... ... v eiaiinnnan, e . $252.407 $208,116
‘Marketable securities, at fair value .. ... ... .. i 5,830 12,338
Accounts and notes receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $1,017 in
2006, and $1,973in 2005 ... .. i e 52,075 50,253
Accounts receivable from affiliate, met . ... ... ... .. . i 37 725
~ Inventories ... ... N ETRTEERTTTERRE 58,943 64,290
> Refundable and deferred inCOME taXes . ..........ovveiuiuirnenironieiieens 14,825 11,657
Other cUment a85€1ts . ... .o vvvvveeeannne.n. e e e 6,718 7,343
R Current assets of discontinued operations (Note 2) .................coiiin — 41,939
Total CULTENE ASSBLS .+« v o e oo et vt e e v ne e raa e ity L - 390,835 396,661
Property, plant and equipment, Det . ........... ..o i 81,853 79,442
Investments in and advances to affiliated COMPANIES . ..o ivaaaaaaneeaannss 917 983
Capitalized software, REt . ... ....ovveinrie i, s 2,670 8,463
INANEIDIE ASSELS, ML .o o e ettt e et e e '2,068 3,688
Other assets .. .....vyur et ia e innncrin e e 4,505 5,579
Deferred INCOME LAXES . . .o\ttt v vt e et i et a ettt aaanesas 5,797 1,889
) Total ASSEIS . .« «evnev e reeeeeiaann S SUUURRUR $488,645 $496,705
) LiAB!LITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
‘Current liabilities: " -
Accounts payable, trade . ......... U S T $ 17,372 $ 20,359
Accrued Habilities .. ...t 24,111 20,276
Advanced payments and deferred revenue . ....... ... oo _.9,386 . 14,387
ACCTUE INCOMIE LAXES « . .\ v et e ettt e e e e e e et e e e e aaaas .- 5,011 11,167
Current liabilities of discontinued oper'ationq (NOtE 2) .ot en —_ 30,445
Total curretl;t Habiliies ... vii i i i i e REREEEEERERREE 55,880 96,634
Long-term liabilities: ’
", . Deferred inCOME (AXES . ... .0 it ie e i ae et it PP 840 914
Total long-term liabilities . ... ... ... y 840 914
Commitments and gua}antees (Note 12) )
Stockholders’ equity: . ,
Common stock, $.05 par value; 30,000,000 shares authorized; 13,945,802 shares
issued and outstanding as of July 31, 2006; 13,804,064 shares issued and
coutstanding as of July 31,2005 . ... 697 691
Capital in excesspf parvalue . ... ... e e - 60,572 47,081
Retainéd eamnings . ..........oveereeeeenaann. PR I L. 364,697 348,499
Accumulated othercomprehensive InCOmMe ... ... i i 5,959 2,886
*  Total stockholders” equity ... ... oovi it e 431,925 399,157
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity ................. PP $488,645 $496,705

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements




ANALOGIC CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{(In thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended July 31,
, 2006 2005 2004

Net revenue: s

Product . ... ... e e $323,486 $298,157 $275,777

Engineering . ... ..o e 17,859 19,168 20,081

Other .o s 10,100 9154 8347
TOtal NEE IEVEMUE ...ttt et e e e 351445 326479, 304,205
Cost of sales: , ., . . ‘ ' : : .. 3

Product ...... e e e e e e e e e e 197.605. 181,164 = 166,598

Engineering . ... oo e e 19963 © 16,659 13,487

B {1 Tt - 5381 - 15,266 ., 4,863
* ASSEL imPAIMMENt CRATEES . ... oo v et et e e 7,361 — . =

Total COSt Of SalES . . oottt ittt e e e e e e e e e 230,310 . 203,089 |, 184,948
GIoSS MArgin .. .. ..o i i 121,135 123,390 . 119,257
Opcraung expenses: " ' '

Research and product development ............................................... 51,790 50,470 50,005

Selling and marketing .. ... .o i it e e e e 129,242 - 29,168 26,640

General and adminiSralive .. ..., ... o e e e 37,837 , 39549 | 35149

Restructuring and asset impairment charges ......................................... 7.515 3.000 . —

1 - =

Total OPErating EXPENSES . . . . ... .t 126,384 122,187 111,794
Income (loss) from Operations ... ... ... i (5,249) 1,203 . | 7,463
Other (income} expense: L

3] G0 T ) ¢T3 PR (10,223) (5.243) ~  (3,662)

L QT A 68 ve26 217

Equity (gain) loss in unconsolidated affiliates .......... ... ..o i 787 (233) (638)

Gain on sale of marketable securities .. ... .. — " (43,829) —

OHBEE e e e e (14) (51) 154

o s

Total other (INCOMEY EXPEISE . . ..ottt ettt e et e e et a et e aaeaaianes (9,382)  (49,380) (3,929)
Income from continuing operations before income taxes and cumulative effect of change in \ .

accounting prinCiple ...... 0 ... 4,133 50,583 11,392
Provision (benefit) for income taxes . . . ...ttt e i e (467) 15,924 1,237
Income from continuing operations before discontinued operations and cumulative effect of change " : :

inaccounting prnciple . ... ... .. e s 4,600 , 34,659 10,155
Income (loss) from discontinued operations {net of income tax provision of $146, a tax benefit of, . L e

$1,515 and a tax provision of $510 for the fiscal years ended July 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 e ) :

LS PEClIVELY .ottt e e e e 139 .. (5,797) (1.801)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations (net of income tax of $8,885) .................... 20,207 — —
Cumalative effect of change in accounting principle (net of income tax of $61) ................ 120 . — bo—
[T 4 $ 25066 § 28,862 $..8354
Basic earnings (loss) per share: . o

Income from continuing operations ...ttt PP 3 034 3% 255 % 075
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, netoftax ..............c.oviiiun.. P 0.01 - (0.42) (0.13)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, net of tax .. .. ... . i iiiiiii i e 1.47 — —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, netoftax ........ ... .. .. ........ 0017 — —
NETIICOME «. '\ iveveerserersenerennan, BT T DSl 87188 213 8 062
Diluted earnings (loss) per share: ' . o
Income from continuing operations ......... ...t i i e $ 033 $ 254 5 075
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, netoftax ...... ... ... . i i i, 0.01 0.42) (0.13)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, netoftax ............ ... ..o i 1.46 — —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, netoftax “........................ 0.01 — —
NEUINCOME .« ... oottt et ea et e e TR $ 181 § 212 § 062
Weighted average shares outstanding: i
BasiC .. e e e freraeeraaaaes 13,704 13,566 13.463
DHIUted . . e et e 13,853 " " 13,619 13,519

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ANALOGIC CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ended July 31,

2006 2005 2004
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NELIMCOME . . .o i e ettt et e et e 3 250066 § 28,862 § 8,354
Less: .
Income (loss) from discontinued operations ........................................... 139 (5,797) (L,801)
Gam on dlqposal of dmcomlnucd OPETALIONS L ..ot e e 20,207 — —
Incotne from contmumg operauons and cumulative éffect of change in accounting principle . ...... .. 47207 34,659 10,155
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: o
Deferred INCOME LAXES . ...\ vttt ittt et e ettt et et et e e e e e (7.405) . (5.671) (807)
Depreciation and amortization . . ... ...t e 16,356 16,656 17,249
Cumulative effect of change on accounting principle . ........... ... . ... .. ... (120) — C—
Allowance for doubtful accounts and notesreceivables .................. ... .. ... 116 432 - 110
Gain (loss) on sale of property, plant andequipment ................c0 i, (14) 95 421
Equity {gain) loss in unconsolidated affiliates . . . .......... ... ... .., 787 (283) (638)
Equity loss in uncensolidated affiliates classified as research and product development
BXPEIISE L1ttt tt ittt b e e e e e — 759 3,386
Restructuring.and asset impairment charges .......... .. ittt 14,876 3,000
Gain on sale 0f Cedara Investment .. v vttt ettt amaer st iaaaarneees — (43,829 ., —
Share-based compensation €Xpense . ... . ... ... i e 3,494 1.915 1,652
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation ........... ... ... .............. {363) — -
-Net changes in operating assets and liabilities (Nowe 18) ............................. (19,931) (717 {1,277
NET CASH PROVIDED BY. CONTINUING OPERATIONS ....... ... i, 12,516 7,016 30,251
NET CASH PROVIDED BY DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS . ... .. ... . i 1,465 6,287 2,941
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES .. ... ...t iinnas 13,981 13,303 33,192
INVESTING ACTIVITIES: . _
Investments in and advances to affiliated companies ........... ... .. ... ... ... (1,274)  (2,326) 19
Proceeds from the sale of Cedara investment ..... ... . ... .. ... i viiiiiinnne. — 50,752 —
Proceeds from the sale of Camtronics .. ... o i 38,906 —_- =
Additions to property, plant and equipment . ... ...l . (13,692) (10,149) (20,726)
Capitalized SOflware .. ... ... i i e i e (1,109  (3,530) (3.596)
Praceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment ..............ccooiiieninn... ceen 276 120 “116
Maturities of marketable securities ... ... .. ... ... e 6,345 14255 13,165
NET CASH PROVIDED BY CONTINUING OPERATIONS . ...... ... .. ... ... it 29452 49,122 (11,060
NET CASH USED FOR DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS ... — (2477 (4.118)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES ... ...t iiannnns coe. 29452 46645 (15,178)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments of debt obligations . . . .. ... ... . e — —_ (4,841)
Issuance of stock pursuant to exercise of stock options and employee stock purchase plan .. 9,040 4,239 3,941
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation ................. . ... .0 0. 363 — =
Purchase of COMMON SIOCK ...\ ittt ittt ettt et et e (3,883) — . —
Dividends paid to shareholders . ... it i e (5,272) (4,388) (4,342)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) CONT[NUING OPERATIONS ...........oooia 248 (149) (5.242)
NET CASH USED FOR DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS . .................... e — (743) (259)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) FINANCINGACTIVITIES ................. ... 248 (892) (5.501)
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH OF CONTINUING OPERATIONS ...... 610 472) 232
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH OF DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS . ... — (1n 2)
. . 610 (489} 230
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ..................... e 44291 58,567 12,743
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR ............. e 208,116 149,549 136,806
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR ........... e $252,407 $208,116 $149,549
Cash paid during the year for: . L ) o - ,
Income taxes, met ... .....ouevnrnnnnnn. e e e e e $ 18,631 § 13,033 § 2,821
Interest .. ... e e e e 68 26 217

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ANALOGIC CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except share and per share data)

1. Summary of business operations and significant accounting policies: . .
Business operations:

Analogic Corporation was incorporated in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in November 1967.
Analogic Corporation and its subsidiaries (**Analogic™ or the “Company”) are engaged primarily in the design,
manufacture and sale of high technology, high performance, high-precision data acquisition, signal processing
instruments and systems to customers that manufacture products for medical and industrial use. Analogic is a
designer and manufacturer of advanced health and security systems and subsystems sold primarily to Original
Equipment Manufacture’s (“OEMs”). Analogic’s principal customers are OEMs that incorporate Analogic’s
products into systems used in health and security applications. Several of Analogic’s subsidiaries and divisions
sell products under their own names directly to niche end-user markets.

Significant accounting policies:
(a) Principles of consolidation: . h . ’ ) ,

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries, all of which
are wholly-owned. Investments in companies in which ownership interests range from 20 to 50 percent and the
Company exercises significant influence over operating and financial policies are accounted for using the equity
method. Other investments are accounted for using the cost method. On November 1, 2005, the Company sold its
wholly owned subsidiary Camtronics. This business has been reported as a discontinued operation in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long:Lived Assets,” and all periods presented have been restated accordingly to reflect these
operations as discontinued. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

(b} Basis of presentation: . .

.

Cénain prior years® financial statement items have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s
presentation. These reclassifications did not impact net income. : S :

(c) Inventories:

The Company values inventory at the lower of cost or. market using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.
Management assesses the recoverability of inventory based on types and levels of inventory held, product life
cycle, and changes in technology. A variety of methodologies are used to determine the amount of inventory
write-downs necessary for excess and obsolete inventory. The write-downs are based upon the age of the
inventory, lower of cost or market, along with other significant management judgments concerning future
demands for the inventory. Once recorded, inventory valuation provisions are not subsequently reversed, until the
inventory is used or disposed of.

(d) Property, plant and equipment:

. . i

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives. Assets under capital leases and leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of
their estimated useful lives or the term of the respective leases or the life of the improvements. Upon retirement
or disposal, the cost of the asset disposed of and the related accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any gain or loss is reflected in the Company’s Statements of Operations. Expenditures for .
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred while the costs of significant improvements,
which extend the life of the underlying asset, are capitalized. .
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ANALOGIC CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued) e,

The annual provisions for depreciation and amortization have been computed in accordance with the
following ranges of estimated useful lives:

Buildings . :.............. L e o 35 to 40 years
Manufacturing equipment .. . ......... e e e ) 410 7 years
Furniture, fixwures and computer equipment .................... ‘ Jto 8 years
R *“#@eLeaseholdhmprovemen}wmﬁ e aados o TS shorteruof;useful hfc AR
i s D TR e et T Sritiel Bt Tetm vmeind
Motor vehicles . .. .. oo 3 to 5 yedrs

The Company reviews property, plant, and equipment for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability of these assets
is measured by comparison of their carrying amount to the future undiscounted cash flows the assets are expected
to generate over their remaining economic lives. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to
be recognized in earnings equals the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds their fair market -
value determined by either a quoted market price, if any, or a value determined by utilizing a discounted cash
flow technique. If such assets are not impaired, but their useful lives have decreased, the remaining net book
value is amortized over the revised useful life.

Property, plahl and?quipnient consisted of the following:

July 31,
006 2005 '
Property, piant and equipment: o

Land and land improvements .............c.cooiiiiiiianeann, $ 6452 $ 6,264
Buildings and improvements ................ ... . i 69,235 ° 67,762
Leasehold and capital lease improvements ...................... - 1264 3,046
Manufacturing equipment . ............. ... ., e - 112,380 107,712
Furniture, fixtures and computer eqmpment ..................... 49,630 46,787
Motor veniCles ... ... 1,506 1,075
246,467 232,646

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization .. .......... ot (164,614) (153,204)

‘ o ' $ 81,853 .§ 79,442

Total depreciation of property, plant, and equipment was $11,809, $12,776 and $14,068 for fiscal 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. The Company did not capitalize interest in fiscal 2006, 2005 or 2004.

(e) Revenue recognition and accounts receivable:

The Company recognizes the majority of its revenue in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin
(“SAB™) No. 104, “Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements”. Revenue related to product sales is
recognized upon shipment provided that title and risk of loss have passed to the customer, there is persuasive
evidence of an arrangement, the sales price is fixed or determinable, collection of the related receivable is
reasonably assured and customer acceptance criteria, if any, have been successfully demonstrated. For product -
sales with acceptance criteria that are not successfully demonstrated prior to shipment, revenue is recognized
upon customer acceptance, provided all other revenue recognition criteria have been met. The Company’s sales-
contracts generally provide for the customer to accept title and risk of loss when the product leaves the
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ANALOGIC CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Company’s facilities. When shipping terms or local laws do not allow for passage of title and risk of loss at the
shipping point, the Company defers recognizing revenue until title and risk of loss transfer to the customer. The
Company classifies customer invoiced shipping and handling as revenue and shipping and handling costs as cost
of sales. . . . R

" v PR

K

The Company’s transactions sometlmes involve multlple elements (1 e syslems and services). Revenue
under multiple element arrangements is recogmzed in accordance with Emerglng Issues Task Force (“EITF”)
Issue No. 00-21 '“Accountmg Jor Revenue Arrangemems with Multiple Deliverables™. ‘Under this method, if an
element is determmed to be a separate unit of accounting, the revenue for the element is based on fair value and
determmed by vendor Ob_]eC[lVC evrdence (“VOE”), and recogmzed at the time of delwery If an arrangement
mcludes undelivered elements that are not essentlal to the functlonallty of the delivered elements the Company
defers the fair value,of the unde]rvered e]ements wrth the residual revenue allocated to the dehvered elements.
Fair value is determined based upon the price charged when the clement is sold separately If the’ Company does

not have fair value for the undelivered element, it recogmzes the revenue upon the the delivery of the undelivered ;

element. Maintenance or service revenues are recognized ratably over the life of the contract.

For business units that sell software licenses or products in which the, software is considered more than
incidental, the Company recognizes revenue in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Publtc
Accountants (“AICPA™)’s Statement of Position 97- 2 “Software Revenue Recognmon " (“SOP 97-2"). The
application of SOP 97-2 requires Judgment mcludmg whether a software arrangement includes multiple ‘
elements, and if so, whether vendor—spec:lﬁc ob]ectwe evrdence (“VSOE”) of fair value exists for those elements.
License revenue is recogmzed upon, delivery, provnded that persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, no
significant obligations with regard to installation or 1mplememat1on remain, fees are fixed or determinable,
collectibility is probable, and customer acceptance, when appllcable is obtained. We allocate revenue first to the
fair value of the undelivered elements and allocate the residual revenue 16 the delivered elerhents. Hardware and
software maintenance is marketed under annual and multi-year arrangements and revenue is typically recognized
ratably over the contracted maint‘epnnce term. ' '

The Company provides engineering services to some of its customers on a contractual basis and recognizes
revenue using the percentage of completion method. The Company estimates the percentage of completion on
contracts with a fixed fee arrangement on a monthly basis utilizing costs incurred to date as a percentage of total
estimated costs to complete the project. If the Company does not have a sufficient basis to measure progress
towards completion, revenue and related costs are deferred and recognized upon completion of the contract.
When total cost estimates exceed revenues, the Company accrues for the estimated losses immediately.

Deferred revenue is comprised of 1) maintenance and other service revenues for which payment has been’
received and for which services have not yet been performed and 2) revenues related to delivered components of
a multiple-element arrangement for which VOE, or VSOE, of fair value has not been determmed for components
not yet delwered or accepted by thecustomer. :

Revenue related 1o the hotel operations is recognized as services are performed.
. l

The Company grants credit to domestic and foreign original equipment manufacturers, distributors, and end
users, and performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial condition. The Compariy continuously-
monitors collections and payments from its customers and maintains a provision for estimated credit losses based
upon historical experience and any spécific customer collection issues that have been identified. If it is
determined that a current quarter sale is not collectable, recognition of revenue on such sale will be deferred until
collection is made.
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ANALOGIC CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

() Capitalized software costs: co

Software development costs incurred subsequent to establishing technological feasibility through general
release of the software products are capitalized in accordance to SFAS No. 86 “Accounting for the Costs of
Computer Software to be Sold, Leased, or Otherwise Marketed.” Capitalized costs are amortized on a straight-
line basis over the economic lives of the related products, generally three years. These assets are reviewed for
impairment annually or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of assets
may not be recoverable. Recoverability of these assets is measured by comparison of their carrying vilue to -
future undlscountcd cash flows the assets are expected to generate over their remammg economic life. If such
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in earnings equals the amount by which the
carrying value of the assets exceeds their fair market value determined by either a quoted market price, if any, or
a value determined by utilizing a discounted cash flow technique. Amortization expense was $1,157, $857 and
$1,293 in fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively and is included in product cost of sales. The unamortized
balance of capitalized software was $2,670 and $8,463 at July 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

(g} Warranty costs: ' '

The Company provides for the estimated cost of product warranties at the time products are shipped.
Although the Company engages in extensive product quality programs and | processes, its warranty obligations are
affected by product failure rates and service delivery costs incurred to correct product failures. Should actual
product failure rates or service delivery costs differ from the Company’s estimates, (which are based on specific
warranty claims, historical data, and engineering estimates, where applicable), revisions to the estimated
warranty liability would be required. Such revisions could adversely affect the Company’s operating results.
Generally, the Company warrants that its products will perform in all material respects in accordance with its
standard published specifications in effect at the time of délivery of the products to the customer for a period
ranging from 12 to 24 months from the date of delivery. ' '

() Research and product development costs:

Research and product development costs are expensed as incurred and'include primarily engineering
salaries, stock based compensation, overhead and materials used in connection with research and development
projects.

(i) Income taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under the asset and hablllty method which requ1res recognition of
deferred tax assets, subject to valuation allowances, and liabilities for the expected future tax conseguences of
events that have been included in the financial statements or tax returns. Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax
effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of asset and liabilities for financial reporting and
income tax purposes. A valuation allowance is established if it is more likely than not that all or a portion of the
net deferred tax assets will not be realized. The Company does not provide for U.S. Federal income taxes on
undistributed earnings of consolidated foreign subsidiaries as such earnings are intended to be indefinitely
reinvested in those operations. For disclosure purposes, calculations of the potential deferred income tax liability
on these undistributed earnings is not practicable because such liability, if any, is dependent on circumstances
existing if and when remittance occurs.

(i) Net income per share: . . . .

Basic net income per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted net income per share is computed using the weighted average number of common and
diluted common equivalent shares outstanding during the period. Dilutive common equivalent shares consist of
stock options and restricted stock.
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(k) Cash and cash equivalents: . . . .

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at acquisition
date 1o be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents, primarily in short term investments of government
agencies dlscounted notes, amounted to $252,407 and $208,116 at July 31, 2006 and 2005, respectlvely

1.

(1) Concentration of credit risk: -

Financial instruments that potentlally Sub_]CCl the Company to concentrattons of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities, and accounts receivable. The Company mamtams
a'bond investment portfolio of various types and maturmee with high credlt quality issuers. Cash and cash
equivalents not required for working capnal purposes are placed in short term investments with original
maturities for three months or less. The Company grants credit to domestic and foretgn original equipment
manufacturers, distributors, and end users, and performs ongoing credit evaluations on its customers’ financial
condition.

K

(m) Marketable securities: - oL S SR

The Company’s marketable securlttes are categorized as available: for-sale securities, as defined by the
SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Eqmty Securities.” Unrealized marketable
secunues gains and losses are reflected as a net amount under the captlon of accumulated other comprehenswe
income within the statement of stockholders’ cqunty Realized gains and losses are recorded within the statements
of operations under the caption other income or expenses. For the purpose of computmg realized gains and
losses, cost is identified on a specific identification basis.

' T B e ) . L
(n) New accountmg pronouncements

In June 20085, the F1nanc1al Accountmg Standards Board (“FASB”) 1ssued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error COI‘(‘eCtlan This statcment replaces
APB Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes,” and SFAS No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim
Financial Statements.” The statement applies to all voluntary changes in accounting for and reporting of changes
in accounting principles. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods’ financial statements .
of a voluntary change in accounting principles unless it is not practical to do so. APB No. 20 previously required
that most voluntary changes in accounting principles be recognized by including in net income of the period of
the change the cumulative effect of changing to the new accounting principle. SFAS No.. 154 is effective for
accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005, Earlier
application is permitted for accounting changes and errors made occurring in fiscal years beginning after May. 31,
2005. The adoption of SFAS No. 154 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or,
results of operations.

In November 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) No. FAS 115-1, “The Meaning of Other- A
Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments.” This FSP nullifies certain .
requirements of Issue 03-1 and supersedes EITF Topic No. D-44, “Recognition of Other—Than-Temporary
Impairment upon the Planned Sale of a Security Whose Cost Exceeds Fair Value.” The FSP establishes the steps
required in determining when an investment is considered impaired, whether that impairment is other than
temporary, and the measurement of an impairment loss. Under this FSP, impairment shall be assessed at the
individual security level and the assessment of whether an investment shall be assessed at the individual security
level and the assessment of whether an investment is impaired shall be performed in each reporting period. When
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impairment has been determined 10 be other than temporary, an 1mpalrmem loss mlﬁlﬂbgﬁre’gggmzed .on an

impairment loss equa] to the dlfference between the investment’s cost and it fair vaite. The provisions of FSP

115-1 shall be effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2005. The adoption of FSP 115-1 did 1
not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or resuits of operations. ‘

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes™
which is an interpretation of FASB Statement 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 requires '
managements to perform a two-step evaluation of all tax positions, ensuring that these tax return positions meet
the “more-likely than not™ recognition threshold and can be measured w1th sufficient precision to determine the
benefit recognized in the financial statements. These evaluatlons provnde managemem with a comprehensive
model for how a company should recognize, measure, present and dlsclose inits ﬁnancxal"statememc!cenmn tax
positions that the Cornpany has taken or expects to take on income tax returns. The Company is still evaluatmg
the impact of this pronouncement. FIN 48 is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending July 31, 2008.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (SAB 108). SAB 108 addresses how
the effects of prior year uncorrected misstaterments should be considered when quantifying misstatements in
current year financial statements. SAB 108 requires companies to quantify misstatements using a balance sheet
and income statement approach and to evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying an error that is
material in light of relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. When the effect of initial adoption is material,
companies will record the effect as a cumulative effect adjustment to beginning of year retained earnings. The
provisions of SAB 108 are effective for the Company’s interim reporting period beginning August 1, 2007. The
Company does not believe the adoption of SAB 108 will have a matenal impact on its financial position or
results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements”. SFAS 157 prescribes a
single definition of fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Company does not believe the
adoption of SFAS 157 will have a material impact on its financial condition or results of operatlons SFAS 157 is
effective for the Company’s interim reporting period beginning August 1, 2008,

In September 20006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension
and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)”. SFAS
No. 158 requires an employer to: (a) recognize in its statement of financial position an asset for a plan’s
overfunded status or a liability for a plan’s underfunded status; (b) measure a plan’s assets and its obligations that
determine its funded status as of the end of the employer’s fiscal year (with limited exceptions); {c) recognize
changes in the funded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan in the year in which the chariges occur.
Those changes will be reported in comprehensive income of a business entity and in changes in net assets of a
not-for-profit organization. The requirement to recognize the funded status of a benefit plan and the disclosure
requirements are effective for the Company for the fiscal year ending on July 31, 2007, The requirement to
measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of our fiscal year-end balance sheet is effective for the
Company for the fiscal year ending July 31, 2009. The Company is still evaluating the impact of this
pronouncement, .

(o) Use of estimates;

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
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statements and the reported amounts of sales and expenses during the reporting periods. Such management
estimates include allowances for doubtful accounts receivable; provisions for inventory to reflect net realizable
value; estimates of percentage of completion of contracts; estimates of fair value for investments in privately
held companies; goodwill and intangible assets; valuation allowances against deferred tax assets; and accruals for .
product warranty, other liabilities, income taxes, and various estimates used in the calculatlon of stock based
compensatlon Actual results could differ from those estimates.

i ., . . . . e T

(p) Comprehensive income:

SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehénsive Income,” established standards for reporting and display of
comprehensive income and its components. Components of comprehensive income include net income and
certain transactions that have generally been reported in the consclidated statements of stockholders’ equity.
Other comprehensive income consists of unrealized gains (net of taxes) on marketable securities of $18 and $117
in fiscal 2006 and 20035, respectively, and forelgn currency translation gams (net of taxes) of $5, 941 and $2,769
in ﬁscal 2006 and 2005, respecuvely :

(q) Stock Based Compensation

Effective August 1, 2005, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based
Payment,” which established accounting for equity instruments exchanged for employee services. Under the
provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), share-based compensatlon cost is measured at the grant date, 'based on the fair
value of the award, and is recognized as an expense over the employee’s requisite service period (generally the
vesting. perlod of the equity grant). Prior to August 1, 2005, the Company accounted for share- based
compensation to employees in accordance with Accoummg Prmc1p]es Board Opinion (“APB™) No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and relaled interpretations. The Company also followed the
disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”. Therefore, no stock-
based employee compensation expense had been recorded in connection with the issuance of employee and
director stock options as all stock options granted under the plans were fixed awards and had an exercise price
equal to the market value of the common stock at the time of the grant. Stock-based compensation expenses
related to restricted stock granted at no cost to the employees were reflected in net income. The Company elected
1o adopt the modified prospective transition method as provided by SFAS No. 123(R) and, accordingly, financial
statement amounts for the prior periods presented in this Form 10-K have not been revised to reﬂect the fair
value method of expensing share-based compensauon : :

»

(r) Fair value of financial instruments: I

The carrying amounts of cash, cash equivalents, and receivables approximate fair value. The fair values of
marketable securities are estimated based on quoted market price for these securities.

(s) Impairment of long-lived assets: . ' ' ) .

The Company evaluates the recoverability of its lon'g-lived assets, in accordance with SFAS No. 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”. SFAS No. 144 requires recognition of
impairment of long-lived assets in the event the net book value of such assets exceeds the estimated future
undiscounted cash flows attributable to such assets. If impairment is indicated, the asset is written down to its
estimated- fair value based on a discounted cash flow analysis. The Company reviews long-lived assets for
impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets
may not be fully recoverable or that the useful lives of these assets are no longer appropriate. Each impairment
test is based on a comparison of the estimated undiscounted cash flows of the asset as compared to the recorded
value of the asset. . or
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(t) Segment information:

v

SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segtents of an Enterprise and Related Information,” establishes
standards for reporting information on operating segments in interim and annual financial statements, The
Company operates primarily within two major markets within the electronics industry: Medical Technology
Products and Security Technology Products. Medical Technology Products consist of two reporting segments:
Medical Imaging Products which consist primarily of electronic systems and subsystems for medical imaging
equipment and patient monitoring; and B-K Medical for ultrasound systems and probes in the urology, surgery
and radiology markets Security Technology Products consist of advanced weapon and threat detection systems
and subsystems

(u) Translation of foreign currencies:

The assets and liabilities of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries, whose cash flows are primarily in their
local currency, have been translated into U.S. dollars using the current exchange rates at each balance sheet date,
The operating results of these foreign subsidiaries have been translated at average exchange rates that prevailed
during each reporting period. Adjustments resuiting from translation of foreign currency financial statements are
reflected as accumulated other comprehensive income in the consolidated balance sheet. Exchange gains and
losses resulting from foreign currency transactions (transactions denominated in a currency other than that of the
entities primary cash flow), excluding long-term intercompany receivables and investments, are included in
operations in the period in which they occur. Foreign exchange transaction gains and losses are included in the -
results of operations in other income, net. The Company had foreign exchange losses totaling $161 in fiscal
2006, foreign exchange gains totaling $133 in fiscal 2005, and foreign exchange losses totaling $190 in fiscal
2004. o

2. Discontinued operations:

During the second quarter of fiscal 2006, the Company sold its wholly owned subsidiary Camtronics
Medical Systems, Ltd. (“Camtronics”) for $40,000 in cash, and realized net proceeds of $38,906 after
transactional costs. The Company recorded a net gain on the sale of Camtronics of $20,207, net of a tax provision
of $8,885, or $1.46 per diluted share. In determining the gain, the Company also provided for estimated
indemnification and tax liabilities of $1,754. Subsequent to the sale, in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the
Company determined that an additional indemnification of $652.

Prior to the sale, Camtronics had been reported as a separate segment. The Company sold its Camtronics
operating segment to better focus on its other core lines of business. This business has been reported as a
discontinued operation in accordance with SFAS No, 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets,” and all periods presented have been revised accordingly to reflect these operations as
discontinued.

Revenues and net income (loss) for Camtronics for the fiscal year 2006, 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

Year Ended July 31,

' 2006 2005 2004
Totalnetsales . .........oivririii i © §511,495- $38,092 $51,352
Netincome (I0SS) ... vt n e e iiia e 139 (5,797) (1,801)
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The following represents a detailed listing of the cusrent assets and current liabilities of discontinued- .

operations: PR Co .

» ' Year Ended

N July 31, 2005

Current-assets of discontinued operations: '

‘Accounts receivable,net ......... . ... o, D . $ 5,635
L8110 o - RO 6,422
Costs related to deferred revenue ........................ L o0 17T
Deferred inCoOme taxes ... ... ..ovviiiiii i e o327
Other CUITENt ASSELS . ... ittt it ittt e it et nrasaananan ' 631
Property, plant and equipment, net . .......... ... .. i it 8,112
Capitalized software,net . .............. e, e © 4,048

Goodwill ....... ... ... . . i e e . T 746 .
Intangible assets, net .......... ... . it i 1,283
Total CUITENE BSSEIS . v\ v oo v v e e e e e e e e e i e eeees © T $41,939

Currerit liabilities of discontinued operations:

Obligations under capital leases ....... P e P $ 162
Account payable, trade .................... e N 1,699
Accrued liabilities ... .......... e U PRSI 2,684
Deferred réVENUE . ..ot ettt et e et S 2667 -
Advance payments .. .................... U P g 1,950 - ‘
Deferred income taxes ............... S S ... L 850
Accumulated other comprehensive income ............... O Lo a3

P Total current liabilities ............. ey e $30,445

3. Stock-based payment:

Effective Angust 1, 2005, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of SFAS No. 123(R), which
established accounting for equity instruments exchanged for employee services. Under the provisions of
SFAS No. 123(R), share-based compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the
award, and is rccogmzed as an expense over the employee’s requisite service perlod (generally the vesung period
of the equity grant). Prior to August 1, 2005, the Company accounted for share-based compensation to employees
in accordance with APB No. 25 and related intérpretations. The Company also followed the disclosure
requirements of SFAS No. 123. Therefore, no stock-based employee compensation expense had been recorded in
connection with the issuance of employee and director stock options as-all stock options granted under the plans
were fixed awards and had an exercise price equal to the market value of our common stock at the time of the
grant. Stock-based compensation expenses related to restricted stock granted at no cost.to the employees were
reflected in net income. The Company elected to adopt the modified prospective transition method as provided
by SFAS No. 123(R) and, accordingly, financial statement amounts for the prior periods presented in this
Form 10-K have not been revised to reflect the fair value method of expensing share-based compensation.

Y . . L v
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The following table presents share-based compensation ¢xpenses for continuing operations included in the
Company’s consolidated statements of operations:

Year Ended

July 31, 2006
Costof product sales ...............cooiiiii i S § 228
Research and product development . . ...............oo0i.s e v 1,092
Selling and marketing .. ......... ... 0. il 237
General and administrative .. ............. ... ... ... e et o 1,940
Share-based compensation expense before tax .......:........:00 . ’ 3,494
Incometaxbeneﬁt.......:......................; ........... {859)

. Net share-based compensation EXpense ........ L '._._:1. e 2635

Effect on carnings (loss) per share: . _ C

BasiC ... i e P ) L(0.19)
(Diluted .. ............... e R e (0.19)

The Company estimates the fair value of stock options using the Black-Scholes valuatron model. Key input
assumptions used to estimate the fair value of stock options include the exercise prlce of the award the expected
option term, the expected forfeiture rate, the expected volatility of the Company s stock over the option’s
expected term, the risk-free interest rate over the option’s expected term, and the Company’s expected annual
dividend yield. The Company belleves that the valuation technique and the approach utilized to develop the
underlying assumptions are appropnate in calculating the fair values of the Company’s stock options granted for
the year ended July 31, 2006. Estimates ‘of fair value are not intended to predict actual future events or the value
ultimately reallzecl by persons who receive equity awards. . .

The fair value of each option grant was estimated on the grant date using the Black- Scholes optlon pricing
model with the followmg assumptions:

, Year Ended - -
Jllly 3, 2006
Expected option term (D) 1.0 P R Yoo 525 years
Expected volatlllty factor (2) ... ... .. e PN SR 30% '
' Risk-free intérest rate (3) . ... . .":”,‘ Bl AT AL U LLo- 3.94%
Expected annual dividend yreld‘ ..... PR P '. R T ' %

(1) The option llfe was determmed using the srmphﬁed method for estlmatmg expected optron life, Wthh
qualifies as “plain-vanilla” options. - . .. . - Lol

{2).- The stock volatility for each grant is-determined based on the review, of the experience of the weighted
average of historical weekly:price changes of the Company.'s common stock over the most recent five years,
which approximates the expected option life of the grant of 5.25 years. o :

(3) The risk-free interest rate for-periods equal to the expected term of the share optron is based on the
U.S. Treasury yield curve.in effect at the time of grant.. .+ - oY

The Cornpany d1d not recognize compensation expense for employee stock option grants for fiscal 2005 and
2004, when the exercise price of the Company’s employee stock options equaled the market price of the
underlying stock on the date of grant. The Company has recognized compensation expense for its restricted stock
grants. Upon adoption of SFAS 123(R), using the modified prospective method, the Company recognized a
benefit of $181 ($120 after tax) as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle resulting from the
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requirement to estimate forfeitures of the Company'’s restricted stock grants at the date of grant.instead of
recognizing them as incurred. The estimated forfeiture rate was applied to the prevmusly recorded compensation

expense of the Company’s un_vested restricted stock in determining the cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle. The cumulative benefit, net of tax, increased both basic and diluted earnings per share by
$0.01.+

] 1

L R . A T ] y it T ' ' 1

"‘ PR SU | Ll * o s T [P o L [ - ' LI " Toa + ..
Prior to the adopti(;h of SFLXS 123R, the Company presented all 1ax benefits resulting from the exercise of
stock options as operating.cash flows in its statements of cash flows. SFAS 123R requires the cash ﬂows
resullmg from the tax benefits resulting from tax deductions in excess of compensauon cost recogmzcd for the
options (“excess tax benefits™) to be classified as financing cash flows. For the fiscal year 2006 there was $363 of

excess tax benefit classified as a financing cash inflow. N :

LI I : v el
The Company had prevn‘ously adopted the prov151ons ‘of SFAS No 123 as amended by SFAS No 148
‘Accounrmg for Smck Based Compensauon—Transmon and Dzsclosure Lhrough disclosure only The
following table illustrates the effects on net income and earnings per -share for the fiscal 2005 and 2004, as if the
Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to share-based employee awards:

o . S, o i © 7 " Year Ended July 31,
lncomc from cbnnﬁumg operatlons as reponed s e L 834,659 $10,155 '
Add: Employee compensation expense for restricted stock grants amortization .., . ;- ¢ . .

included inreported income ........... ... .0, e e o 1L049 - 0 989

‘ Less Total employee compensation expense for options and restricted stock .

) grants amortization dctcrmmed under the fair va]uc method sl oo (3,633) (3,474)
Pro forma income from continuing operations .. .. . . .. RO Lo $32075 $7.670
Income, pe_r,sha.re from continuing operations:

Basic—asreported ....... ... . $ 255 % 075
—proforma ............. e © 236 0.57
Diluted—asreported..........................._._......,......._...,:‘." 254 . 075
—proforma ............ ... ... . e e 236, - 057

The fair value of each option grant was estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following assumptions:

Year Ended July 31,
] 2005 2004
Expected OPtONTEIM . ... ... oottt it e e anees 5 years 6 years
Expected volatility factor ............ ...t 39% 35%
Risk-freeinterestrate .. .........coiiiiier it 332%  357%
Expected annual dividend yield ....... ... ... i 8% T%

Stock Incentive Plans

At July 31, 2006, the Company had two key employee stock option plans (one of which has lapsed as to the
granting of options}), two key employee stock bonus plans, two non-employee director stock option plans (one of
which has lapsed as to the granting of options), and one employee stock purchase plan.
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Options granted under the two key employee stock option plans generally become exercisable in
installments commencing no earlier than two years from the date of grant and ending no later than six years from
the date of grant. Unexercised options expiré up to seven years from date of grant. Opnons ‘issued under the plans
are non-qualified options or incentive stock ‘options and are issued at prices of not less than 100% of the fair"
market value of the common stock at the date of grant. Options granted under the two non-employee director
stock option plans become exercisable in equal installments over three years commencing one year from the date
of grant and remain exercisable for ten years from the date of grant. Options issued undef the plans aré
non- quallﬁed options and are lssued at pnces of 100% of the falr market value of the common stock at the date
ofgrant v t _ ! o toL ey

I vl

Under the Company’s key employee stock bonus plans, restricted common stock may be granted to key '

employees under terms and conditions as determined by the Board of Directors. Generally, participants under the

stock bonus plans may not dispose or otherwise traaner stock granted for three yedrs from date of grant. Stock

granted under these plans generally vest in four equal mslallmenls begmmng in the third year from the date of \

grant. _ ‘
Under the employee stock purchase plan, eligible participants are granted options to purchase the

Company’s common stock twice a year at the lower of 85% of market value at the beginning or end of each

period. Calculation of the number of options granted, and subsequent purchase of these shares, is based upon

voluntary payroll deductions during each six-month period. The number of options granted to each employee

under this plan, when combined with options issued under other plans, is limited to a maximum outstanding

value of $25 during each calendar year. . . ‘ .

‘

The fair value of each option granted under the e'mp_loy.ee stock purchase plan was estimated on ‘1,he expected
grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:

. Year Ended
oo ©ot 0 July 31, 2006
Expected option term . ... .. .ot i e e 5 years
Expected volatility factor .............. ... ... i 25%
- Risk-freeinterestrate .......... . .coiiiiiiiii 3.43%
Expected annual dividend yield ...... ... ... . ool

At July 31, 2006, 1,026,386 shares ‘were reserved for grant under the above stock optlon bonus and :

purchase plans.

h
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The following table sets forth the stock option and restricted stock transactions for fiscal 2006:

* [8

: : Non-Vested
Stock Options Outstanding . Restricted Stock

Weighted
Average Weighted
Weighted Remaining . Average
Average Contractual Aggregate Grant
Number of  Exercise Term Intrinsic  Number of Date Fair
. 3 Shares Price (years) Value Shares Value
Outstandil}g &_lt July 31,2005 ........... 678,324 $41.71 4.31 $ 188,345 $43.36
Granted . ....... .. ... ... . . aall.., 21,600 47.64 : 3243 52.98
Exercised .. ........ ... ... .. ..., (220,627) 3974 . : : — —_
Vesting of restricted stock ....... U — — _ (43,719)  43.06
Cancelled (forfeited and expired) ......... (53,550) 41.58 (9,755) 44.75
Outstanding at July 31,2006 . .......... 425,747  43.04 423 1,622 138,114 43.59
Options Vested or expected to vest at '
July 31,2006 ............. ... ..... 394,770 4295 4.17 1,535
Options Exercisable at Ju‘ly 31,2006 .... 163,878 ' 41.93 35 790

The weighted average fair value of stock options granted during fiscal year 2006, 2005, and 2004 was
$15.33,$15.09, and $16.53 per share, respectively.

During the twelve months ended Ju]y 31, 2006, the total intrinsic value of options exercised (i.e. the
difference between the market price and the price paid by the employee to exercise the options) was $4,009 and
the total amount of cash received from the exercise of these options was $8,772. The total fair value of restricted
stock grants that vested during the year ended July 31, 2006 was $2,410.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at July 31, 2006:

Stock Options Outstanding Vested Options
o Weighted - .
~ Number of Weighted Averageof . Average - Weighted |

Range of " Shares Remaining Contract " Exercise Number Average
Exercise Prices Qutstanding Life (years) Price Exercisable Exercise Price \

$29.31 - $40.95 106,490 2.62 $37.86 63,840 $36.60

4098 - 41,40 107,300 495 41.26 10,367 40.98

41.72- 47.00 114,281 4.67 43, 21 . 60,645 - 4323

48.54 - 52.20 97,676 4.66 5045 29,026 51.31

29.31- 5220 . 425,747 4.23 43.04 . 163,878 4193

As of July 31, 2006, there was $7,728 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested share-
based compensation arrangements granted under the Company’s stock option and restricted stock bonus plans.
That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.5 years. The Cornpany amortizes
stock-based compensation on the straight-line method.

The actual tax benefit realized for the tax deductions from option exercises totalled $1,402 for the year
ended July 31, 2006_.
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4. Restructuring and asset impairment charges: o ' o

During fiscal 2006, the Company incurred asset impairment charges as cost of sales and operating expenses
in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Operations,
7o

Cost.of Sales o
A . Hegewcr ks : .
* The following table summarizes impairment charges in cost of sales as follows:
) .. - : TN -0 . 14

. SR o Tt o .. Year Ended
: . o d L YU Julyi3l, 2006, 4

Médical Technology Products:
Medical Imaging Products:

r, Inventory ....... ..o e <o $5,772
! Corporate and Other: 7 o ;
- . Inventory—S8ky Computers, Inc. .................... ... cee7eov o, 1589
Total . e e e e e $7,361 .
: LN +

There were no asset impairment charges recorded infcost'of sales in thefiscals year ended July 31,2005 and
2004,

In conjunction with 1orlgc-i.ng discussions between the Company and an OEM customer, significant
uncertainty arose with respect to the viability of a CT medical development program and the realizability of the
related assets. As a result, the Company recorded asset impairment charges of $5,772 in the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2006 for the write-down of inventories (see Note 21).

In fiscal 2006, the Coinpany decided to close SKY Computers, Inc, (SKY) based on continued lower than
expected sales. The restructuring charges related to the closure involved the write-downs of certain inventory for

$1,580.

d i ' ’ B T . oo o

Operating Expenses f
" " During fiscal 2006 and 2005, the Company recorded restructuring and asset impairment charges as an
operating expense in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations as follows:

ST : A St Year Endéd July 31,

v N ' I 2006 2005

+

“ Medical Technology Products:
"= © Medical Imaging Products: ‘ ‘ ' '
: Shenzhen Anke High-Tech Co. Ltd. *}.% ... ..., ... R $ 275 §$ —

PhotoDetection Systems, Inc. . .... [ L T - 216 ¢ 2,160
Capitalized software ........ ... 0o i 5,808 479
Manufacturing license . ........ I U R —. 361

' ot Vot . m AP P A T [ . _ " -
. dea e , T . 6,299 3,000

.- Corporate,and Other: . . : . D e

SKY Computers, Inc. ............ ... ... ... . ... e .o - 1,216 _
8 5] 7Y U UG 7,515 $3,000
T LT ‘. S, s . T -

There were no asset impairmnent charges recorded in the fiscal year ended July 31, 2004. "
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Shenzhen Anke High-Tech Co. Ltd. ("SAHCO”) -

The Company has a 44.6% equity interest in SAHCO, located in the People’s Republic of China. The
Company reviewed this investment for other-than-temporary impairment in accordance with Accounting
Principles Board Opinion {“APB”) No. 18, “The Equity. Method of Accounting for Investment in Common
Stock " sand determined that at January 31, 20086, its investment in SAHCQ was impaired based on its current fair
value. In the second quarter of fiscal 2006, the Company recorded an asset impairment charge related to this
investment of $275 which represented the remaining book value of this investment.

- L § . I ot : PRI S T I R ._‘,"_!‘ - '; ‘ )
' . [y E' l‘-. " ] '. e B L P ' [ . Ui E AL o P
PhotoDetection Systems Inc.

On May 21, 2003, the Company acquired 1,251,313 shares of Series B Convertible Participating Preferred
Stock for an equity interest of approximately 11% in PhotoDetection Systems Inc. (“PDS”) of Acton,
Massachusetts. PDS, a privately held company, developed proprietary detection systems for hrgh performance
Positron Tomography, a rapldly growing medical diagnostic'i imaging modality. In addition, the ‘Company also -
received a convértible promissory note in the principal amount of $13367 and an exclusive license of PDS et
technology for non-PET products. The ¢onvertible’ promlssory note was'convertible by the Company mto A
1,025,559 shares of Series B Convertible Participating Preferréd Stock:' During fiscal 2005, upon PDS’
achievement of a technology milestone; the exclusive license of PDS technology reverted back to PDS and'the
Company received a warrant for thé purchase of 2,250,563 shares of Series B Converubie Parucrpalmg Preferred
Stock. Since the second quarter of fiscal year 2005, the Company had been accountmg for this investment under
the cost method of accounting in accordance with'EITF 02-14, “Whether an Investor Should Apply thé Equity
Method of Accounting to Invesiments Other Than Common Stock ™ (EITF 02-14). The Cornpary réviewed-this -
investment for other-than-temporary impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities” and determined that at October 31,2005, its investmentin'PDS was
impaired based on its current fair value, and therefore, recorded an asset impairment charge of $216 in the
quarter ended October 31, 2005. During fiscal 2005, the Company recorded asset impairment charges in PDS of

$2,160, based on its current fair valu€. See Note 11 for further discussion regarding PDS. R

s i
ot HEN
g B W ot

! . T N R
'

Caprrairzed soﬁware

]
-

" The Company had capitahzed $5, 808 in software dcvelopmem costs of which $3,850 related to a medlca]
CT workstation project and $1,958 related to a medical CT development program. The objective of the medical
CT workstation program was to broaden the current market opportunity for the Company’s CT Medical scanner
back end subsystem by developing a front end system which would provide a complete solution for its
customers, During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, management concluded that significant additional investment
would be required to complete the development efforts on this front end system and decided to no longer pursue
its development efforts, and recorded an impairment charge of $3,850. With regard to the medical CT
development program, in the'fourth quarter of 2006, the Company evaluated viability of this capitalized software
with respect to future use and realizability dl‘ld based-on this evaluauon the Company recorded an 1mparrment
chargeof$1958 ool n e : T '

" ' ) P PR T Y ?; ¢ AR et B

The Company had previously capitalized $479 in software development costs related to a Medical ]mag}hg
project. In fiscal 2005, the Company determined that this project did not meet anticipated future market
requirements and decided to focus its effort on other existing development projects. As a result, the Company
recorded in fiscal 2005 an impairment charge of $479 which represents the total amount capitalized by the
Company for this project.
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Manufacturing license

On January 24, 2003, the Company purchased a manufacturing license for $500 which would allow the
Company to utilize mobile portable x-ray technology. In fiscal 2005, management decided to no longer pursue
their research and development efforts in this area due to limited resources. Accordingly, the Company has put
this project on hold and is uncertain as to whether the Company will be able to utilize this technology in the
future. :

The Company had been amortizing the cost of the license over a five year period. The Company determined
that this intangible asset was impaired and recorded an impairment charge of $361 in fiscal 2005.

SKY Computers, Inc. ' : - .

During fiscal 2006, the Company decided to close the business operations of its wholly-owned subsidiary,
SKY based on continued lower than expected sales. The closing of SKY involved (1) the termination of
approximately 40 employees most of whom have been,engaged in product development, sales, and .
administrative activities; (2) the write-down of certain capital.assets; and (3) the write-down of certain 1nvent0ry
In accordance with SFAS No 146, “Accounting for Costs: Assaczated with Exit or Disposal Activities,” in fiscal
2000, the Company recorded $2,805 of asset impairment and restructuring. costs related to SKY. Severance
charge . of $906 and.$310 of write-down of capital assets charges have been recorded within the operating
expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations under the caption “Restructuring and asset impairment
charges” while the $1,589 of write-down of inventory is recorded as asset impairment charges in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations within cost of sales.

A summary of the costs incurred for the restructuring activities is as follows:

" Involuntary Eml.lloyee Capital Assets Sull)'-lotal " Inventory
Severance Abandoned  Restructuring Impairment  Total
Balance at July 31,2005 ............. $— $— $ — $ — 8 =
Restructuring charge . ............... 906 310 1,216 1,589 2,805
Cash payments/disposals ............ (644) — (644) — (644)
Balance at July 31,2006 ......... e $ 262 $310 % 572 $1,589 - $2,161

The cash expendllures subsequent to July 31, 2006 will approxnmatc $262 in involuntary employee -
severance. l

5. Net income per share:

Basic earnings per share are computed vsing the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted earings per share are computed using the sum of the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the period and, if dilutive, the weighted average number of potential shares of
common stock, including unvested restricted stock and the assumed exercise of stock options using the treasury
stock method.

+

62




ANALOGIC CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share for fiscal 2006, 2005 -
and 2004:

4

-

‘(In thousands, except per share data)

. ! ’ 2006 2005 - 2004

Income from continuing operations .. .......... U e $ 4,600 $34,659 $10,15§
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, netoftax .................... 139 - 5,797y ' (1,801)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, netoftax .................... 20,207 —_ =
Cumulative'effect of change in accounting principle, netoftax ............. 120 .- . —
Netincome ....... e AP L. $25,066 $28,862° $ 8,354
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding-basic . AT .. 13,704 13,566 13,463
Effect of dilutive securities: | . S } L o

Stock options | ‘and resmcted stock,. e ." S e . 149 53 7 56
Welghted average number of common shares outstandlng-dlluted U co...n 13,853 13,619 13,519
Basic eammgs (loss) per share net of tax N . , ‘ e . T C | .
Income from continuing operations ........... i 8 034 8 255 8 075
Income (loss) from discontinued operations ........ S L X4 (0.42) , (0.13) -
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations .......... ... ... ... ... ... ... -1.47 — —
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle. .............. o o0 . — . —
NetinCome . .......c.uiiieieiaiiiiieeeeaieann.. seeigeeeeee. $183 085 213 0§ 062
Diluted earnings (loss) per share, net of tax:, . . o ' 1 ‘ . _
Income from continuing operations, . ...... P PR co.; $.033 8§ 254 8§ 075
Income (loss) from_dlsconnnued opelfations PP AU ‘e ..I T . 001  (0.42) (0.13)
Gain on disposal of discontinived operations . .... e SRS 1.46 — —
Cumulative effect of change in-accounting principle - .. .. ... oo v 0.01 — —_
Netincome .....t........ . ool $ 181 § 202 § 062
Anti-dilutive sh:ires related.to 6ulslanding stock options - e e f2(‘}r5 ‘- 270 ' 154

o : 1 e " X . IPERE PR
Antz dllunve shares related to outstandmg stock optlons may become dxluuve in future years.

.
t e . '

6. Risks and Uncei'tainties: : et e

The Company is subject to risks common to companies in the medical and security technology-industries.
These risks, which could have a material and negative impact on the Company’s business, financial condltlon
and results of operations, include; but are not limited to, loss of any significant customer, dependence onkey °
suppliers, and Umted States and foreign regu]atory clearances and approvals.. ' S

4 . v . 1
. N . ' . fomy .

. S U - ’ . - a
Customers ..
The Company depends on a small number of customers for a large portion of its business, and changes in its
customers’ orders may have a significant impact on its operating results: If a' major customer significantly -
reduces the amount of business it does with the Company, there would be an adverse impact on the Company’s

operating results. The following table sets forth the percentages of the Company’s net product and engineering
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revenue from its five largest customers in each of the last three fiscal'years and the percentage of our product and
engineering sales to our ten largest customers during these periods: ‘

) Year Ended July 31,
~ - w6 s 204
. Toshtba S A v V9% 15%  14%
L3 Communications ... e v e 1T% 0 16% 9%
Siemens .......... e e e e e e e s e e 9% 9% ,10% .,
General Electric ............ .o iiiiinanain, e i e 8% 10% |, 9% ..
Philips . . . .. U e e 5% 1% . 8%
Ten largest cCuStOMETS AS A EIOUP . ..o vvvvnnennnnnn.nn e e 0% 66% 68%

The Company will continue to depend on sales to a relatlvely small number of major customers Because it
often takes significant time to replace lost business, it is likely that operating results would be adversely affected’
if one or more major customers were to cancel, delay, or reduce significant orders in the futire. Customer
agreements typically permit the customer to discontinue future purchasestafter:timely notice. In addition, the
Company generates significant accounts receivable in connection with the products it sells and the services it
prov1des to its major customers Although its major customers are large corporations, if one or more of its
Customers weré to become insolvent or otherwise be unable to pay for the Company § products and serv1ces the
Company’s operating results and financial condition could be adversely affected 3 -

Suppliers of Raw Materials and Components R o 2 S

- In general, the Company’s products are composed of Company-designed proprietary integrated circuits,
printed circuit boards, and precision resistor networks manufactured by it and others in accordance with its
specifications, as well as standard electronic integrated circuits, transistors, d1splays and other components The
Company-ordefs raw matenals and components to complete customers’ orders, and some of these raw materials
and components are ordered from sole-source suppliers, and may have long lead timés for delwery

L.,
PP

Although the Company works with its customers and suppliers to minimize the impact of shortages in raw
materials and components, it sometimes experiences short-term adverse effects due to price fluctuations and.
delayed shipments. The failure of a supplier to deliver on schedule could delay or interrupt the Company’s
deélivery of products and thereby adversely affecting the Company’s operiting results. The Company is not
always able to pass on price increases to its customers. Accordingly, some raw material and component price
increases could adversely affect its operating results. In addition, it might become necessary, if a given
component ceases to be available, for Analogic to modify its product design to adapt to a substitute component or
to purchase new tooling to enable a new supplier to manufacture the component, which could result in additional
expense and/or delay in product sales. -

¥ L r ' H
The Company also depends on a small number of suppliers, some of which are afﬁlrated wrth customers or
competitors and others.of which may be small, poorly financed companies, for many of the other raw materials
and components that the Company uses in its business. If it were.unable to continue to purchase these raw
materials and components from its suppliers, the Company’s operating results could be adversely affected. Many
of the Company’s costs are fixed, and its margins depend on its volume of output at its facilities and a reduction
in volume could adversely affect its margins. '

.ot L

United States or Foreign Regulatory Clearances and Approvals .

The Company's products are used by a number of its customers in the production of medrcal devices that -+
are subject to a high level of regulatory oversight. A delay or inability to obtain any necessary United States or *
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foreign regulatory clearances or approvals for products could have a material édve_rse effect on its business. The
process-of obtaining clearances and approvals can be costly and time-consuming. There is a further risk that any
approvals or clearances, once obtained, might be withdrawn or modified. Medical devices cannot be marketed in
the United States without clearance from the FDA. Medical devices scld in the United States must also be
manufactured in compliance with FDA rules and reguiations, which regulate the design, manufacture, packing,
storage, and installation of medical devices. Moreover, medical devices are required to comply with FDA
regulations relating to investigational research and labeling. Each state may also regulate the manufacture, sale,
and use of medical devices."Medical devices are also subject to approval and regulation by foreign regulatory and
safety agencies.

7. Marketable securities: ., = , B

AT a0t : -

Marketable securities are categonzed as avallable for-sale securities and summarized as follows: -

s " * . . di

‘ 'Grogs * '
Y . . o Unreallzcd ' 1
e e ., T Far
. o ‘ ‘ L1 _ . Cost Gain  Loss y VYalue
July 31 2006 ' C o _
Debt securities issued by various state and local mun1c1paht|es and Y ' ;
agencies ....... P ST e e e d i o 0 $ 5800 $30 39— % 5830
July 31, 2005
Debt securities issued by various state and local municipalities and _ o .
AEENCIES « . ...\ 12,145 193 — 12,338

The costs and estimated fair value of current débt, securities at Jﬁly 3‘1 2006, by contractual maturity, are
shown betow. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because the issuers of the securities
have the nght to repay obligations without prepayment penalties, and therefore, the Company has classified the
debt securities listed below as current assets.

s . . . ., Fair
: Cost Value
Debt securities: . . .
Dueinoneyearorless .................ooiiiiiiiiii., $3,800 $3,804
Due after one year throughtwoyears .............. ... ...... 2,000 2,026
Total debt securities ................... J $5,800  $5,830

Debt securities greater than one year is classified as current smce the Company has the ability to llqu1date
these investments for workmg capital purposes if necessary.

There are no realized gains or losses on marketable securities as the Company has not sold any marketable
securitics, included above, during the periods presented and cost has approximated fair value at lhe matumy
dates.’

8. Explosive Assessment Computed Tomography (“EXACT”) Systems Agreement:

The Company announced in April 2002 that it had entered into an agreement to supply up to 1,000 of its
EXACT systems to L-3 Communications’ Security and Detection System division (“L-3"). The EXACT is the
core system of L-3"s eXaminer 3DX(R) 6000 certified Explosive Detection Systemn that was purchased by.the
United States Transportation Security -Administration (“TSA”) and mstalled at major airports across the United .
States. ! . - L ) -
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‘The Company recognizes product revenue upon shipment of EXACT systems and spare parts to L-3; at - -
which time all revenue recognmon criteria have been met. The Company had shipped a cumulative total of 724
units as of July 31, 2006 i o 3 . ‘

" The Company recorded cash received from L-3 for the purchase of long—lead-ume inventory components on
certain orders as advince payments within the liabilities section of the balance sheet. These payments are not
recognized as revenue until the systéms for which the inventory componentsrelate to have been shipped.-The
advance payments balance related to long-lead purchases was $0 and $6,170, at July 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

The agreement also provided for the Company to receive $22,000 of ramp-up funds for the purposé of -
leasing and fitting up a facility and ensuring the availability of key critical raw material and inventory |,
components from suppliers to meet the production and volume requirements of this contract. These costs
g 1ncunedﬁdﬁﬁ@ﬁchasedihavelbeenufullyarelmburqedlby.L-’j ,The.Comp‘_q_rrly has,not,recorded any revenues,
costs or assets related to these ramp-up funds. All cash received for ramp-up activities is recorded within the
advance payments account within the liability section of the balance sheet. These liabilities are reduced as the
cash is spent on these activities. During fiscal 2005, the Company vacated the leased facility and relocated the - ¢
operation to the newly completed 100,000 square foot addition to its headquarters: As of July 31, 2006, the
Company had a balance of $469 of unexpended ramp-up funds recorded within the advance payments account.

"_"""—“Fi-:q

t
f}

9. Balance sheet information:

Additional information for certain balance sheet accounts is as follows for the years ended:

a +

o . . " ' S July 31,
i ' 'y, o © 2006 . 2005

Inventories: ‘ o

Raw materials ...........ooioiriiiiiiiii $30,164 $37.461

WOTK-IM-PrOCESS .o v v ittt im it ettt eeees 16,409 15,275

Finished g00ds . ... ..ovvin v 12,370 ! 11,554

‘ C , $58.943  $64,290
Accrued liabilities:

Accrued employee compensation and benefits . ...l $10,002 % 9,818

Accruedwarranty......................................: ...... 4777, 4,057

Other .................... e SR 0.332 6,401

$24,111  $20,276

. ! .
Advance payments and deferred revenue:

Deferred revenue ............ s $ 7352 $6,114
Long-lead time components (A} ...t — 6,170
Ramp-up funds ............... e e T . 469 . 475
Customer deposits ................ DU EEERRRRRS P 1,565 1,628

oo S -$ 9,38  $14,387

r

(A) Long-lead time components represent advance payments received from 1:<3 Communications based on
certain orders received for the Company’s EXACT systems.
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10. Goodwill and intangible assets:

The company discontinued amortizing goodwill as of August 1, 2002 in accordance with SFAS No. 142,

“Goodwall and Other Intangible Assets”, and adopted a policy of evaluating goodwill for potential impairment
on an annual basis during the first quarter of each fiscal year, or at any time that events or changes in
circumstances suggest that the carrying amount may not be recoverable from estimated future cash flows. As
required by SFAS 142, intangible assets that do not meet the cnlena for separate recognition must be reclass1f“ ed
into goodwﬂl

v

The Company has no goodwill recorded in its financial staternents for'the periods ended JuIy 31, 2006 and
2005.

Intangible assets at July 31, 2006 and July 2005, which will continue to be amortized, consisted of the
following:

July 31, 2006 - July 31, 2005 .
Accumulated Accumulated
) Cost Amortization Net Cost Amortization Net
Intellectual Property . .. .. e 58264  $6,196. 52,068 $8264  $4,576  $3.688

Amortization expense related to acquired intangible assets was $1,626, and $1,612 and $1,899 for fiscal
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The estimated life of intangible assets is five years. ' :

The estimated future amortization expenses related to intangible assets for each of the five succeeding fiscal
years, is expected to be as follows: .

2007 . . $1,652
2008 .. C402
2009 .. 14
240 L. —
2000 —
52,068

11. Investments in and advances to affiliated companies;

The 'Company has a 44.6% equity ownership interest in SAHCO located in The Peo;;le’s Republic of China.
During fiscal 2006, the Company recorded $455 of expense as its share of equity losses, and $474 of income as
its share of gains in SAHCO in fiscal 2005. Also, during fiscal 2006, the Company reviewed this invegtrﬁem for
other-than-temporary impairment in accordance with APB No. 18, and determined that its investment in SAHCO
was impaired based on its fair value. The Company recorded an asset impairment charge related to this
investment of $275 which represented the Company’s book value. The carrying value of the Company’s ,
investment in SAHCO was 30 at July 31, 2006 and $730 at July 31, 2005. At July 31, 2006 and 2005, the net
receivable from this affiliate was $37 and $725, respectively. Sales to SAHCO for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004
were approximately $1,102, $3,546 and $6,695, respectively..

On May 21, 2003, the Company acquired 1,251,313 shares of Series B Convertible Participating Preferred
Stock for an equity interest of approximately 11% in PDS. PDS, a privately held company, developed proprietary
detection systems for high-performance Positron Emission Tomography (“PET”), a rapidly growing medical
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diagnostic imaging modality. PET scanning is a tool in the diagnosis and management of cancer, specifically for
detecting early-stage tumors and determining tissue characteristics before and after treatment. In addition, the
Company also recowed a convertible promlssory note in the principal amount of $1,367 and an exclusive license
of PDS technology for non-PET products. The convertible promissory note was convertible by the Company into
1,025,559 shares of Scnes B Convertible Participating Preferred Stock. If converted, the Company’s equity
interest would increase by 0%. During fiscal 2005, upon PDS’ achievement of a technology milestong, the
exclusive ficense of PDS technology reverted back to PDS and the Company reccived a warrant for the purchase
of 2,250,563 shares of Series B Convertible Participating Preferred Stock. The exercise of this warrant would
increase the Company’s equity interest by 20%. The Company's current equity interest, the potential conversion
of the promissory note into Series B Convertible Participating Preferred Stock, and the potential exercise of the |
warrant could result in the Company having a 40% equity interest in PDS. Additionally, under certain
circumstances in the future, the Company may at its discretion, or may be required to, purchase the remaining
60% equity at its then fair value. )

The Company accounted for this investment under the equity method due to the Company’s ability to
exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies. Effective with the second quarter of fiscal
2005, the Company changed the accounting method for its investment in PDS from the equity method to the cost
method of accounting in accordance with EITF 02-14 “Whether an Investor Should Apply the Equity Method of
Accounting to Investments Other Than Common Stock” (“EITF 02-14"). Subsequently, the Company reviewed
this investment forother-than-temporary impairment in accordance with Financial Accounting Standard No. 115
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Security” (“FAS 1157). The Company determined that
its investment in PDS was impaired based on its current fair value, and therefore, recorded an asset impairment
charge totaling $216 in the first quarter of fiscal 2006, as compared to $2,160 during the second, third, and fourth
quarters of fiscal 2005. Prior to the effective date of the EITF 02-14, the Company recorded its share of PDS
losses of $759 as research and product development expenses in fiscal 2005. At July 31, 2005, the Company’s
investment in PDS was recorded, net of impairment charges, at $0 value. During the second quarter of fiscal
2006, the Company invested $471 in PDS. The Company reviewed this investment for other-than-temporary
impairment and determined that its investments in PDS was not impaired based on its current fair value. In
February 2006, the Company elected to convert the outstanding principle represented by the convertible
promissory note and 10 exercise the warrant received into shares of PDS Series B Convertible Participating
Preferred Stock, increasing the Company's equity interest in PDS to 43.8%. Following the increase in equity
interest, the Company re-evaluated the accounting for its investment in PDS, including the consideration of
FASB Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003) “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” an
interpretation of ARB No. 517, and EITF 02-14 and determined that its investment should be accounted for under
the equlty method. The Company evaluated the change from cost to equity method under APB No. 18, and
detemuned that no adjustment was required. For the remainder of fiscal 2006, the Company recorded its equity
share of PDS losses of §$332, and the Company’s investments in PDS, net of addmonal investments, at July 31,
2006 was $667. ) .

During June of 2006, PDS signed a development agreement with a large OEM customer, requinng milestone
progress payments of $10.4 million over the next 16 months. The Company expects that this funding will be
sufficient to offset PDS cash expenditures such that no additional funding by the Company will be reqmred

The Company has three of the seats on PDS’s seven-person bodrd of directors. The Company, in connection
with this transaction, expended a total of $9,732 in cash during the period from May 21, 2003 to July 31, 2006.

During fiscal year 2005, the Company had a 14.6% equity interest in Cedara Software Corporation
(*Cedara™), which is a publicly-traded Canadian company. On April 1, 2004, the Company’s guarantee of certain
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debt owed by Cedara to its lender was cancelled, along with-the security agreement between the Company and

Cedara’s lending bank. On November 8, 2004, the two affiliates whom the Company had appointed to the Cedara
Board of Directors resigned from the Cedara Board. As a result, the Company on November 8, 2004 changed its .
accounting for this investment from the equity method to the cost method of accounting because the Company’s
ability to exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies of Cedara had ceased. On -
February 17,2003, the Company sold its equity interest in Cedara for $50,752 and realized a gain of
approximately $43,829 from the sale. During fiscal 2005, the Company entered into a six year license agreement
with Cedara for $6,000 which allows the Company to incorporate all of Cedara’s software products into the
Company’s equipment and resell such equipment to the Company’s customers. The Company entered into a
maintenance contract in the amount of $150 for the first year: At the Company’s option this maintenance contract
may be renewed each year at $150. The Company has the option 1o further exiend the license agreement for up to
an additional four years on similar terms. The Company capitalized the costs of the license agreement and is
amertizing the cost ratably over the life of the agreement, in the Company’s product cost of sales.

Summ:mzed ﬁnancnal 1nformauon for ali partially-owned equ1ty affiliates.at July 31 for the years then

ended is as follows: . R : .
| ' 2006 2005
Current assets «.............. SRR . 526784 $32,256
Noncurrent assets ..................... fpeee e e o, 18319 20,138
. $45,103  $52,394
Current liabilities . ... ................... RO . BT $28,346  $33,436

Noncurrent liabilities ............ ... . .. ... .. ... .. F T cees —_ —
: . $28346  $33,436

2006 2005 2004

Netrevenue .........:..... B - $12325  $48,728* $ 38023
Gross margin . ........ e e - 4,323 28,274 19,319
Income (loss) from operations ...................0c...%.... " (3,678) 2,545 (12,234)-

Net income {(loss) .............. R T © (3,674 2,864 - (11,259)
The carrying amount of the investments approximates the underlying ownership in the net assets of
partially-owned equity affiliates which include SAHCO and Enhanced CT Technology LLC. The above
information includes the Company’s investment in PhotoDetection Systems Inc., after the change in accountmg
method, and Cedara prior to the Company’s sale of its equity. interest.

The Company recognized, as a result of foreign exchange gain and losses with respect to inter-company
transactions, a loss of apprommately $161 in fiscal 2006, a gain of $133 in fiscal 2005, and a loss of $19O in
ﬁscal 2004, . T

12, Commitments and guarantees:

The Company has agreements whereby it indemnifies its officers and directors for certain events or
occurrences while the officer or director is, or was serving, at the Company’s request in such capacity. The term
of the indemnification period is for the officer’s or director’s lifetime. The potential amount of future payments
the Company could be required to make under these indemniftcation agreements is unlimited. Also, to the extent
permitted by Massachusetts law, the Company’s Articles of Organization require the Company to indemnify
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directors of the Company and the Company’s by-laws require the Company to indemnify the present or.former .
directors and officers of the Company and also permit indemnification of other employees and agents of the
Company for whom the Board of Directors from time to time authorizes indemnification. In no instance,
however, will indemnification be granted to a director otherwise entitled thereto who is determined to have

~ (a) committed a breach of loyalty to the Company or its stockholders, (b) committed acts or omissions not in
good faith or which involved intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of the law, or (¢) derived any
improper personal benefit in connection with a particular transaction. Because no claim for indemnification has
been made by any person covered by said agreements, and/or the relevant provisions of the Company’s Articles
of Organization or By-laws, the Company believes that its estimated exposure for these indemnification
obligations is currently minimal. Accordingly, the Company has no liabilities recorded for these indemnity
agreements and requiremenis as of July 31, 2006.

During August 2006,a dispute arose between the Company and an OEM customer with. whom the Company
has a Development Agreement regarding a medical CT program, The dispute relates to whether either party
breached the agreement. If the Company and the customer are unable to resolve their differences with respect to
the Agreement, arbitration may result. At this stage, the Company cannot predict how this dispute will be
resolved. The Company has not at this time accrued any expenses related to this dispute, but it is possible that the
Company may in the future incur expenses or liabilities to the OEM customer in connection with the matter.

In November 2002, the FASB issued FIN No. 45 “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements
for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others, an interpretation of FASB Statements
Ne. 5, 57, and 107 and rescission of FASB Interpretation No. 34" (“FIN 457).

FIN 45 requires a guarantor to récognize, at the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the
obligation undertaken by issuing the guarantee. The following is a summary of agreements that the Company
determined are within the scope of FIN 45.

The Company’s standard original equipment manufacturing and supply agreements entered in the ordinary
course of business typically contain an indemnification provision pursuant to which the Company indemnifies,
holds harmless, and agrees to reimburse the indemnified party for losses suffered or incurred by the indemnified
party in-connection with any United States patent, or any copyright or other intellectual property infringement
claim by any third party with respect to the Company's products. Such provisions generally survive termination
or expiration of the agreements. The potential amount of future payments the Company could be required to
make under these indemnification provisions is, in some instances, unlimited. The Company has never incurred
costs to defend lawsuits or settle claims related to these indemnification agreements. As a result, the Company

" believes that its estimated exposure on these agreements is currently minimal. Accordingly, the Company has no
liabilities recorded for these agreements as of July 31, 2006.

Generally, the Company warrants that its liroducts will perform in all material respects in accordance with"
its standard published specifications in effect at the time of delivery of the products to the customer for a period
ranging from 12 to 24 months from the date of delivery. The Company provides for the estimated cost of product
and service warranties based on specific warranty claims, claim history and engineering estimates, where
applicable.
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The followmg table presents the Company § product warranty liability for the years then ended: '~ + -

,

July i,
2006 2005
Balance at the beginning of the period ..............:.. ... ..., T .$4,057 34,053
Accrual for warranties issued during the period . .~ .. ... .. e 3415 | 2,894
Accrual related to pre-existing warranties (including changes in estimate) ... .. 2,346 1,639
Settlements made in cash or in kind during the period ..................... (5,041) (4,529)
Balanceatlheendoftheperiod.........._........; ...... e e L $4,777 $'4,057

L ] . )

The Company currently has approxlmately $23,700 in revolvmg credit facilities with various banks
available for direct borrowings. There were no direct borrowmgs in ﬁscal 2006 or in fiscal 2005

13. Leases and other commitments:

Certain of the Company’s subsidiaries lease manufacturing and office space are under non-cancelable -
operating leases. These ledses contain renewal options. The Company leases certain other real property and
equipment under operating leases which, in the aggregate, are not significant. :

Rent expense associated with the Company’s operating leases was approximately $1,418, $2, 307 and $3,261
in fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, respecuvely

]

The following 1s a schedule by year of future minimum lease payments at July 31, 2006:

Operating Leases
Fiscal Year .
2007 L e e R R R R R R $1,388
2008 . 1,050
2000 e e e e e 836
2000 L e e e e e 756
2.4 ) 1 523
B 7] =TV L O A 1,810

- $6,363 -

14. Other (income) expense:

Cther income consists primarily of interest income on short and long term marketable securities, gain or loss
atiributable to investments on unconsolidated affiliates, which the Company accounts for under the equity
method, foreign exchange gains (losses) and income (loss) on the sale of property, plant and equipment, For
fiscal 2006, the Company had foreign exchange losses of $161 Versus foreign exchange gain of $133 in fiscal
2005. Also, in fiscal 2005, the Company realized a gain of $43,829 on the sale of marketable securities related to’
the Company’s sale of its equity interest in Cedara.

15. Retlrernem Plans:

The Company has a quallﬁed retirement plan {The Analogic Corporation Profit Sharing/401(k) Plan) to
provide retirement income for eligible employees through employee contributions and employer contributions
from the Company. Employer contributions are discretionary and may be in the form of a direct profit sharing
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contribution or a discretionary matching contribution as determined and approved by the Board of Directors. The
Company contribution each year shall in no event exceed the maximum allowable under applicable provisions of
the Internal Revenue Code. All contributions vest immediately.

This Plan, as allowed under Section 401(k} of the Internal Revenue Code, permils tax-deferred salary/wage
deductions for eligible employees. Employees may contribute from 1% to 80% of their eligible compensation to
the Plan, limited to a maximum annual amount as;determined by the Internal Revenue Service.

Beginning in fiscal 2001, the Company elected to match employee contributions on a dollar for dollar basis
up to 3% of compensation for each participant. This continued through December 31, 2001. For the périod from
January 1, 2002 to July 31, 2002, the Company elected not to contribute to the Plan. Beginning in fiscal 2003, the
Company decided to contribute 5% of i l[S net income, as defined, to the Plan. The Company’s contributions to the
Plan totaled $1,303, $1,493, and $602, i\ fiscal 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectwely

The Company’s Canadian subsidiary, Anrad Corporation, sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan. The
Company recognizes the periodic pension expense in its statement of operations and the associated assets or
liabilities on the balance sheet. As of July 31, 2006 and, 2005, prepald (accrued) benefits were $290 and ($57),
respectively. .

r

16. Income taxes:

The components of the provision for income taxes on operations are as follows:

July 31,
2006 2005 2004
Current income taxes (benefit): o
Federal ... oot $5750 $17432 $ 415
SHALE . ..ottt e (394y 1,298 195
Poreign ... e 984 571 1,545

6,340 19,301 2,155

Deferred income taxes (benefit):

Federal .. .. ... .. . . (6,895) (3,730) 345
State . ... e e 6380 79 (602)
Foreign .......o i e (592) 274 (661)

6,807  (3.377)  (918)
$ (467) $15924  $1,237

. Lt ' ! ! '
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes from domestic and foreign operations is as
follows:

July 31,
2006 2005 2004
Domestic . ... ... e e $50626 $51,590 '$12,482

Foreign ............0.. ... U (1493)  (L,007)  (1.090)
- ' L © $4,133 7$50,583  $11,392
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" The components of the deferred tax assets and-liabilities are as follows: ~

KR N Deferred Tax  Deferred Tax
July 31, 2006 Assets Liabilities
Deferred TeVenue . ............ A e $ M9 05 —

: Intanglbles ......................................... 3,256 ‘ 222

. Depreciation ............0 oo o P ) )

TBaddebt o e T 218 —
Capitalized interest and other costs .. ...... e e C 140 440_ .
INVENEOTY . . oo e e ettt ae et e e 6008 = = —
Warranty. . .......... R, N, 1,690 —
Benefit plans ........................................ 2,031 * n
Indemmflcauonaccruals 371 —_
Unreallzed equity gainfloss . ..... ...... e 6 ,850' © 71,990

" Capitalized software, net ............... T _— 87
Foreign tax credit carryforwards ........ e 285 —

 Foreign net operatingloss ......... ...l 1,549 S e
State tax credit carryforwards ................... R e 1,647 —

- Comprehenswe income ....l........ U PR , 7 — 77 488
Mlscellaneous B EETTr U EFUIIEPS S 469 N
. . L 25305 . 7347
. *Valuation allowa_nce ........ SR P e (3,094, o - —
$22,211 $ 7,347
o n , ) , R
; . . Deferred Tax - Deferred Tax
¢ July 31; 2005 . Assets Liabilities .
: Deferredrevenue . ...... ... ... % 185 5 —. ;
« p Imtangibles ..... e e S 2,123 . 350

. Depreciation .......0............... e Seeeeresan — .-. 4,579. °

L Baddebl ... 587 —

+ Capitalized intercst and Other COSIS .. ... uvvnnvvi.en 119 LI

SOANVENLOTY . o oot e e T e 3,031 —

U Warranty L.t N S b 1382 —

‘t, Benefitplans ;........... ... e < 2,106 —
State tax credit carryforwards . .. ...l ' 754 - el

© Unrealized equity gain/loss” . ...."........ e 6,731 2,044 7

. 'Capitalized software, net’ ... ......... oAb e A ©o2,961 ¢

‘WS ‘net' operating loss ......0..0 ... . . ... ..., ] S ‘4042 ¢ = .
e Forelgn net operatmg loss ..... PR i e 2,081 - .
Comprehenswelncome P Ll : R [:7ANA
“ b Miscelianeous . . ........... P A S et 531 - v '
D | Rt 24,563 10,442
“" Valudtion allowancé ... .. T (1,418) ~ ¢ 2 -
G " . . s3,45°  siogdz
. Sl i =
b " ! = k]
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A reconciliation of income taxes at the United States statutory rate to the effective tax rate follows:
] . Year Ended July 31,

U.S. federal statutory ¢ tax rate ......................................... 35% "35% 35%
Export sales benefit ....... S, R, . @ (O ®
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit ........... e NN () I )}
Incentive stock options net of disqualified dispositions .................... S L

. Domestic productionbenefit ............................ Pt e 4 — —
Gain on investment . ...................... e (13 —  —
Tax XEMPL IMIETESE . ., « oo vttt ettt e e e e ; 3 M 4
General business credit ......... . oo ) @ @ (6)
Valuationallowance . .............ccoiirennn... e T 1) 3 —
Effect of international operations . . .......... S N 3 (ORI
Increase (decrease) INtAX FESETVES .. ..o v v i ievnnen e .. 3 (1) —
Otheritems, net ......... ... .. ... .. i R 1 —
| 23§ T A 7). O L _(ﬂ Yo 31% 11%

The Company does not provide for US Federal income taxes on undistributed earnings of consolidated foreign
subsidiaries as such earnings are intended to be indefinitely reinvested in those operations. Determination of the
potential deferred income tax liability on these undistributed earnings is not practicable because such liability, if any,
is dependent on circurnstanées existing if and when remittance occurs. During fiscal 2006, the Company recognized
a provision-to-return benefit of $329 for fiscal 2005 returns filed in fiscal 2006, thereby providing an out-of-period
tax benefit.

As of July 31, 2006 the Company had net operating loss carryforwards in Belgium of approximately $4,135,
which have no expiration date. As of July 31, 2006, the Company had state net operating losses of $50 which will
expire in fiscal 2014, As of July 31, 2006, the Company also had state tax credlt carryforwards of. $2 534 which
will expire in 2021. .o ..

Management has determined that it is more likely than not that the Company will not recognize the benefit
of certain foreign losses and tax credits and as a result, valuation allowances have been established at'July 31,
2006 and July 31, 2005. The change in the valuation allowance in fiscal 2006 is primarily the result of additional
losses in Belgium, and the determmatlon that the use of state tax credits cannot be assured. )

During fiscal 2008, the Company identified potential additional tax benefits to be realized for the fiscal
years 2000 through 2004 related to federal and state tax credits for research and development expendltures A
study has been completed and amended returns filed for fiscal years 2000 through 2003. The amount of federal
and state credits claimed, net of third-party costs incurred related to the tax study, is approx1mately $6.150. To
date, $645 has been received related to fiscal 2000 and fiscal 2001. From fiscal 2000, $332 has been benefited
through the tax rate and the $313 received for fiscal 2001 has been fully reserved. The fiscal 2004 return and the ,
amended returns are currently under IRS and state revenue department audits. Accordingly, the Company will
recognize the remaining tax benefits related to these tax credits after completion of the IRS and state revenue tax
audits or expiration of the respective statutes of llmltatxons Contingent third-party costs 1ncurred related to the
refunds will be recognized as the benefit is recognized, and are approximately $1,200.

The refundable and deferred tax assets include US Federal and state refund claims. The fiscal 2004 Federal
net operating loss was carried back to offset the fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2003 Federal income tax returns and is
expected to géneraie a refund of $4,918. In addition, state tax credits, net of federal tax cost, of $236, are being
claimed on amended state tax returns. These additional credits are in addition to the R&D credits discussed
above. Refunds are not expected to be received until completion of the tax audits discussed above.
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B A A a4 (1

T T 5

The following is a summary, of unaudited quarterly results of operations for fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005:

"Revenues
Gross Margin (A)
Income (loss) from continuing

_ operations before discontinued
.operations and cumulative effect of
change in accountmg pnnc1ple (B}
Income (loss) from discontinued
operations
Gain on disposal of discontinued
- operations
Cumulative effeéct of change in
accounting principle

Netincome{loss) ................

Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Income (loss) from continuing  , + _

operations
lncome (loss) from discontinued
operatiéns .......... Ll
Gain on disposal of discontinued* . .*
operations . . ... i e
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle’

N

Netincome (loss) :..............

4

Diluted earnings (loss) per share:
Income (loss) from continuing
operations
Income (loss) from discontinued ,
operations
Gain on disposal of discontinued
-operations .
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle

Netincome (loss) ................
Shares used ih computing income
(loss) per share: S
Basic

For the Quarters Ended

October 31, January 31, April 30, July 31, October 31, January 31, April30, July 31,
2005 2005 2006 2006 2006

2004

2005 2005

$75,130

: - (In thousands, except per share data) ’
$76,110 . $84,582 $90,657 $86,410 . $100,011 381,306 .$83,718

27,782 28,134 31966 35508 30289 41,036 29,130. 20,680
1478 (2046) 28989 6238 1063  9.097 2510 ®070)
1313 (1668 _ @69 (195 19— — . QO)
_ _ - - — w60 = @
St B R 7‘ - b ¥ P

— — - = 120 - = =
S 165 $(3710) $28.120 $ 4287 $ 132§ 29737 § 2510 SB52)
50118 @15 § 214’8 045, 06" S 067 5 018§ 059
Coi0) Yoyt een @13y ool 4~ —
L g b N ST A AT HE o
e — — el B LSE . — (004)

t . o I

= — = el | — = =
'3 001 5020 52075 032.5 010 5 218 3 018 5 063

v R

$ 011 $ (015 § 214 8% 044 § 066 $ 0.18 § (0.59)
“(0.10) ©12 ©on ©1» ool T — T —
— —_ - — — 1.50 — (004
— — - — 0.01 — -
$ 001 $(027) $.207 $.031,.$.010 -$ 216§ 018 § (0.63)
. TS
13,520 13,545 13,573 13634 13,631 13.625 13,732 133815
13546 13,545 1371t 13,734 13799 13956 13912

13 6[4

(A) The Company recorded asset impairment charges of $1,179 and $6, 182 for lhe quarters ended Octobcr 31, 2005 and July

31, 2006, respectively.

{B) The'Conipany recorded restmcturmg and asset impairment charges of $947, $1,988, $2,204, $503 and $12,085, for the
quarters ended January 31, 2005, April 30, 2005, October 31, 2005, January 31, 2006 and July 31, 2006, respectively.

Also, the Company recorded a gain on the sale of marketable securities of $27,388 for the quarter ended
April 30, 20035, related to the Company’s sale of its equity interest in Cedara.
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18. Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information: e Boe ot aaed
Chz'a'r'lgéé in operating assets and liabilities, net of the impact of acquisitions, are as follows:
O S I Fiscal Years
" A RTINS YL T TS T e T 2006 2005 2004
o Lt . [ T t v v
Accounts and notes recewable e e T $  (713) $(5,811) § (973)
Accounts receivable from affiliates«:. .. ..+..... ... ... .. N .- 683 267 (52)
Tdiventories .. . ..... ..~ ..... LB, T T S T (850) (5,008). 4,030
Other CUITENT ASSELS .+« « v v v vt v e v ettt e e e ettt nnnnnnans v 106 (2,335)  (1,884)
OHRET BSSEIS .+ v v e v e et e e e et e e e e e ey 9 (5422) ’2805
Accounts payable;trade ......:.....;....... e . (3495 3,309 (2 048)
Accrued liabilities .. ... ... ... .. e 3,374 690 . (3,188)
‘Advance payments and deferred revenue ..., ... ... e (5,217) 5307 . - (504)
‘Accrued NCOME BAKES ... o.v v ettt "(13,833) 8286 - 537
Net changes in operatmg assets and liabilities .. ....o0 v i $(19,931) $§ (717 $(l,‘2_77)

[ A O LA [ ' . D I ! T
19. Segment and geographic information: - '
The Company operates pnmanly within two major markets within the electromcs mduslry Medical

'Technology Products and Securlty Technology Products. Medical Technology Products consist of two rcporung
segments: Medical Imaging Products which consist primarily of electronic systems and subsyslems for medlcal
imaging equipment and patient monitoring: and B-K Medical for ultrasound systems and probes.in the urology, ,
surgery and radiology markets. Security Technology Products includes sales of advanced weapon and threat: +
detection systems and subsystems The Company’s Corporate and Other represents the Company s hotel’
business, net interest income, and other Company operations, primarily analog to digital converiers and
supportmg modules, and embedded muluprocessmg equipment, which do not meet the materiality requirements
for separate disclosure. The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summa:y
of mgmﬁcant accounnng pohcws _ S "

vy : ' [ LS s f . - . . 4 N

The table below presents »1nl’ormat_i‘on about the Company’s reportable segments:

Years Ended July 31,
2006 2005 " 2004
Revenues: | v i L i R
+  '+Medical technology products from extcmal customers - s
Medical imaging products ..................... DI Lo 8193172 8174, 962 5172671
B-K Medlcal ............................................ 74,072 71, 842 64,983
b oo T T T 267244 246,804, 237,654
Secunty technology products from extemal CUSLOMETS . v v e ernnnns, 64,311 58,562 32,255
Corporate and other .:........: ST FE B LR LS DI oo 19,890 - 21,113 34,296
L R TR .8351,445 $326479 $304,205
BN an \ M R . ' : PR L . .
e T i Ti g 4 v ) B ;
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Years Ended July 31,
2006 2005 2004
Income (loss) from contifiuing operations before income taxesand® ' " i kK
cumulative effect of change in accounting prmc1ple
Medical technology products: . o : o e T
Medical imaging products (A) ......coviiiii i $(16,812) $-27,632 § (i193)
B-KMedical ................. e e 2,387 5,645 3,817
O (14425) . 33277, 3,624
Security technology products . ............ .. .. i i . 9,969 14,771 . 4,582
Comporateandother (B) ....... ... .. ... i £.589 2,535 3,186
Total o e e e e .. % 4133 ,% 50,583 §$.1,392
Identifiable assets: - : L o P
‘Medical technology products .................... I . $105 976 5105 916 $ 88 644
;- Discontinued operations .............. PP e . — - 41,939 54,085
B-KMedical ... ...............c . . it e P 75,571 71,143 66,282
Security technology products ..................... J P .. .14,806 15,497 14,364
Corporate and other{(C) ..........,.... P e see. 292292 262,210 229,447
Total e e $488,645 $496,705 $452,822
b v . ) * L . t. RS S .o T
(A) Fiscal 2006 includés:'as'set'irripairment charges of $12,071-related to $11,580 to the write-down of -

(B)
©)

inventories and capitalized software of two medical CT development programs due to the uncertainty of
their future use and realizability, and $491 to the write-down of certain assets to their net realizable values.
Fiscal 2005 includes a gain of $43,829 related to the Company’s sale of its equity interest in Cedara, and an
asset impairment charge of $3,000.

Includes restructuring and asset impairment charges of $2,805 related to the restructuring of SKY
Computers operations in fiscal 2006,

Includes cash equivalents and marketable securities of $232,188, $195,321 and $156,753 in fiscal 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively.

Information regarding geographic areas for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004 is as follows:

Fiscal United

Year States Japan Germany Other Total
2006 Revenue from external customers $177,850 $67.649 $33,678 $72.268 $351.445
Long-lived assets ) 63,122 — — 34,688 97,810
| 2005 Revenue from external customers 165,178 55,745 32,058 73,498 326,479
Long-lived assets 69,639 — — 30,405 100,044
2004 Revenue from external customers 153,239 42,361 30,246 78,359 304,205
Long-lived assets 73,613 — — 31,059 104,672

Revenues are attributed to countries based on the location of the Company’s customers.

Other Long-lived assets are primarily in Denmark and Canada.
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20. Common stock repurchase'

On June 7, 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors approved the repurchase of up 10,325,000 of the =
Company’s common stock. Under the repurchase program, the Company Was authorized 0 repurchase durmg the
next twelve months outstanding shares of its common stock through brokers and dealers in the public market or

In pnvately negotlated transactions. .
Durmg fiscal 2006 the Company repurchased 80,000 shares of its common stock under thrs plan for
approximately $3,883 at an average purchase price of $48.53 per share. The repurchase program exprred on

June72006 ‘- . . et e

v F . ' . R . Y ts
21. Subsequen@ events:

During August 2006, a dispute arose between the Company and an OEM customer with whom the Company
hasa Develdpi'nem Agreement regarding a medical CT program. The dispute relates to whether gither party
breached the' agreemem If the Company and the customer are unable to resolve their differences with respéct to
the Agreement, arbitration’ may result. At this stage, the Company cannot predict how this dispute will be’ '
resolved. The Company has not at this time accrued any expenses related to this dispute, but it-is possible that the
Company may in the future incur expenses or liabilities to the OEM customer in connection with the matter.

On September 26 2006, the Company announced that its Board of Dlrectors on September 20, 2006
declared a dividend of $0.10 per common share payable on October-18, 2006 to shareholders of record on
October 4, 2006 Lo e T ) L v

] ' .
" E s H 3 1 ' - i
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- =, (In thousands) : i
v C Charged to Addltions :
Balance at  Profitand Chargedto Deductions Balance
o Beginning  Lossor Other From _ atEnd of
Description y , - ofPeried  Income . Accounts  Reserves  Recoveries Period
Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Year ended July 31,2006 ........ $1,973 $(116) —_— $ (840) — $1,017
Year ended July 31,2005 ........ -2,130 371 — . (528 — 1,973
Year ended July 31,2004 ........ 3,915 4 = (1L,799A) . ., — 2,130
(A) Represents primarily $1,587 related to account receivable from SAHCO that was reserved in fiscal 2003 and
wrltten off in fiscal 2004. . ..+, ., . T el N .
. SR o P I L '
‘ Tax Valuation Tax Valuation
! Allowance % Allowance

: Balance at Charged to Charged Credited to Balance
ot ‘ ‘ Beginning of  Income Tax toOther ‘Income Tax  at End of
Description . : - ' Period Provision Accounts Provision Period

Year ended July 31, 2006 income tax valuation

allowance ....... i T 51,418 $1,693(A) ... .- $ (17XB) $3,094
Year ended July 31, 2005 income tax valuation . ..

allowance .. ................. ... ... .... 1,249 169(C) — — 1,418
Year ended July 31, 2004 income tax valuation ) o .-

allowance ......... ... ... ... ... ... 3174 0 = (687)(E) + (1,238)(D) 1,249

(A) Represents the increase in valuation allowance resulung from additional losses in Belginm and the
establishment of a valuation allowance for state tax credits., L

(B) Represents the decrease of the valuation allowance in Smgapore o P

(C) Represents the increase in valuation allowance resultmg from additional losses in Canada and Belglum and
losses in Singapore. .

(D) Represenls the reléase of the valuation allowance at FTNI and in Gennany

(E) Represents the release ofa portlon of the F’I’Nl valuation allowance.

+
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Title "o : ‘Incorporated by Reference to
Restated Articles of Organization as amended "Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Annual Report on
March 15, 1988 L * Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 31,
o o . , 1988
By-laws, as amended January 27, 1988 ‘Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 31,
. 1988
Land Disposition Agreement by and between. .. __ Exhibit to the’ Company s Annual Report on
. ' Vil ! e i <
City of Peabody Community Development Form 10-K for the 11564l year cndeid”. July Fipmm—m——
Authority and Analogic. Corporation coe., 1981 L
Restated Analogic Corporation Profit Sharing Exhibit 10.9(c) to the Company’s Annual Report
Plan dated July 31, 1985 and Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 31,
thereto dated August 20, 1985 . 1985
Form of Indemnification Clontracl, .. . Exhibit 10.19 to the Company’s Annual Report
L : R on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 31,
1987 . )
(a) Agreement between B-K Medical Holding Exhibits to the Company s Report on Form §-K

A/S and Analogic Corporauon dated October 20,  dated December 18, 1992
1992 e : :

(b) Addendum dated December 11, 1992 to '
Agreement between B-K Medical Holding A/S

and Analogic Corporation daled October 20,

1992 - T
(c) Shareholders Agreement between B-K ° ‘ : .
Medical Holding A/S and Analogic Corporatlon N ' I ‘

dated December'11,1992 o S '

Employee Qualified Stock Purchase Plan dated Exhibit 10.1 to the Company $ Post—Effectlve
June 10, 1986, as amended October 9 1997 and Amendment No 2 to Registration Statement on

October 15, 2002 Form S-8 filed July 24, 2003

1988 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan for Non-  Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s Annual Report

Employee Directors on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 31,
1988

Key Employee Incentive Stock Option Plan dated
June 11, 1993, as amended October 12, 2000,
November 16, 2001, and September 20, 2006

1997 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan for Non-
Employee Directors dated January 31, 1997, as
amended on December 8, 2003 and

September 20, 2006

Key Employee Incentive Stock Option Plan dated
June 11, 1998, as amended October 12, 2000,
November 16, 2001, and September 20, 2006

Key Employee Stock Benus Plan dated Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report
March 14, 1983, as amended on January 27, 1988 on Form 10-Q for the three months ended
January 31, 2006
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10.12

*10.13

*10.14

*10.15
10.16

*10.17
10.18
21

23
31.1

31.2

32.1
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* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement

Title

Incorporated by Reference to

Key Employee Stock Bonus Plan dated
October 12, 2000, as amended on March 11, 2003

Summary of Compensation Policy for Directors
of Analogic Corporation

Form of Stock Option Grant for Non-Qualified
Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors

dated January 31, 1997, as amended December 8,
2003 and September 20, 2006

Form of Stock Options Grant for Key Employee

Incentive Stock Option Plan dated June 11, 1998,
as amended October 12, 2000, November 16,
2001, and September 20, 2006

Form of Restricted Stock Grant for Key
Employee Stock Bonus Plan dated October 12,
2000, as amended on March 11, 2003

Secondary sale of common shares of Cedara
Software

Form of Indemnity Agreement

Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of
November 1, 2005, between Analogic
Corporation and Emageon Inc.

List of Subsidiaries
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant
to Rule 13a-14(a)/Rule 15d-14(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant
to Rule 13a-14(a)/Rule 15d-14(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

Certification of Chief Executive Officer lz;ursuant
to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant
to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to

" Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
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on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 31,
2004 .

Exhibit 10.30 to the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 31,
2004

Exhibit 10.31 to the Company’s Annual Report
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April 30, 2005

Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Report on Form §-
K dated June 17, 2005
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+  EXHIBIT 10.7

- i

. ANALOGIC CORPORATION = - . .
KEY EMPLOYEE
_INCENTIVE STOCK OPTION PLAN

JUNE 11 1993 ‘
. AS AMENDED OCTOBER 12, 2000 AND
. _ - SEPTEMBER 20, 2006 o

L . . 1

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Plan (the “Plan”) is to further the growth and development of Analogic
Corporation and any subsidiary corporations, as hereinafter defined (referred to, unless the context otherwise
requires, as the “Company™), by granting to certdin officers, directors, and key employees of the Company and
any subsidiary corporations, as an incentive and encouragement to stock ownership, options to purchase shares of
Common Stock of the Company and thereby obtain a proprietary interest in the enterprise and a more direct stake
in its continuing welfare. - - . . ;

2. Administration. The Plan shall be administered by a Stock Plan Committee (the “Committee”) appointed
by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Committee shall serve at the pleasure of the Board and shall
consist of the Chairman of the Board and not less than two additional directors, each of whom shall be ineligible
to participate in the Plan and shall not have received during the one year prior to service as a member of the
Committee a dlscrctlonary grant or award of equity securities pursuant to the Plan or any other plan of the
Company or any 'of its affiliates. The Committee may, from time 16 time, interpret the Plan and options granted
pursuant thereto, and may make, and amend, such regulations concerning the same as it may deem appropriate.

L]

3. Grant of Options. The Commitiee may grant options within the limits of the Plan only in accordance with
the recommendations of the Committee with respect to the identity of the employees to receive options, the times
when they shall receive them (subject to the limits hereinafter set forth), the.number of shares to be subject to
each option, the dates upon which options granted may be exercised, and other terms of the options to be granted
(which terms need not be identical) to the extent not inconsistent with the provisions of Section 422 of the
Internal Revenue Code (the “Code™) and the Plan. Options for the purchase of no more than 20,000 shares may
be granted to any one Participant cumulatively under the Plan.

Notwithstanding any provision hereof to the contrary, the aggregate fair market value of stock with respect
to which incentive stock options {determined without regard to Section 422(d) of the Code) are exercisable for
the first time by any Participant during any calendar year shall not exceed $100,000. For purposes of the
preceding sentence, the fair market value of any stock shall be determined as of lhe time the option with respect
to such stock is granted; and application of said $lOO (00 limitation shall be made- takmg options into account in
the order in which lhey were granted. . ‘

4. Shares Subject to the Plan. The shares to be optioned may be authorized and unissued shares of Common
Stock of the Company, of the par value of $.05 each, or treasury shares, as the Committee may determine, not
exceeding in the aggregate 500,000 shares of Common Stock; provided however, that no options may be granted
under the Plan if the aggregate number of shares subject to (i) options then outstanding under the Plan, (ii) other
options granted by-the Company and then outstanding, and (iii) the options proposed to be granted under the
Plan, would exceed an amount equal to 10%.of the then issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock of the |
Company (excluding treasury shares). All shares subject to options that shall have terminated for any reason
(other than by surrender for cancellation upon any exercise of all or part of such options) will be available for
subsequent optioning. ‘




5. Participants. All officers, directors, and key employees of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary
corporations other than the Chairman of the Board and the Vice ~Chairman of the Board shall be eligible to
receive options and thereby become Participants in the Plan. No officer or director who is not also a key
employee shail be eligible to participate, nor shall any person owning 10% or more of the Common Stock be to
receive options and thereby become Participants in the Plan. No officer or director who is not also a key
employee shall be eligible to participate, nor shall any person owning 10% or more of the Common Stock be
eligible. In granting options, the Committee may include or exclude previous Participants in the Plan and/or in
any of the Company’s other stock option plans.

6. Option Price. The price at which shares may from time to time be bplioned shall be not less than the fair
market value at the time the option is granted. The fair market value shall be determined in good faith by the
Committee at each time that such options are granted by it.

7. Opn’an Period. Subject to Section 15, the period for exércising an option (the “Exercise F_'eribd”) shall be
the period beginning two years and ending seven years from the date the option is granted, except that:

1. If an option shall have been granted in connection with the termination of a previously granted
option under the Plan, the Exercise Period of such subsequently granted option shall be the period beginning
the day after the expiration of the option period applicable to the said previously granted option and ending
seven years from the date such subsequently granted option is granted.

2. If a replacement option is granted to a previous Participant under the Plan, unless otherwise
determined by the Committee at the time of grant, the Exercise Period shall commence two years after the
date of the grant being replaced under the Plan. ' -

3. If a Participant retires during the Exercise Period, such option shall be exercisable by him only
dunng the lhree months following his retirement, but in no event after the explratlon of the Exercise Period.

4.1fa Part1c1pam dies during the Exercise Period, such option shali be exercisable by the executors,
administrators, legatees or distributees of his estate only during the six months following the appointment of
a fiduciary of his or her estate, but in no event after the expiration of the Exercise Period.

5. If a Participant ceases to be an employee of the Company for any cause other than retirement or
death, such option shall terminate as of the date of the cessation of his employment.

6. The Committee may at the time of grant of any option dcsngnate a different Exercise Penod for such
option. '

8. Exercise of Option. Subject to Sections 7, 14 and 15, options granted under the Plan may be exercised at -
any time and from time to time during the Exercise Period except that each option granted under the Plan may be
exercised commencing: . . - -

+ two years from the date ‘of that grant under the Plan only to the extent of 25% of the total number of

option shares granted to the Pammpant under that grant;
t

» three years from the date of that grant under the Plan only to the extent of 50% of the total number of
option shares granted to the Partictpant under that grant;

« four years from the date of that grant under the Plan only to the extent of 75% of the total number of
option shares granted to the Participant under that grant; and

« five and subsequent years from the date of that grant under the Plan, the Participant may exercise all -
" unexercised options granted under that grant.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section §, the Committee may at the time-of grant of any
option designate a different schedule upon which such option shall become exercisable and may at any time
determine that one or more then outstanding options shall become exercisable (in whole or in such part as may be
specified in the Committee vote) more quickly than such option(s) would become exercisable under the schedule
otherwise applicable thereto.




The foregoing exercise schedule is subject always to the provisions of Section 11 of the Plan and to the
condition that any unexercised option'shall expire seven years from the date of grant of that option.

¥
.

If one of the events referred to in Section 7(c) or 7(d) occurs, the option shall be exercisable, subject to
Section 15, under this Section during the three months following retirement, or during the six month period
following the appointment of a fiduciary of the estate of a deceased employee, as the case may be, only as to the
number of shares, if any, as to which it was exercisable immediately prior to said retirement or death.

9. Payment for Shares. Full payment for shares purchased, together with the amount of any tax or excise due
in respect of the sale and issue thereof, shall be made (i) in cash (ii) by delivering shares of stock, or (iii) by any
combination of cash and such stock, as the Participant may determine at the time of the exercise of the option in
whole or in part. The Company will issue no certificates for shares until full payment therefor has been made,
and a Participant shall have none of the rights of a stockholder until certificates for the shares purchased are
issued to him.

10. Nonassignability. Each option by its terms shall not be transferable otherwise than by will or the laws of
descent and distribution, and shall be exercisable, during a Participant’s lifetime, only by him.

11. Conditions to Exercise of Options. The Committee may, in its discretion, require as conditions to the
exercise of options and the issuance of shares thereunder (a) that a registration statement under the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended, with respect to the shares to be issued on the exercise of the options, containing such
current information as is required by the Rules and Regulations under said Act, shall have become, and continue
to be, effective, or {(b) that the Participant (i) shall have represented, warranted and agreed, in form and substance
satisfactory to the Company, both that he is acquiring the option and, at the time of exercising the option, that he
is acquiring the shares for his own account, for investment or not with a view to or in connection with any
distribution, (ii) shall have agreed to restrictions on transfer, in form and substance satisfactory to the Company,
and (i1i) shall have agreed to an endorsement which makes appropriate reference to such representations,
warranties, agreements and restrictions both on the option and on the certificate representing the shares.

12. Conditions to Effectiveness of the Plan. The Plan was adopted by the Board of Directors on June 11,
1993 and was approved by the stockholders of the Company on January 24, 1994. No option shall be granted or
exercised if the grant of the option, or the exercise and the issuance of shares pursuant thereto, would be contrary
to law or the regulations of any duly constituted authority having jurisdiction.

13. Alteration, Termination, Discontinuance, Suspension or Amendment. The Plan shall terminate on
June 10, 2003 and no options shall be granted under the Plan after such date. The Board may alter, terminate,
discontinue, suspend or amend the Plan. Neither the Board nor the Committee may, however, increase the
maximum number of shares in the aggregate that may be offered for sale under options or change the manner of
determining the option price or, without the consent of the Participant, alter or impair any option previously
granted to him under the Plan, except as provided in Section 15. In no way shall the termination of the Plan
impair or alter the rights of the Participant to-exercise options granted under the Plan or alter the rights of the
Committee under Section 8 of the Plan. The Committee may issue new options in exchange for outstanding
options.

14. Effect of Changes in Common Stock. If by reason of recapitalization, reclassification, stock split-up,
combination of shares, separation (including a spin-off) or dividend on the stock of the Company payable in
stock, the outstanding shares of stock of the Company are increased or decreased or changed into or exchanged
for a different number or kind of shares or other securities of the Company, the Committee shall conclusively
determine the equitable adjustment in the exercise prices of outstanding options and in the number and kind of
shares as to which outstanding options shall be exercisable, and the total number of shares of stock of the
Company in which options may be granted under this Plan shall be equitably adjusted by the Committee.
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Reorganization. If the Company is a party to any merger or consolidations, any purchase or acquisition of
property or stock, or any separation, reorganization or liquidation, the Committee (or, if the Company is not the
surviving corporation, the Board of Directors of the surviving corporation) shall have the power to make
arrangements, which shall be binding upon the holders of unexpired options, for the substitution of new options
for, or the assumption by another corporation of, any unexpired options then outstanding hereunder, and the total
number of shares of stock in which options may be granted under this Plan shall be appropriately adjusted by the
Committee. .

- 15. Securities Laws. With respect to persons subject to Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(**1934 Act”™), transactions under this Plan are intended to comply with all applicable conditions of Rule 16b-3 or

its successors under the 1934 Act. To the'extent any,,prowsxon of the Plan or action by the Committee or the
Board of Directors fails to so comply, it shall be decmed nuli and’ vo:d to-the extent permitted, by law,and
decmc_cl adv__lsable by the Committee. Co .




. -~ EXHIBIT 10.8

' ANALOGIC CORPORATION

1997 NON-QUALIFIED STOCK OPTION PLAN . 5
FOR NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTORS
DATED JANUARY 31, 1997, ,
AS AMENDED DECEMBER 8, 2003 AND SEPTEMBER io, 2006

1. Purpose

The purpose of this 1997 Non-Qualified Stock Opllon Plan for Non-Employee Directors is to attract and
retain the services of experienced and knowledgeable independent directors of the Corporation for the benefit of
the corporation and its stockholders and to provide additional incentives for such independent directors to
continue to work for the best interests of the Corporation and its stockholders through continuing ownership of
its common stock. :

2. Definitions . . ‘ S L ) .
As used herein, each of the following terms has the indicated meaning:

“Corporation” means Analogic Corporation.

*Fair Market Value” means high and low sale price quoted on the NASDAQ or such other national
securities exchange on which the shares may be traded on the date of the granting of the Option.

“Option” means the contractual right to purchase shares upon the specific terms set forth in this Plan.

“Option Exercise Period” means the period commencing one (1) year afler the date of grant of an Option
pursuant to this Plan and endmg ten (10) years from the date of grant

“Plan” means this Analogic Corporation 1997 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan for Non Employee
Dlrectors

“Shares” means the Common Stock, $.05 par value, of the Corporatioq.

“Subsidiary” means any corporation in an unbroken chain of corporations beginning with the Corporation if,
at the time of grant of the Option, each of the corporations other than the last in the unbroken chain owns stock
representing fifty (50%) percent or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock in one of the
other corporations in such chain.

3. Stock Subject to the Plan

The aggregate number of Shares that may be issued and sold under the Plan shall be 150,000 shares. The
Shares to be issued upon exercise of Options granted under this Plan shall be made available, at the discretion of
the Board- of Directors, from (i) treasury shares and Shares reacquired by the Corporation for such purposes,
including Shares purchased in the open market, (ii) authorized but unissued Shares, and (iii) Shares previously
reserved for issuance upon exercise of Options which have expired or been terminated. If any Option granted
under this Plan shall expire or terminate for any reason without having been exercised in full, the unpurchased
Shares covered thereby shall become available for grant under additional Options under the Plan so long as it
shall remain in effect. L -




4. Administration of the Plan

The Plan shall be administered by the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the *Board”). The Board shall,
subject to the provisions of the Plan, grant options under the Pian and shall have the power to construe the Plan,
to determine all questions as to eligibility, and to adopt and amend such rules and regulations for the
administration of the Plan as it may deem desirab'le.

5. Eligibility; Grant of Option _ .. _ _
’ . S TR -y ot e

Options will be granted only to dlrectors of the Corporauon orofa Sub51d1ary who are not otherwise
employees of the Corporation or any Subsidiary (“Non-Employee Directors”). Each new Non-Employee Director
who is elected to the Board shall be granted an option to acquire 5,000 Shares, effective as of the date he or she is
first elected to the Board. Every four (4) years from the date on which a Non-Employee Director was last granted
a Non-Employee Director option under this Plan, that Non-Employee Director shall be granted an option to
acquire 5,000 Shares, effective as of the date of that fourth anniversary.

i

6. Terms of Options and Limitations Thereon

(a) Option Agreement. Each Option granted under this Plan shall be evidenced by an Option agreement
between the Corporation and the Option holder and shall be upon such terms and conditions not inconsistent with
this Plan, as the Board may determine.

(b) Price. The price at which any Shares may be purchased pursuant to the exercise of an Option shall be
the Fair Market Value of the Shares on the date of grant, but in no event shall the price be less than the par value
of the Shares. = . '

{c) Exercise of Option. Subject to Paragraphs 4 and 7 of this Plan, each Option granted under this Plan may
be exercised in full at one time or in part from time to time only during the Option Exercise Period by the giving
of written notice, signed by the person or persons exercising the Option, to the Corporation stating the numbers
of Shares with respect to which.the option is being exercised, accompanied by full payment for such Shares
pursuant to Section 7(b) hereof; provided however, if a person to whom an Option has been granted retires or
dies during the Option Exercise Period, such Option shall be exercisable by him or her or by the executors,
administrators, legatees or distributees of his or her estate during the (i) twelve (12) months following his or her
retirement or death; and, (i) if a person to whom an Option has been granted ceases to be a Non-Employee
Director of the Corporation for any cause other than retirement or death, such Option shall be exercisable during
the seven month period following the date such person ceased to be a Non-Employee Director, but, in any event,
only to the extent vested pursuant to Section 7(a) hereof.

(d) Non-Assignability. No Option or right ot interest in an Option shall be assignable or transferable by the
holder, except by will or the laws of descent and dlstnbuuon and durmg thc lifetime of the holder, shall be
exercisable only by him or her. *

7. Vesting; Payment

(a) Subject to Paragraphs 4 and 6 of this Plan, Options granted under this Plan may be exercised during the '
Option Exercise Period with respect to the following indicated percentage of the total number of shares of Stock
subject to the Option at the expiration of the following indicated periods from the date of grant of the Option: 33
1/3% of the number of Shares subject to the Option one (1) or more years after the date’of grant; 66 2/3% of the
number of Shares subject to the Option two (2} or more years after the date of grant; and 100% of the Shares of
Stock subject to the Option thiee (3) or more years after the date of grant. However, if one of the events referred
to in clauses (i) and (ii) of Paragraph 6(c) occurs, the Option shall be exercisable during the specified period
following said retirement or death only as to the number of Shares as to which it was excrc:qablc immediately
prior to said retirement or death.




(b) The purchase price of Shares upon exercise of an Option shall be paid by.the Option holder in full upon
exercise and may. be paid (i) in cash, (ii) by delivery of Shares, or (iii) any combination of cash and Shares, as the
Board may determine. ; ’ . Co ‘ o

(c) No Shares shall be issued or transferred upon exercise of-any Option under this Plan-unless and until all
legal requirements applicable to the issuance or transfer of such shares and such other requirements as are . ;

consistent with the Plan have been complied w1th to the satlsfactlon of the Board; including without hmltatlon
those requirements described in Pa:agrap_h 10 hereof. ,

8. Stock Adjustments

(a) If the Corporation is a party to any merger or consolidation, any purchase or acquisition of property or
stock, or any separation, reorganization or liquidation, the Board of Directors (o, if the Corporatlon is not the
surviving corporauon the Board of Directors of the surviving corporation) shall have the power 0 make
arrangements, which shall be binding upon the holders of unexplred Options;/ for the subsmutmn of new optlons
for, or the assumption by another corporation of, any unexpired options then outstanding hereunder.

(b) If-by reason of recapitdlization, feclassification, stock split-up,.combination of shares, separation
(including a spin-off) or dividend on the stock payable in Shares, the outstanding Shares of the Corporation are
increased or decreased or changed into or exchanged for a different number or kind of: shares or other securities
of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall conclusively determine the equitable adjustment in the exercise '
prices of outstanding Opnons and'i 1n the nuinber and kind of shares as to which outstandmg Opnons shall bc L
exercisable. + * e . P T U R B ER

. . . . : ' L R S : : B

(c) In the event of a transaction of the type described in Paragraphs (a) and (b) above, the total number of

Shares omwhich Opuons may be granted under th1s Plan shall be equitably adjusted by the Board of Directors.

o . '

9. No Rights Other Than Those Expressly Created

Other than Non-Employee Directors, no person affiliated with the Corporauon or,any SubSIdlary or any
other person shall have any claim or right to be grdnted an Opuon hereunder. Nelther this Plan nor any action ‘ |
taken hereunder shall be construed as (i) gmng any Option holder any right to commue to be afﬁllated with
Corporation, (ii) giving any Option holder any equity or interest of any kind in any assets of the Corporation, or '
(ii1) creating a trust of any kind or a fiduciary relationship of any kind between the Corporation and any such
person. No Option holder shall have any of the rights of a stockholder with respect to Shares covered by an
Option until such time as the Option has been exercised and Shares have been issued to such person.

] . LI

10. Miscellaneous

(a) Withholding of Taxes. Pursuant to applicable federal, state, local or foreign laws, the Corporation may
be required to collect income or other taxes upon the grant of an Option to, or exercise of an Option by, a holder.
The Corporation may require, as a condition to the exercise of an Option, that the recipient pay the Corporation,
at such time as the Board determines, the amount of any taxes which the Board may determine is required to be
withheld.

(b) Securities Law Compliance. Upon exercise of an Option, the holder shall be required to make such
representation and furnish such information as may, in the opinion of counsel for the Corporation, be appropriate
to permit the Corporation to issue or transfer the Shares in compliance with the provisions of applicable federal
or state securities laws. The Corporation, in its discretion, may postpone the issuance and delivery of Shares upon
any exercise of an Option until completion of such registration or other quatification of such Shares under any
federal or state laws, or stock exchange listing, as the Corporation may consider appropriate. The Corporation is
not obligated to register or qualify the Shares under federal or state securities laws and may refuse to issue such
Shares if neither registration nor exemption therefrom is practical. The Board may require that prior to the
issuance or transfer of any Shares upon exercise of an Option, the recipient enter into a written agreement to

3




comply with any restriction' on subsequent disposition that the Board or the Corporation deems necessary or
advisable under any applicable federal and state securities laws. Certificates representing the Shares issued

hereunder may be legended to reflect such restrictions.

(c) Indemnity. The Board of Directors shall not be liable for any act, omission, interpretation, construction
or determination made in good faith in connection with their responsibilities with respect to the Plan, and the
Corporation hereby agrees to indemnify the members of the Board of Directors, in respect of any claim, loss,
damage, or expense (including counsel fees) arising from any such act, omission, interpretation, construction or
determination to the fullest extent permitted by law.

12.  Effective Date; Amendment' Termination

(a) The “Effective Date” of lhlS Plan was January 24, 1997. The effective date of the Plan, as amended on
December 8, 2003, shall be the date on Wthh the amendments hereto are approved by stockholders of the
Corporation holding at least a majority of the voting stock of the Corporatron

(b} The date of grant of any Option granted hereunder shall be as set forth in Paragraph 5 of this Plan.

(c) Except as otherwme prowded below the Board of Dlrectors of the Corporatlon may at any time, and
from time to time, amend,:suspend or terminate this Plan in whole or in part. However, except as provided
herein, no.amendment, suspension or termination of this.Plan may affect the rights of any person to whom an
Option has been granted without such person’s consent. Paragraphs 5, 6(a), and 6(b) of this Plan may not be
amended more than once every six {6) months, other than to comply with changes in the Internal Revenue Code.

4 .

(d) This Plan shall terminate twenty (20) years from thé Effective Date, and no Option shall be granted
under this Plan thereafter, but such termination shall not affect the validity of Options granted prior to the date of
termination. b

Date of Board of Director Adoption: June 12, 1996
Date of Board of Director "Adoption of Amendment: December 8; 2003
Date of Board of Director Adoption of Amendment: Septemnber 20, 2006




CoL e . .r. . . EXHIBIT 10.9

" ANALOGIC CORPORATION e

KEY EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE STOCK OPTION PLAN ‘
' DATED JUNE 11, 1998; AS AMENDED OCTOBER 12,2000, T
"’ NOVEMBER 16,2001, AND SEPTEMBER 20,2006 =~ ** . '~ " !
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1. Purpose. The purpose’of this Plan (the “Plan”) is.to. further the growth and development of Analogic
Corporation and any subsidiary corporations, as hereinafter defined (referred to; unless the context-otherwise
requires, as the “Compafly") by granting to certain officers, di'rectors and key employees of the Company and
any subsidiary corporations, as an incentive and encouragement to stock _ownership, optlons to purchase shares of
Common Stock of the Company and thereby obtain a proprictary mterest m the enterpnse and a more dlrect stake
in its continuing weifare. .

- 2..Administration. The.Plan shzll be administered by a Stock.Plan Commiittee {the “Committee”) appointed
by the Bdard of Directos. of the Company. The Committee shall serve at the pleasure of .the Board ‘and shall
consist of the Chairman of the Board and not less than two additional dlrectors each of whom is a disinterested
person as defined in 17 CFR §240. 16b- 3(c)(2) The Commjttee may, from tlme to ume mterpret the Plan and
options granted pursuant thereto and may make, and amend such regulallons concemmg the same as it may
deem appropriate.

+

+ 3. Girant of Options. The Committee may grant options within the limits of the Plan only in accordance
with the recommendations of the Conimittee with respect to the identity of the employees to receive options, the
times when they shall receive them (subject to the limits hereinafter set forth), the number of shares to be subject
to each option, the dates upon which options granted may be exercised, and other terms of the options to be
granted (which terms need not be identical) to the extent not inconsistent with the provisions of Section 422 of
the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code™) and the Plan. Options for the purchase of no more than 40, 000 shares
may be granted to any one Participant cumulatively under-the Plan. e t :

Notwithstanding any provision hereof to the contrary, the aggregate fair market value of stock with respect
to which incentive stock options (determined without regard to Section 422(d) of the Code) are exercnsable for
the first time by any Participant during any calendar year shall not exceed $100,000. For purposés of the
preceding sentence, the fair market vatue-of any stock shall be determined as of the time the option with respect
to such stock is granted; and application of said $100,000 limitation shall be made taking options into account in
the order in which they were granted., R Lt

4. Shares Subject to the Plan. The shares to be optioned may be authorized and unissued shares of
Common Stock of the Company, of the par value of $.05 each,’or treasury shares, as the Committee may
determine, not exceeding in the aggregate 1,000,000 shares of Common Stock; provided however, that no options
may be granted under the Plan if the aggregate number of shares subject to (i) options then oulstandmg under the
Plan, (ii) other optlons granted by the Company and then oulstandmg, and (iii) the options proposed to be granted
under the Plan, would exceed an amount equal to 10% of the then lssued and outstanding shares of Common )
Stock of the Company (excludmg treasury shares). All shares subject to optlons that shall have termmated for
any reason’(other than by surrender for cancellation upon any exercise of all or part of such opuons) w1ll be
available for subsequent optioning,

5. PartICIpants All ofﬁcers directors, ‘and key employees of the Company and its wholly owned subs:dlary
corporations other than the Chairman of the Board and the Vice Chairman’of the Board shall be eligible to
receive options and thereby become Participants in the Plan. No officer or director who is not also a key ,
employee shall be eligible to participate, nor shall any person owning., 10%. or more of the Common Stock be.
eligible. In granting options, the Committee may include or exclude prev;ous Parnenpams in the Plan and/or,i in
any of the Company’s other stock.option plans.

. . . e L]
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I 6. 6ption Price. The price at which shares may from time to time be optioned shall be not less than the fair
market value at the time the option is granted. The fair market value shall be determined in good faith by the
Committee at each time that such optlons are granted by it. '

l'l

7. Option Period. Sub_]CCl to Secuon 15, the penod ‘for exercrsmg an opnon (the “Exercise Period™) shall be
the period beginning two years and endmg seven.years from the date the opuon is granted, except that:

(a) If an option shall have been granted in connection with the termination of a previously granted option

under the Plan, the Exercise Period of such’subsequently granted option shall be the period beginning

the day after the expiration of the option period applicable to the said previously ‘granted-option and *
"endmg seven years from the date such subsequently granted option is granted., wo

(b) Ifa replaeement option is granted to a previous Participant under the Plan, unless otherw1se determmed
by the Commiittee at the time of gram the Exercise Period shall commence two years after the date of '
the grant being replaced under the Plan.

(c) - If a Participant retires during the Exercise Period, such option shall be exercisable by him only during
..the three months following his retirement, but in no event after the expiration of the Exercise Period.

*(dy If a Partrcrpant dies dunng 'thé Exercise Period, such 0pthﬂ shall be exércisable by the’ executors
adrmmstrators legatees or dlstnbutees of his estate only durmg the six months following the
appomtment of &' fiduiary of hrs or her estate, but in'no event after the expiration of the Exercise
Period. : o

(e) +If a Participant ceases to be an.employee of the Company for any, cause other than retrrernent or: death,
such option shall terminate as of the date of the cessation of his employment.

" (f) The Committee may at the tlme of grant of any optron designate a different Exercase Period for such
opUOn ' 1 K - ‘
8. Exercise.of Option. Subject to Sections 7, 14 and 15, options granted under the Plan may be exercised at
any time and from time to time during the Exercise Period except that each option granted under the Plan may be

exercised commencmg

¢ two years from the date of that grant under the Plan only to the extent of 25% of the total number of
optron shares granted to the Participant under that grant

+ three years from the date of that grant under the Plan only to the extent of 50% of the total number of
. . option shares granted to the Pasticipant under that grant; e

¢ four ytears from the date of that grant under the Plan only to the extent'of 75% of the total number of
optlon shares granted to the Pa.rtlclpant under that grant; and

« five and subsequent years from the date of that grant under . the Plan, the Pamcrpant may exercise all
unexercised options granted under that grant,

) Notwrthstandmg the foregomg pr0v1srons of this Section 8, the Committee may at the time of grant ¢ of any
opnon desrgnate a dlfferent schedule Jpon which such option, shall become exercisable and may at any time
determme that one or more then outstandmg opuons shall become exercrsable (m whole or in'such part as - may be
spec1fied m the Commlttee vote) more, quickly than such option(s) would become exermsable under the schedu]e
otherwise apphcable thereto.

. The foregoing exercise schedule is subject always to the provisions of Section 11 of the Plan and 10 the
condition that any unexercrsed optton shall expire seven years from the date of grant of that option,

If one of the'events referred to in Sectron 7(c) or 7(d) occurs, the option shall be exercisable, subject to
Section i 5, under this Secticn during the three months following retirement, or during the six month period :
following the appointment of a fiduciary of theé estate of a deceased employee as the case may be, only as to the
number of shares, if any, as to which it was exercisable immediately prior to said retirement or death.

2




9. Payment for Shares. Full payment for shares purchased, together with the amount of any tax or excise
due in respect of the sale and issue thereof, shall be made (i) in cash (ii) by delivering shares of stock, or (iii) by
any combination of cash and such stock, as the Participant may determine at the time of the exercise of the option
in whole or in part. The Company will issue no certificates for shares until full payment therefor has been made,
and a Participant shall have none of the rights of a stockholder until certificates. for the shares purchased are

1ssuedtoh1mv Cy e, Lo - b e v e

10. Nonasmgnab:hty Each option by its terms shall not be transfcrab]e otherw1se than by will or the laws

of descent and dlsmbutlon and shall be cxerc:sable durmg a Part1c1pant s llfctlme only by him. * '
L .

11. Conditions to Exerc:se of Optlons‘ The Committee may, in its discretion, require as condmons 10 the
exercise.of options and the issuance of shares thereunder (a) that a registration staternent under the Securities Act
- of 1933, as amended, with respect to the shares to be issued on the exercise of the options, containing such
current information as is required by the Rules and Regulations,under said Act,.shall.have become, and continue
to be, effective, or (b} that the Participant (i) shall have represented,. warranted and agreed, in form and substance
satisfactory to the Company, both that he is acquiring the option and, at the time of exercising the option, that he
is acquiring the shares for his own account, for investment or not with a view to or in connection with any
distribution, (ii) shall have agreed to restrictions on transfer, in form and substance satisfactory to the Company,
and (iii) shall have agreed to an endorsement which makes appropriate reference to such representations,
warranties, agreements and restrictions ‘both on the option and on the certificate representing the shares.

12. Conditions to Effectiveness of the Plan. The Plan was adopted by the Board of Directors on June 11,
1998 and approved by the stockholders of the Company on January 22, 1999. No option shall be granted or
excrcised if the grant of the option, or the exercise and the issuance of shares pursuant thereto, wolld bé comrary'
to law or the regulations of any duly constituted authority having jurisdiction.

13. Alteration, Termination, Discontinuance, Suspension or Amendment. The Plan shall terminate on
June 10, 2008 and no options shall be granted under the Plan after such date. The Board may alter, terminate,
discontinue, suspend or amend the Plan. Neither the Board nor the Committee may, however, increase the
maximum number of shares in the aggregate that may be offered for sale under options or change the manner of
determining the option price or, without the consent of the Participant, alter or impair any option previously granted
to him under the Plan, except as provided in Section 15. In no way shall the termination of the Plan impair or alter
the rights of the Participant to exercise options granted under the Plan or alter the rights of the'Committee under
Section 8 of the Plan. The Committee may issue new options in exchange for outstanding options.

14. A. Effect of Changes in Common Stock. If by reason of recapitalization, reclassification, stock
split-up, combination of shares, separation (including a spin-off) or dividend on the stock of the Company
payable in stock, the outstanding shares of stock of the Company are increased or decreased or changed into or
exchanged for a different number or kind of shares or other securities of the Company, the Committee shall
conclusively determine the equitable adjustment in the exercise prices of outstanding options.and in the number
and kind of shares as to which outstanding options shall be exercisable, and the total number of shares of stock of
the Company in which options may be granted under this Plan shall be equitably adjusted by the Committee.

B. Reorganization. If the Company is a party to any merger or consolidations, any purchase or acquisition of
property or stock, or any separation, reorganization or liquidation, the Committee (or, if the Company is not the
surviving corporation, the Board of Directors of the surviving corporation) shall have the power to make
arrangements, which shall be binding upon the holders of unexpired options, for the substitution of new options for,
or the assumption by another corporation of, any unexpired options then outstanding hereunder, and the total number
of shares of stock in which options may be granted under this Plan shall be appropriately adjusted by the Committee.

15. Securities Laws. With respect to persons subject to Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(1934 Act”), transactions under this Plan are intended to comply with all applicable conditions of Rule 16b-3 or
its successors under the 1934 Act. To the extent any provision of the Plan or action by the Committee or the
Board of Directors fails to so comply, it shall be deemed nuil and void, 1o the extent permitted by law and
deemed advisable by the Committee.




EXHIBIT 10.12
- v . . .
- Summary of Compensation Policy for Directors of Analogic Corporation

The Chairman of the Board is éntitled to receive a monthly fee of $5,000. Each director of the Company
who is not an employee of the Company is entitled to an annual fee of $15,000. In addition, each director of the
Company who is not an employee, of the Company is entitled to a fee of $1,500 per meeting for each meeting of
the Company’s Board of Directors (the Board) or any Board committee attended in person, or a fee of $1,000 per
meeting for each meeting of the Board or any Board committee attended by telephone, together with
reimbursement of travel expenses under certain circumstances.'In addition, each director who serves as a
chairman of a Board committee and is not an employee of the Company is entitled to an annual fee of $3,000.

...Pursuant to the 1997 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as amended -

December 8, 2003 and September 20, 2006 (the 1997 Plan), options to purchase 150,000 shares of Common
Stock may be granted only to.directors of the Company or any subsidiary. who are not employees of the Company
or any subsidiary. The exercise price of options granted under the 1997 Plan is the fair market value of the
Common Stock on the date of grant. The 1997 Plan provides that each new non-employee director who is elected
to the Board shall be granted an option to acquire 5,000 shares, effective.as of the date he or she is first elected to
the Board. : . ,

Every four (4) years from the date on which a non-employee director was last granted a non-employee
director option, that non-employee chrector shall be granted an option to acquire 5,000 shares, effective as of the

date of that fourth anniversary.

Options granted under the 1997 Plan become exercisable in three equal annual installments on each of the
first three anniversaries of the date of grant, and expire ten (10) years after the date of grant.

The 1997 Plan is administered by members of the Company’s Board of Directors.



EXHIBIT 21

: . Jurisdiction of s
Name : o T Iricorporation
AnalogicLimited . .................... SEEEEREEPREPRETRISPREE ... Massachusetts
ANALOGIC FOREIGN SALES CORPORATION .................. .. :U.S: Virgin Islands ‘
Analogic Holding Luxémbourg S:arl.: .. ..o /oo ... i, " Luxembourg
ANALOGIC SECURITIES CORPORATION ................ ........ Massachusetts | i
ANADVENTURE II CORPO‘R)\TION ............................. ‘I.\dassuchusetts
ANADVENTURE 3 CORPORATION . .............cooiviiiinnnn.. Massachusetts
ANADVENTURE DELAWARE, INC. ............ . ... ........... Delaware
ANATEL COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION ... ................ Massachusetts i
ANEXA Corporation . . ... ... i e i Massachusetts
Anexa Financial Services, Inc.  ........c.o i i, Massachusetts )
ANRAD CORPORATION ... i Province of Nova Scotia, Canada
B-KMedical Holding ApS .. .. ... ..o e Denmark
B-KMedical ApS ... ... . e Denmark
B-KMedical AB . ....... ... . e e Sweden
B-K Medical (Asia) Pte. Ltd. ... ... . it iiiiiiiinnnn Singapore
B-K Medical Benelux NV/SA . .. .. ... i it Belgium
B-K Medical Medizinische Systeme GmbH .......................... ‘ Germany
B-KMedicale S.or.L ... ... .. . Italy
B-K Medical Systems, Inc. ........ .. ... . . Massachusetts
B-K Medical (China} Limited ............ ... ... ... .. ... .. ... Hong Kong
FTNIIRC., . e e e e Province of Quebec, Canada
International Security Systems Corporation .......................... Massachusetts
SKY COMPUTERS, INC. ... ... i i ittt ieenens Massachusetts
SKY Computers (Europe) Ltd. ....... ... i England

Sound Technology,Inc. ... ... i Pennsylvania




EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

-

We hereby consent {c the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement of Form’S-8 (File Nos.
033-05913, 33-53381, 33-27372, 333-40715, 333-55588, 333-113039, 333-113040 and 333-129010) of Analogic
Corporation of our report dated October 16, 2006 relating to the financial statements, financial statement
schedule, management’s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting and the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, which appears in this Form 10-K!

/s! PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
October 16, 2006




- EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/RULE
15d-14(a) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED

I, John W. Wood Ir,, certify that: o
1. - Thave reviewed this Annuat Report on Form 10-K of Analogic Corporation: . S

2. .Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to.the period covered by this report;

3.. Based on my.knowledge, the financial statements,.and other financial information included in this
« _ report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;., .., : -7 .

4. . The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
* disclosure controls and procedures (as deﬁned in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
mtemal .control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules l3a—15(f) and 15d 15(f)} for
the registrant and have: . Yo

-a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
+. procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that-material information relating to
. the‘registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; -

b) - Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision,.to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; -

¢} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of.the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and,

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in
the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably llkely to materiafly
affect, the registrant’s-internal control.over financial, reporting; and .

,
1

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I'have disclosed, based.on our most recent evaluation of
« internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

I

« . a) Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the desigh or operation of internal control

over ﬁnanc1al reporung which are reasonably likely to.adversely affect the registrant’s ablhty to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and . ., .

b) : Any fraud, whether.or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

' /s/  JOHN W.WoobD Jr.

Date: C o i John W. Wood Jr.
ate: October 16, 2006 . President and Chief Executive Officer

' ' (Principal Executive Officer)




N EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a- 14(a)IRULE
15d-14(a) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED

1, John J. Millerick, certify that: A s e
1. 1have reviewed this Annial Report on’ Form 10-K of Analogic Corporation: * - - 47« ;

‘2. Based on my knowledge this report does hot contain any untrue stalement of a material fact or omit to
 state a‘material fact fiecessdry-to make'the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not mlslcadlng with respéct to the period coveéred by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemenls and other financial information included in this
report; fairl§ present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operauons and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for; the periods presented in this report; P :

" The' reglstrant s other certlfymg officer(s) and I are responsible for establlshmg and maintaining
“disclosure controls and procedures (ds defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)} and
internal contro] over financial réporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- 15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

a) Designed suchdisclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and

" -procedures to bé designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemnal control over
' financial reporting to be desighed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and proéedur’és and presented in
B this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls jand procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such-evaluation; and "

*d) Disclosed in this report any change inthe registrant’s internal ‘control over financial reporting that
occurred dunng the registrant’s most récent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in
the case of an annual réport) that has materially affected, or is reasonably hkely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal coritrol over financial reporting; and -’

A a 4

. H
5. The tegistrant’s other cénifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit comrmttee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

* + 'a)  All significant defi¢iencies afid material weakneSses in'the design or operation of internal control
" “over financial | repomng which are reasonably likely-to adversely affect the reglstrant s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

* b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves managemént or othér employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/  JoHN J. MILLERICK

Date: October 16, 2006 | ' . John J. Millerick o
’ T . Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS
ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Analogic Corpotation (the “Company”) for the

fiscal year ended July 31, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report™), the undersigned, John W. Wood Jr., Chief Executive Officer of the Company, hereby certifies,.
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(1) .the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended; and o ‘

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and results of operations of the Company. .

/s/  JOHN W. Woob JR.

Date: October 16, 2006 ' John W. Wood Jr.
‘ H " President and Chief Executive Officer




. ’ v EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS
ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Analogic Corporation (the “Company™) for the
fiscal year-ended July 31, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report™), the undersigned, John J. Millerick, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, hereby certlﬁes pursuant
to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that: ‘ -

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or lS(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended; and - ‘o '

{2) - the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects the financial condition
and results of operations of the Company. Cor et :

fs/  JOHN . MILLERICK

Date: October 16, 2006 ni John J. Millerick
' [ Chief Financial Officer







Major advances in aviation security are often event driven. The Pan Am Lockerbie plane bombing
in 1988 generated demands to screen checked luggage for explosives. As part of a government-funded
grant to develop a checked luggage screening system, Analogic developed the EXACT ANG00O, the first
explosives detection multislice CT. The EXACT, which provides the data to generate 3-D images of ali the
contents of a bag, is the heart of the L-3 government-certified eXaminer® 3DX EDS systems. The Al-Qaida
terrorist attacks of 9/11 triggered an act of the U.S. Congress to deploy certified, automatic EDSs to screen
checked luggage at every airport. To date, approximately 700 eXaminer 3DX systems have been deployed
in large airports in the U.S, and throughout the world. The U.S. Government recognized that the dramatic
growth forecast for airline passenger traffic would strain the limits of existing screening equipment and staff.
In 2003 the U.S. Transportation Security Administration (TSA) established the competitive Phoenix program
to help fund key development projects. Analogic received partial funding to design an upgrade to the exist-
ing luggage scanning system and also an entirely new—géneration EDS. The Company developed the
EXACT AN6400, which was certified in 2005 and is expected to become a commercial product in mid-2007.
This system can scan over 550 bags per hour and has dual-energy detection capability — using an X-ray
source of varying energy levels — to improve threat detection and decrease the-false alarm rate. The
ANG400 can be ‘integraled into any automatic baggage-handling network for maximum efficiency or used in
a standalone mode. The upgrade is also available as a kit to upgrade systems in the field, enhancing and

preserving the significant investment in this equipment.

A second Phoenix contract helped fund development of the XLB1100 (eXtra Large Bore) designed to meet
the anticipaled needs of large airports generated by the dramatic increase in airline passenger traffic

expected over the next five years. The XLB has a 1-meter-plus-wide tunnel to accommodalte large bags,




ANALOGIC HAS DESIGNED TWO NEW EDS SYSTEMS TO HELP MANAGE THE EXPECTED GROWTH IN AIR TRAVEL. THE KING COBRA

CAN BRING NEW LEVELS OF EFFICIENCY TO SMALL AIRPORTS; THE XLB TO LARGE AIRPQRTS.




automatic detection, and is designed to screen up to 1100 bags per hour. It employs dual-energy-detection
technology and PowerlLink™, a proprietary, non-contact power transmission technology that improves de-
sign efficiency and reduces maintenance time and costs. Providing enhanced real-time, 2-D and 3-D
images of the contents of a bag for fast alarm resolution, the XLB is expected to provide the highest detec-
tion and lowest false alarm rates in the industry. The system should be submitted for certification in 2007
and become a commercial product in 2008. The TSA awarded a separate contract to Analogic in 2005 to
modify its Carry-On Baggage Real-time Assessment (COBRA™) checkpoint screening system into a small,
compact EDS for checked luggage to more efficiently meet the needs of small-to-mid-sized airports, replac-
ing labor-intensive trace detectors. The KING COERA will scan over 300 bags per hour when used inline in
an automatic baggage handling system and over 200 bags per hour in standalone mode. Designed for rug-
ged environments, the KING COBRA features a large, 80-cm tunnel, automatic detection, and 3-D images

of all the contents of a bag, in real time.

The foiled August 2006 UK terrorist plot reshaped perceptions regarding carry-on baggage or “checkpoint
screening.” Checkpoint systems should detect a wide array of threats, such as guns, knives, even small
quantities of explosives, and now liquids. Currently, airport checkpoint systems rely on trained operators to
visually detect potential threats in carry-on bags, using limited, decades-old, 2-D X-ray technology. Analogic
had begun applying its knowledge of high-speed volumetric CT scanning and detection algorithms to check-
point security as early as 2002, when it independently conceived and began developing the COBRA to auto-
matically detect a wide variety of threats in addition to explosives. In 2005 the Company received a contract
under the TSA's new CAMBRIA program for advanced checkpoint technology to extend the capabilities of
the first COBRA prototypes. Today's COBRA, with an 80-cm tunnel to accommodate large bags, can screen
more than 400 bags or bins per hour: Because it is volumetric, passengers will not have to remove comput-
ers from carrying cases, saving time and increasing throughput and passenger convenience. Unlike current
checkpoint systems, detection car;" be automatic; the operator only needs to review bags that have been
alarmed. The COBRA's high-reselution 2-D and 3-D color images help resolve such alarms quickly. The sys-
tem also includes an innovative automatic bin return system. Designed in easy-tc-access modules, the
COBRA can be serviced quickly and easily to help keep busy checkpoint lanes up and running. The
COBRA’s automatic detection capabilities, high throughput, compact size, and comparably low cost should
extend its applications to surface transportation and other checkpoint portals, such as in financial institu-
tions, courthouses, and military bases. The system is expected to be submitted for TSA approval in the first

quarter of calendar 2007, and could be available in production quantities in the second half of the year.

With the ANG400, the XLB, the KING COBRA, and the COBRA, the Company believes it has a broad portfolio

of products to meet the growing needs for screening checked and checkpoint luggage for years to come.
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THE COBRA CHECKPOINT SYSTEM AUTOMATICALLY DETECTS AND PROVIDES 3-D IMAGES OF THREATS. AS SHOWN, A POTENTIAL

EXPLOSIVE (orangs box} AND A LIQUID CONTAINER (blue box & left) NOW PROHIBITED IN CARRY-ON HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED.
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EXTREME CARE 1S TAKEN IN STRINGENT CLEAN ROOM ENVIRONMENTS TO MANUFACTURE THE

HIGHEST QUALITY X-RAY DETECTORS FOR FLUORQSCOPY, MAMMOGHAPH‘I’./\
AND OTHER DIGITAL RADIOGRAPHY APPLICATIONS AND COMPUTED TOMOGRAPHY SYSTEMS. ™
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Analogic has been a leading OEM supplier of advanced medical imaging subsystems for more
than 30 years. The Company developed the first commercial multislice CT DAS over a decade ago, and has
been developing proprietary Application-Specific Integrated Circuits (ASICs) to continually improve m.ulti-
slice DAS technelogy ever since. In 2003, leading DAS ASICs carried 2 data channels; today, 32 and 64
are the norm. Two years later we shipped the first true 64-slice DASs, with 55,000 data channels, acclaimed
for producing the best images in the industry. Recently, scalable Data Management Systems (DMSs), which
combine the X-ray detector arrays with the DAS in a single package, were introduced, increasing reliability
and reducing system integration time and cost for our OEM customers. The Company continues to invest
in diode, interconnect, and ASIC technology to remain at the forefront of CT development. This year the Com-
pany began shipping a DMS for the leading hybrid Single Photon Emission Computed Tomaography (SPECTY/
CT system. We provide key CT subsystems for an innovative hybrid cancer therapy system that combines
real-time CT imaging with delivery of intensity-modulated radiation therapy. Analegic is extending its capa-
bilities in CT with Powerlink, a technology that transmits power from the gantry to the rotating disk without
physical contact. PowerLink will allow CT designers to dramatically reduce equipment volume and weight
on the gantry, enabling them to more easily place additional beam lines and, even more important, it can
significantly reduce maintanance time and cost. Already employed on the XLB1100 security scénner, even

more powerful 120 kW prototypes have been developed for future generations of medical scanners.

The Company's expertise in analog power systems enabled it to become a leading supplier of power sys-
tems for MRI. Today, Analogic supplies solid-state Radio Frequency (RF) amplifiars for whole-body MRI sys-
terms ranging from the low field 0.3T (Tesla) systems popular in much of the third world, to the most ad-

vanced 3.0T systems that are emerging as a force in the U.S. market. This high-end growth is driving a de-
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ANALOGIC DEVELOPED A NEW MULTI-SLICE DATA MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (above) FOR THE WCRLD'S LEADING SPECT-CT SYSTEM.

OUR 64-SLICE CT-DAS ENABLES WIDELY ACCLAIMED HIGH-RESOLUTION 3-D IMAGES, SUCH AS OF THE HEART, AND COLON {below}.




mand for “multi-excite” MRI technology, which allows magnetic fields to be tailored to the individual patient.
Analogic is the only supplier of such solid-state, multi-excite RF amplifiers. The Company has also devel-
oped a complete line of liquid-cooled amplifiers, which provide greater stability, increased patient through-

put, and a longer lifetime, while reducing the size, cost, and noise of the amplitiers.

Determined to apply its expertise in signal acquisition to the emerging field of digital radiography, in 1999
/&nalogic acquired what is now Anrad to develop Flat-Panel Detectors (FPDs) for Direct Digital Radiography
(DDR), using proprietary Selenium technology. These reusable plates capture the image data directly on an
amorphous Selenium substrate on a thin-film transistor array, providing high-resolution radiographs. Today,
Anrad produces two mammography detectors that provide the data for 3-0 images of the breast, a 17" x 17*
detector that provides the largest image area for general radiography, and a 14" x 14" real-time FPD that takes

up to 30 images per second for fluoroscopic applications.

Sound Technology Inc. (STI), a subsidiary acquired in 2002, is a leader in signal acquisition for medical ul-
trasound. STl is a leading OEM developer of clinical transducers, including convex, linear, curved linear,
and phased arrays, as well as Doppler probes and single transducers, for applications such as surgery, radi-

ology, cardiology, obstetrics, gynecology, and ophthalmology.

Analogic has applied its extensive knowledge of signal acquisition and processing to the design.and man-
ufacture of innovative complete systems for OEM customers. After inventing the first lightweight, mobile CT
scanner over a decade age, the Company has supplied complete CT systems ranging from low-cost scan-.
ners for developing countries to specialized volumetric scanners. It recently developed, and this year began
producing, a Fluorescence Molecular Tomography (FMT) system for an GEM customer to monitor biologi-
cal processes at the molecular level in small-animal research. Using the customer’'s specialized optical
imaging agents, the system images motecular activity in the living animal, eliminating the need for invasive
surgery or the sacrifice of test animals to detect, characterize, and map disease in its earliest stages. The

system is being used initially to evaluate the therapeutic efficacy of new drug compounds.

Patient and fetal monitoring systems represent ancther area of Analogic’s technological leadership. The
Company supplies market-leading invasive and minimally invasive cardiac output monitors to an OEM cus-
tomer. This year the Company began developing instrumentation for continual monitoring of blood glucose
tfor a new OEM customer, using its innovative microanalysis sensor. Recent studies have shown that tight
glycemic control reduces morbidity and mortality in critically ill patients.' This sensor platform will measure
total blood content to enable real-time medication therapy and provide significant cost savings in critical care.

" Analogic's LIFEGARD® Family of vital signs and specialty monitors addresses a growing demand for non-
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ANALOGIC DEVELOPED A DUAL-DETECTOR DIGITAL RADIOGRAPHY SYSTEM (above) FOR EMERGENCY DEP“AFITMENTS AND BEGAN

DEVELOPING A MINIMALLY INVASIVE, CONTINUAL BLOOD ANALYSIS MONITOR (below) FOR CRITICAL CARE PATIENTS.
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invasive monitoring in the hospital, physician's office, and home. The LIFEGARD ICG and LIFEGARD I
monitors employ Impedance CardioGraphy (ICG), also known as NICO (Non-lnvasive Cardiac Output), to
monitor cardiac output and other hemodynamic indices, enabling quicker, more accurate patient assess-
ment. A recent ;amergency department triage study concluded the “measurement of...(non-invasive cardiac
output) changed the initial diagnostic impression or treatment in 29% of patients.” The LIFEGARD 1l farnily
of monitors, developed for emergency and outpatient departments, continuously monitors heart rate, respi-
ration, blood pressure, oxygen and carbon dioxide ievels, cardiac output, and temperature non-invasively.
The LIFEGARD Vue, introduced recently, is a central alarm annunciation and paging system, which facili-
tates continuous monitoring and helps alleviate critical staffing shortages. This year the Company also intro-
duced NIBP (Non-Invasive Blood Pressure) on the FETALGARD Lite® fetal monitors to track maternal blood

pressure, which is critical in managing high-risk pregnancies.

The demand for higher resolution images to enable better diagnosis and treatment is driving advances in
medical uitrasound as well. Analogic’s B-K Medical subsidiary is the leading end-user supplier of ultrasound
systems and transducers for urology and surgery. This year B-K Medical introduced the Pro Focus 2202
ultrasound console as its premier platform for a wide range of applications. Featuring an intuitive, easy-to-
use interface; seamless 3-D; quick image capture; contrast harmonic imaging; and a flag-panel LCD screen,
the Pro Focus offers over 20 versatile transducers and puncture guides to meet urologists' and surgeons’
diverse needs. An innovator in surgical ultrasound, B-K Medical intreduced two intraoperative, or surgical,
transducers this year. The 8814 offers uniqus, simultaneous biplane imaging capabilities, particularly impor-
tant in biopsy and other interventional procedures. Using two curved arrays, it enables surgeons to access
locations laterally and in elevation. The 8815 is an |-shaped transducer that shows a wide image in the near
field and features 3-D image capture for easier visualization of anatomical and pathological structures, A
leader in the prostate imaging and brachytherapy markets, B-K Medical is now offering Contrast-Enhanced
UitraSound {CEUS) with its abdominal, laparoscopic and intraoperative transducers, for liver scanning,
intervention, and ablation. In CEUS, an ultrasound contrast agent is injected into the patient to help the
operator differentiale between normal and abnormal (both benign and malignant) tissue on the screen.

CEUS should enable increased detection of lesions, ultimately leading to a better surgical cutcome.
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On November 8, 2006, John Wood informed the Board of
his insent to retire as .»\J;:a.!ogic 's Chief Executive Officer
and as a Director effective December 31, 2006, and as
FPresident effective immediately. The Board appointed
Bernard M. Gordon, Analegic's Founder, 10 serve as
Executive Chairman on an interim basis while a search
Jor Mr. Wood's replacement is conducted. As Executive
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Beand and as Analogic's principal executive officer.

The Board also appointed John A. Tarello, the Chairman
of the Board prior 10 Navember 8, to serve as Vice Chair-
man of the Board on an interim basis. The Board appoint-
ed Dr. Edmund Becker to serve as President and continue
as Chief Operating Officer of Analogic.
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Security Systems

Daniel J. Webster, Jr.
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Michael J. Magnifico
Corporate Operations

Technical Officers
Sorin Marcovici
Technology
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Project Management
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Electrical Engineering

Kiyotaka Aszhina
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